MlNUIiS
of the

COUNCIL OF THE COUNTY OF MAUl

November 22, 2019

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE COUNTY OF MAUl, STATE OF
HAWAII, WAS HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, KALANA O MAUl BUILDING,

WAILUKU, HAWAII, ON FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 22, 2019, BEGINNING AT 9:00 A.M.. WITH
CHAIR KELLY T. KING PRESIDING.

COUNCIL CHAIR KELLY T. KING: Good morning, Councilmembers and guests here today
in the chambers. Today is the regular Maui County Council meeting of November 22,
2019. My name is Kelly King. I'm the Chair of the Maui County Council.
Mr. Clerk, can we please start with roll call.

ROLL CALL
PRESENT:

COUNCILMEMBERS NATALIE A. KAMA, ALICE L. LEE,
MICHAEL J. MOLINA, TAMARA A.M. PALTIN, SHANE M.

SINENCI, YUKI LEI K. SUGIMURA,AND CHAIR KELLY T. KING.
EXCUSED:

COUNCILMEMBER G. RIKI HOKAMA AND VICE-CHAIR
KEANI N.W. RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ.

(Vice-Chair Rawlins-Femandez was not present when roll was called; however, she arrived
at 9:04 a.m.)

COUNTY CLERK JOSIAH K. NISHITA: Madam Chair, there are seven Members present,

two Members excused. A quorum is present to conduct the business of the Council.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you. And this morning we have opening remarks by
Councilmember Mike Molina.
Mr. Molina.
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OPENING REMARKS

The opening remarks were offered by Councilmember Mike Molina.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Molina.
Alright. So, all of those so inclined, please rise again or stay standing for the Pledge
of Allegiance.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Members of the Council, and others in attendance, rose and recited the Pledge of
Allegiance.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you very much, Mr. Molina. And thank you to our audience.
Before we proceed,can we please ask that everyone silence their cellphones and other
noisemaking devices that you might have on you for the duration of the meeting?
(Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez arrived to the meeting at 9:04 a.m.)
CHAIR KING:

And we will welcome our Vice-Chair Keani Rawlins-Fernandez.

Good

morning.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Aloha kakahiaka. Chair.
CHAIR KING: Aloha kakahiaka.

Okay. Proceeding with our testimonial, or ceremonial resolutions. Mr. Clerk.
COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, we have received no requests for testimony on ceremonial
resolutions. May we close testimony on ceremonial resolutions?
CHAIR KING: Okay. Any objections?
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.
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CHAIR KING: Alright, the testimony is closed just for ceremonial resolutions.
Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, proceeding with ceremonial resolutions.

CEREMONIAL RESOLUTIONS
RESOLUTION
NO.
19-185

CONGRATULATING THE MAUI HIGH
SCHOOL SABER MARCHING BAND FOR
WINNING THE 2019 WESTERN BAND
ASSOCIATION'S CONQUISTADOR CLASSIC
MARCHING COMPETITION

CHAIR KING: Okay. And we go to our Pro Tem Tasha Kama.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you. Chair. I'd like to be able to read, for the record, the
resolution.

(The resolution was read in its entirety.)

CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Kama. And are we following this with a video?
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Yes. And now I would like to ask that we, that the Clerk play the
video.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Clerk.

(A video was shown of the Maui High School Saber Marching Band performance.)
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: So, Members-

CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you. Back to Pro Tem Tasha Kama.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you. So, Members, I speak in support of the resolution.
For participation in a marching band requires astounding levels of discipline,
determination, and commitment by the student members. The demands of that
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participation contributes to the students overall success, not only while participating,
but later in their lives as well.

For marching band to be successful, the individuals need to work as a team with each
member performing with precision, knowing the movements they need to make, where
they are with respect to all the other team members playing their instrument,
maintaining the appropriate facial expression all while keeping pace with the
performance.

A successful marching band is more than just the sum of the success of its members.
It requires the commitment of parents, friends, and family members who support the
students and the entire organization. There's much to be done behind the scenes to
make a wonderful on-field performances happen. From paperwork and travel logistics,
to cleaning and organizing uniforms, the band could not function properly without this
level of support.

The Maui High School Saber Marching Band has a long history of award-winning
performances. Previous Councils have honored them for their success. And as a
community, we should be proud of their accomplishments, but more so, we should be
optimistic for the future of our County. We have dedicated, determined, committed,
and accomplished youth who know what it means to work together as a team to
achieve their desired goals. With young men and women, like the Saber Marching
Band, we are assured a bright future for our community. Thank you. Chair.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you. Member Kama. We need a motion and a second.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA:

SO,

I

WOULD

LIKE

TO

ENTERTAIN

A

MOTION

"CONGRATULATING THE MAUI HIGH SCHOOL SABER
MARCHING BAND FOR WINNING THE 2019 WESTERN BAND
ASSOCIATION'S CONQUISTADOR CLASSIC MARCHING
COMPETITION".
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA:
SECOND.

CHAIR KING: Okay, a motion has been made by Member Kama, seconded by
Member Paltin [sic]. And I think you gave your, oh, was Member Sugimura? Okay.
And I think you gave your deliberations.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Yes.

CHAIR KING: So, do we have any other comments?
Member Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you very much. Madam Chair. And I would like to
disclose to the body that I am an alumnus of Maui High School. So, so, needless to
say, I will speak veryCHAIR KING: Not a conflict of interest.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No conflict of interest, right. So, I'll certainly speak very

glowingly of the achievements of these young people. And to be on the mainland and
win a competition, a lot of pressure. And for them to come through for us in a big way,
like our other youths in various team sports; just really special for us.
And, Madam Chair, band, like team sports, emphasizes important values like hard
work, cooperation, and respect for each other. And viewing the video is like wow,

they're implementing dance as well as playing their instrument and marching; that is
incredible. So, back in the day when I was in high school, I was in the marching band,
but it was nowhere near the level of this. And even our uniforms was simple; it was

aloha shirt, white pants, and white shoes, that was it, you know.

But to see how far this band program has come is just incredible. And that's a credit
to Mr. Wasano, the band boosters, and of course the parents and the school
administration and staff. So, just terrific job. And you know, music and the arts will
certainly serve as a wonderful springboard or foundation for these young people as
they move on with their lives after high school into whatever career field that they take.
So, great job you guys and keep up the good work. Thank you.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you. Member Molina.
Ms. Sugimura.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Yea, congratulations. What an honor. And I think the

whole community has seen the Maui High School Marching Band progress over the
years. I have been fortunate in my previous work of doing a lot of community things of
working with Kerry Wasano and the band doing Christmas in Wailuku with Wailuku
First Friday. The UH teams, when they come, have used the Maui High School
Marching Band as their music support when they played here at the, at the, at the gyms
here in West Maui.
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And, but I've just seen amazing, amazing parents, amazing students. It takes huge
commitments; even during the summer they're practicing. And they're all focused on
always being the best. And I think it's leadership. I think it's a commitmentfrom parents
and grandparents who truly are amazing that make them the, the strength that they
are in the community.
And on a side note, I bet you that Maui High School has a lot of district exemptions for
students that live elsewhere but have an interest of being part of this class-action band.
So, congratulations and I totally support this resolution.
CHAIR KING: Thank you. Member Sugimura.

Any other comments? Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:

Mahalo, Chair.

I too want to extend my

congratulations to the team. That was just magical, I loved it so much. Incredible job,
as my colleague said. Such commitment, dedication, hard work, discipline. And I can
see that carrying over, you know, throughout their life.
I, I danced in a hula competition, so I know what's involved in practicing where to, to
step, where to go after each movement. And that wasn't just a short piece; that was
long. That was a lot of moves and just in, incredible, incredible. So, mahalo. Chair.

CHAIR KING: Mahalo. Any other comments? Okay, I'll add my congratulations. And I'm not
personally an alumnus, but both my, both my children did graduate from Maui High
School. So, and I was on the school community-based management board, so I

always take a lot of pride in the accomplishments of Maui High School. I think you
represent us well on the mainland and at home.

And I also wanted to acknowledge that this high school is actually currently the district
high school not only for Kahului, but also for South Maui. So,there are a lot of students
that come from a lot of, from around the island, not necessarily in district exemptions,
but till we get the high school in South Maui up and running.

And it's been just my pleasure to have had interacted with the school for the, the six
years my kids went through the school, and they both graduated from UH with master's
degrees. So, I expect great things. I think Maui High School also has the most number
of students who, of anywhere of public high schools, who went of MIT. So, it's got an
amazing reputation. And then certainly the marching band adds to that. So,
congratulations to all you students. Thank you for being here. It doesn't look like we
have all 123, but we have quite a few.
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So, with that, I will call for the question. All those in favor of the resolution, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS KAMA, LEE, MOLINA.
PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.

CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES:

EXCUSED:

NONE.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Measure passes eight "ayes", one "excused".

Alright. Ms. Kama, would you like to call the band up, or the students that are here?
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Yes. If the students and their, the principal, and I think
Mr. Wasano and Mr. Lim are here, so if you would all please come down. We vyant to

be able to give you folks a few token of our appreciation and do some picture-taking.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Mr. Wasano, are you going to say a few words?

MR. KERRY WASANO: Good morning. Chair King and all our Councilmembers. I'm Kerry
Wasano,the Band Director of Maui High School. And I've had the privilege of teaching
at Maui High School, my alma mater, for 22 years. This is 22, 22nd year.

As you saw on the video, the marching activity has changed pretty drastically. So,
complete with soundtrack like scores and beautiful costuming and dancing like
Councilmember Molina mentioned. To stay current, we really needed to change our

approach and doing so, we need to bring in people from the mainland to, to help coach
our students, etc. And that's, that's all, it costs money to do obviously. And so, I really,
really want to, want to give a big thank you to our booster club who, who's been very,

very supportive in our transition over to this style of marching to, to fund all of these
coaches to come in and, and of course, all of our members' parents doing all the

fundraising that's necessarily, necessary to, to get this program to where it is now. And
again, a testament to the students and their, their families and all their hard work.
So, back in 2015, we did the Rose Parade; biggest parade ever. A million people in
the audience. In 2017, we went to Indianapolis and, and this, this last trip to California.
All of this would not be possible without everyone's support in the island of Maui. And,
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and just moving fonward, we'd like to be as ambitious, so we look forward to, to
receiving more support in the future and of what we're doing. Thank you.
CHAIR KING: Mahalo.

MR. WASANO: We also have our band president, Sarah, and our booster president, Linda,
to say a few words. Thank you.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Sarah, are you related to Jane Sakakihara?
MS.SARAH SAKAKIHARA: Good morning, Councilmembers. My name is Sarah Sakakihara
and I am the president of the Maui High School Band. Mr. Wasano teaches us that it's
great to win, but that the real success begins from day one on the field when we make
the choice to give it our all at rehearsal, to make our friends, family, staff and each
other, proud.

From the beginning to the end of the season, it is incredible to see the progress in skill
and personal growth each member of the marching band has made. The marching
program that Mr. Wasano has built has not only created better musicians, but also
great people that I am proud to call my family. We are all very grateful to have had the
opportunity to share our 2019 field show "Outside the Box" with the community in
Hawaii and California. As the only competitive marching band on Maui, it was a great

experience for all of us to see the variety of high-quality marching bands on the
mainland.

We are all very thankful to our supportive parents, Mr. Wasano and his fantastic staff,
and for volunteers from the Band Booster Club for dedicating so much time to our

program. We are grateful to our community for supporting our program by attending
performances and participating in our fundraising efforts.

On behalf of the Maui High School Band, I would like to thank you for bestowing this
honor upon us and your kind words of support. We will continue to work hard and hope
that you are able to attend our future performances. Mahalo.
MS. LINDA MONDEN: Good morning, Councilmembers. I am Linda Monden, the president
of the Maui High Band Booster Club. The function of our Board is to support Band
Director Kerry Wasano and the students. As Councilmember Kama said, we do feed
them, we wash their uniforms, and we help them with their general logistics. But most
importantly, we fundraise all year round.
We are grateful for the outpouring of financial support from the community. When all
was said and done, it cost over 249,000 to take the students, staff, equipment, and
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instruments to California. Other expenses throughout the school year easily exceed
$100,000. But it is well worth the cost to provide our students with the unique music
program that teaches them more than music. They also learn how to be leaders, good
citizens, and lifelong supporters of Maui High School.
Our students spread their aloha spirit wherever they went. They gave candy leis to the
host high school marching band inspired by Councilmember Molina's aide Stacy
Takahashi. It was a really big hit. It had chocolate covered macadamia nuts, pineapple
gummies, mango gummies, and shave ice balls. They were ecstatic over it; all done
in their high school colors, of course. And another fun fact is Councilmember Kama's
aide Lois Whitney was actually our flute soloist first music teacher.

The students also gave omiyage to the hotel staff, bus drivers, and especially helpful
Disney cast members. In fact, the dining manager at the hotel was so excited about
our band's arrival that she made sure they had a high-capacity rice cooker and shoyu
available for breakfast. The marching band students received compliments for their
exceptional behavior on airplanes, buses, and at the hotel, and at the event site. They
were great ambassadors for Maui.
On behalf of the Board, we would like to thank Mr. Wasano, his family, and his stafffor
all of their sacrifices, as he leads not only our band students, but supports music

programs throughout Maui County. We also want to thank Maui High School Principal
Jamie Yap and for being a significant source of support for our music department, and
his staff; especially Athletic Director Mike Ban and School Community Relations
Coordinator Stacy Woodson for their assistance throughout the year.
Finally, thank you, Councilmembers for recognizing the marching band's achievement
and for providing a platform for us to express our heartfelt gratitude to all of those who
make it possible for this music program to continue thriving. Thank you.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Mahalo, Marching Band of Maui High School. Congratulations.
What did you say, 22 years, Mr. Wasano? Good memory; you remember my
daughter's name. Goodbye.

Okay. We're going to give a couple minutes for the students to file out.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Madam Chair.
CHAIR KING: Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: May I request a brief recess?
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CHAIR KING; Okay. Well, we're going to take a recess at the call of the Chair. But we got
a lot of testimony today, so don't go anywhere.
(THE MEETING WAS RECESSED BY THE CHAIR AT 9:37 A.M., AND WAS RECONVENED
AT 9:40 A.M., WITH ALL MEMBERS PRESENT, EXCEPT COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA,
EXCUSED.)

CHAIR KING: Okay, 9:40. We're back in session; Council meeting of November 22, 2019,
and continuing on with our program.
Mr. Clerk, testimony.
COUNTY CLERK: For the record, RESOLUTION 19-185.

Madam Chair, proceeding with the presentation of testimony on agenda items. We
have established limited interactive communication that enables individuals from Hana,

Lanai, and Molokai, to provide testimony from our District Offices.
Individuals who wish to offer testimony from Hana, Lanai, and Molokai, should now

sign up with District Office staff. Individuals who wish to offer testimony in the chamber,
please sign up at the desk located in the eighth-floor lobby just outside the chamber
door. Testimony at all locations is limited to the items listed on today's agenda.

When testifying, please state your name and the name of any organization you
represent. Please also identify to the Council if you are a paid lobbyist.
Currently, we have one testifier in Molokai and two at our Hana District Office.
Molokai District Office, please introduce your first testifier.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Mr. Clerk, before we proceed with testimony, I just want to read the,
remind everyone of the, the testifier, each testifier will be given three minutes on each
item to testify. The limitimer on the testifier's podium will, will light green at the start of
the testimony. At two minutes and thirty seconds, the light will change to yellow. And
at three minutes, the light will change to red, indicating your time to testify has expired.
And these lights will also go on for the remote testimony.

So, just asking that decorum in the chamber be maintained at all times. And the
standards of decorum are posted out in the lobby.

Okay, we'll go ahead and proceed with testimony. Mr. Clerk.
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COUNTY CLERK: Molokai District Office, please introduce your first testifier.
MS. ZHANTELL LINDO: Aloha, Chair. This is the Molokai District Office. We have one
testifier, Rob Stevenson.

PRESENTATION OF WRITTEN OR ORAL TESTIMONY
MR. ROB STEVENSON Ftestifvina on Bill Nos. 58(2019) and 59 (2019)1:

Aloha, Chair King, Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez, and Councilmembers. My name is
Robert Stevenson, representing the Molokai Chamber of Commerce. Thanks for the
opportunity to testify.

I'd like to testify on agenda item Bill No. 58 and ask that the Council please hold this
bill and do not pass it. We are concerned about not codifying the value of the tiers in

the real property tax form bill. It places a degree of uncertainty on our businesses and
property owners here, doesn't allow them to have a reasonable degree of certainty that
they will be in the same tier from year to year. So, we would ask that you hold that
portion and reconvene with the community, with the business leaders, the property
owners, to come up with those tiers and actually codify those tiers in law, and then
move, and then move forward with the measure after that.

We do applaud the tax reform legislation and the intent of it. We know that it's wellintentioned and well meaning. This just, this one gap there that creates some
vulnerabilities for the business community and property owners that we would like to
see further addressed with more participation with the community.

Also, we applaud your efforts on Bill 59 with the tax valuations. And we're a little bit
unclear on some of the provisions, one of them being the condominium provisions. So,
our comments on that bill would be to please ensure that anyone who is living in a
condominium that they own or have a long-term lease, condominium be able to
maintain a homeowner's exemption for their primary resident. And that's all we have
for now. Thank you very much for your time and for the opportunity.

CHAIR KING: Thank you, Mr. Stevenson. Members, any questions of the testifier on
Molokai? Okay, seeing none, thank you very much for your testimony.
Mr. Clerk.

MR. STEVENSON: Thank you.
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COUNTY CLERK: Hana Council District Office, please introduce your first testifier.
MS. MAVIS OLIVEIRA-MEDEIROS: Good morning, Chair. This is Mavis Oliveira-Medeiros
from the Hana Office. I have three testifiers. The first testifier is Ed Cashman, Edward

Cashman, testifying on item 19-480.

MR. EDWARD CASHMAN (testifvina on Countv Communication Nos. 19-474 and 19-480):

Good morning, Chair. Good morning, Councilmembers. My name is Ed Cashman,
testifying for me and my wife, my wife of 54 years. My wife is, we both residents in
Hamoa, my wife been there since 1948. I want to thank you folks for supporting
Ke Ao Hali'i for the management plan. We humbly ask for your continued support.

I'd also to testify on 19, article 19-474 . .. continue supporting the non-profit. That's
all, and again, thank you for your support and humbly ask for your continued support.
Mahalo.

(Councilmember Lee was excused from the meeting at 9:45 a.m.)
CHAIR KING: Mahalo, Mr. Cashman. Can you just specify again what the first item you were
testifying on? The number.
MS. OLIVEIRA-MEDEIROS: Do have any questions, Chair.

CHAIR KING: Mavis, what was the, what was the first item that he was test, Mr. Cashman
was testifying on.
MS. OLIVEIRA-MEDEIROS: The first item was 19-480.

CHAIR KING: Okay.
MS. OLIVEIRA-MEDEIROS: And then there's 19-474.

CHAIR KING: Thank you.
MR. CASHMAN: 19-480 for the-

CHAIR KING: Any questions, Councilmembers? No questions?
MR. CASHMAN: Ke Ao Hali'i management plan.
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CHAIR KING: Thank you. Thank you for your testimony.
MR. CASHMAN: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KING: Ms. Medeiros, can you give us your next, introduce your next testifier?
MS. OLIVEIRA-MEDEIROS: Okay. Our next testifier is Sam Akoi, IV, testifying on 19-480
and 19-474.

MR. SAMUEL AKOI. IV (testifvina on Countv Communication Nos. 19-474 and 19-480):

Aloha, Chair. Aloha, County Council. My name is Samuel Akoi, IV; reside in Kipahulu,
on the Board with Ke Ao HaliM, ask you humbly to support Ke Ao Hali'i in their
movement of purchasing the Maka'alae land,... Mokae land. It's 19-480.

And also I'd like to testify for 19-474, for the economic development and cultural
budget. It's to fund the nonprofits on east side. Yea, thank you. Aloha.
CHAIR KING:

Aloha.

Thank you very much for your testimony.

Any questions,

Councilmembers? Okay. No questions.
Ms. Medeiros, your next testifier.
MS. OLIVEIRA-MEDEIROS: We cannot hear you. Chair.

CHAIR KING: Oh, your next, you had a third testifier?

MS. OLIVEIRA-MEDEIROS: Okay. Yes. I have Moke Bergau, testifying on item 19-480.
MR. MOKE BERGAU (testifvina on Countv Communication Nos. 19-747 and 19-480):

Aloha kakahiaka. Chair, Councilmembers. My name is Moke Bergau and my
residence is Lower Nahiku, Hana, Maui. I am here on behalf of myself, and interest in
discussing item 19-40.
MS. OLIVEIRA-MEDEIROS: 480.

MR. BERGAU: Oh. 480, excuse me, ma'am. Yes, it's the land management plan and

property steward for tax key map on behalf of Ke Ao Hali'i's project and ongoing
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interest in producing this land into a viable area. I thank you, thank you very much,
Councilmembers and Vice-Chair to really look at this. And encouraging it for further
development in part of Ke Ao Hali'i.
And also, on another item that I'd like to comment on is 19-474. On behalf of all the

nonprofits on the east side of Maui, it is for an economic and cultural development
which is why we need it here on the east side. And I thank you very much for all your
considerations. It will help out very much. Aloha.

CHAIR KING: Aloha. Thank you for your testimony. Okay, no questions on the floor.
Ms. Medeiros, do you have any more testifiers?
MS. OLIVEIRA-MEDEIROS: That was it, Chair.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you very much.
MS. OLIVEIRA-MEDEIROS: Mahalo.
CHAIR KING: Mr. Clerk.

MS. OLIVEIRA-MEDEIROS: Thank you.

COUNTY CLERK: Currently, we have 17 individuals signed up to testify in the Council
chamber. The first person to testify in the Council chamber is Jim McLemore,testifying
on Bill 58 and Bill 59. To be followed by Ben Walin.

MR. JIM MCLEMORE (testifvina on Bill Nos. 58(2019) and 59(2019)1:

Good morning, everybody. I came down here to testify about the tax thing, so I guess
that's 58. And thanks to Yuki, I found out about it last week and we had a meeting

yesterday. I understand that it has been passed on the first reading. I have more than
five minutes' worth of objections to this bill.

You, this tier, I agree with everything the gentleman from Molokai said. You pass this
thing and you say it hasn't changed for owner-occupants, but this tiered system, you
don't have any numbers, we don't know what it is. And according to counsel.
Corporation Counsel, we cannot appeal whatever numbers you come up with; whether
you pull them out of a hat or whatever you do. And it's not fair to, to ramrod this bill
without knowing those facts to all the constituents that have voted for you, as far as I'm
concerned anyway.

Regular Meeting of the Council of the County of Maui
November 22, 2019

Page 15

So, I implore you not, not to pass this bill until a lot more, you know, input is given to
you. My problem is it with, is I don't want to be run out of my house like the people,
the families of Makena were done earlier on in the previous years. I own a house and
if, if the neighbor besides me sell, sells his house for $2.5 million, that's great. But I'm
not selling my house. I'm retired. I want to pay for my house. I want to pay the taxes.
I understand it.

But you just, you're doing this without thinking it out. Does anybody understand that?
You all have houses. You don't know what your property taxes are going to be on it?
Anyway, I implore you to end up not to, not to do this. And let it, the community put
more input into it.

And there's one other thing. People know me as a musician, but I'm also a building
contractor. For the last 10 years, I have tried to get you to call me, the Council, about
affordable housing on Maui. I'm one of the six or seven contractors that have built
hundreds of affordable housing on Maui. And it could be done very simply if the
Council will just get behind it, like the previous Councils did.

So, if you want to talk about reality and affordable housing to somebody who's done it,
call me. Yuki knows how to get a hold of me, or I'll be glad to give you my phone
number. But nobody's called me in 10 years. It's easy to do. All these students right
here need housing. I'm sure somebody in the audience needs housing. It's simple to
do if you have somebody who knows how to do it. So, please, call me. Jim McLemore.
Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Alright. Thank you, Mr. McLemore. Any questions for the testifier?
Okay. Next, Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Next testifier is Ben Walin, testifying on Bills 58 and 59. To be followed
by Jason Economou.

MR. BEN WALIN ftestifvino on Bill Nos. 58(20191 and 59(2019)1:

Good morning. My name is Ben Walin. I'm testifying on Bill 58 on my behalf. And I
usually don't testify, but I think my grandfather who was part of COMET was rolling in
his grave last night when I found out about this and kicked me out of bed. This Bill 58
is, was bizarre when I first read it and there's so many things that I think you guys really

need to just defer this and get more public output like everybody had just said.
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But I'm going to come from the commercial real estate. I'm with Commercial Properties
of Maui. I do commercial real estate; I've been doing it for 30 years. The commercial
and industrial side of this bill makes absolutely no sense. Commercial landowners
pass through the property taxes to the tenants; so, the guy that does your fingernails,
the guy who fixes your car, your favorite plate lunch, mom and pop guys. Let's say
they're in a big property that's going to hit the high end of the tier. They're going to get
slammed with a higher tax rate than the guy who maybe is next door on a smaller
property. That doesn't make any sense. So, I think you guys really got to defer that
portion of it and take commercial and industrial out. It, it's just so illogical.
And on top of not knowing what the next guy is going to have, I understand this is a
tool to try and figure out a fairer way to make everything equitable and I get it. It's good
to have the tools, but you put the wrong tool into the wrong person's hand and the
economy's different, and all of a sudden you got total chaos. So, we don't want that
tool that's a nice, you know, knife to be able to make a beautiful dinner turn into
something that stabs everybody In the back. So, you got to establish what the tiers
are going to be. You got to make a very clear law that's just not some arbitrary thing
that somebody else makes up the rules later on and there's no certainty.

I thank you guys for the time. That's pretty much what I got. I mean there's a whole
bunch more things that the generational family side of it, which my grandfather was
mostly pushing for, is how do we not squeeze families that have been given properties
that are generational that all of a sudden end up in the top tier and now they're, you
might as well start foreclosing on them now. So, anyway, that's a whole nother story.
Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Walin. We have a question for you.
Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. Aloha Mr. Walin. Mahalo for your

testimony. I just wanted clarification on that one part of your testimony where you said
that a neighboring commercial property that is bigger than-MR. WALIN: Sure.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: -the one next door to it.

MR. WALIN: So, for example, let's say you have a large property, whether it be let's say
Wakea Business Center. There's a large four or five-acre property. You got a guy in

there who's renting 1,000 square feet. Right across the street from that, there's a
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20,000 square foot property that might be on the lower tier section. He's got a space
that's also rented, same size, 1,000 square feet. So, the real property tax guy, the
small business in the 10-acre property is going to get passed through through the
landlord. The landlord doesn't pay the property taxes, it's the small businesses that
pay the taxes on triple net leases. So, he's going to get paid, let's say ten cents a
square foot for his real property tax bill and the guy across the street running the same
business in the same size square footage on a lower tier only have to pay five cents.
Is that right? Is that going to be fair? That's, that's the example.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo for your clarification. I'm not sure if that's
exactly true. But I'll find out more information for you. But mahalo for that clarification
on your testimony. Mahalo, Chair.

MR. WALIN: Which part is not true, not sure is true? The, the tier part or the~
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: How the taxing works. But I can, I can talk you
offline.

MR. WALIN: Taxing, triple net leases,just so the Council understands, the majority of leases
in Maui are all absolute net. The landlords collect the base rent. In addition to the

base rent, there's a triple net charge. The triple net charge typically includes real
property tax, building insurance-

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: That, that wasn't the part I was talking about.
MR. WALIN: Oh, okay.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay. Mahalo.
MR. WALIN: Thank you
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair.

CHAIR KING: Thank you, Vice-Chair. No other questions?
Okay. Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Next testifier is Jason Economou, testifying on Bills 58 and 59. To be
followed by Amber Coutsos.
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MR. JASON ECONOMOU. REALTORS ASSOCIATION OF MAUI

rtestifvina on Bill

Nos. 58(2019) and 59 (2019)1:

Good morning, Chair King. Good morning. Council. My name is Jason Economou. I
am testifying on behalf of the Realtors Association of Maui. I'm their Government
Affairs Director. As a portion of my job, I do conduct lobbying, so I am a registered
lobbyist.

First and foremost,just in the sake of fairness, the public outreach that the Council has
been doing over the last couple of weeks since November 8, where there was the first
reading, has been good. You guys, the frequently asked questions that you released
were, were helpful. The public meetings that I attended were useful as far as sharing
information.

However, that occurred all after first reading and just before second reading. And

clearly, the public is concerned. Clearly there is a lack of clarity on the part of the public
as far as what these Bills 58 and 59 is what I'm testifying on, what these bills represent.
And the fact that before first reading there was a last-minute amendment to the bills.

The fact that, that it's likely that before second reading there's going to be a last minute
amendment to these bills shows that maybe these are being rushed and maybe it's a
little unclear.

Now, I got to say, the Realtors Association is not opposed to a progressive property
tax. In fact, we favor a progressive property tax. We understand the need for equity.
Moreover, I understand the rush. Marcy Martin made it very clear that this is really a
logistical issue that you guys need to pass this portion of the framework before moving
forward. However, there is some key components missing from these bills that would
really comfort the public and it would comfort us; long-term affordable rental benefits,
long-term rental benefits, protections for long-term and multi-generational property
owners, as well as, now the concerns over commercial properties and industrial
properties.

So, I can't support these bills. I can't point to a specific language in these bills that I
oppose. However, I strongly, strongly urge you to conduct more public outreach as
these property tax reforms move forward, and especially in relation to the rates and
ranges. It's not enough to do it in between first reading and second and final reading.
Moreover, it's not enough to rely on just industry representatives for feedback, because
we have luxury jobs that we get to track these things, and we get to pay attention to
them, and we get to come to these meetings. But a lot of folks can't pay attention to
what's going on in the Economic Development and Budget Committee meetings. So,
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provide more opportunities for, for public outreach and feedback. That's my only main
concern. Thank you.

CHAIR KING; Okay. Thank you, Mr. Economou. Any questions? No questions. Thank you.
MR. ECONOMOU: Alright.
CHAIR KING: Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Next testifier is Amber Coutsos, testifying on Bill 58. To be followed by
Chad Meyer.

MS. AMBER

COUTSOS. MAUI

CHAMBER

OF COMMERCE

Ftestifvina

on

Bill

No. 58(2019)1:

Good morning. Chair King. Good morning, Councilmembers. My name is Amber
Coutsos. I'm the office manager at the Maui Chamber of Commerce. I'm here to read
testimony from our President Pamela Tumpap, as she could not be here today on
Bill 58.

So, while we can see some benefits of an appropriately structured tiered system for

real property taxes, at this time, we must withhold our support as the public needs more
information and since our last testimony, no amendments were brought forth to
establish the tiers into law.

We felt the published TIG report on this matter was vague and we had hoped to see
what the various departments suggested, the rationale, any difficulties or hurdles, and
what the TIG members thoughts were beyond their vote. We understand some of this
information may have been shared in the Committee meeting, but it wasn't published
online and little outreach has been conducted.

We have been hearing from a number of people that this bill feels rushed through and
not enough education and public outreach has been done. Providing opportunities for
residents to share their voice is critical, given the importance of tax rates that affect all,
residents and businesses.

Further, in our last testimony, we had shared our concerns with not having the tiers
established by law and hope there would be an amendment. Since the rates can
already change year to year, allowing the tiers to also change each year could be
detrimental to residents and businesses as they would not be able to budget based on
prior years taxed tiers or rates, and it creates instability.
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We understand the push to pass this bill so it could be implemented in the next fiscal
year. However, given these issues and the importance of real property tax rates to our
community, we cannot support this bill at this time and feel additional education and a
public hearing are too important to skip, and would be worth delaying the bill and
implementation. Rushing this could have negative unintended consequences,
therefore, we ask that you please defer the bill at this time. Thank you.
CHAIR KING: Thank you, Ms. Coutsos. We have a question?
Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez, followed by Member Paltin.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. Aloha, Ms. Coutsos. Mahaloforyour
testimony this morning. So, did Ms. Tumpap share with you what amount of education
would be sufficient to pass any kind of law, any kind of bill?

MS. COUTSOS: She just felt that more public outreach on this particular issue, since it affects
all, would be helpful.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Oh okay. So, so she didn't explain like how much
more? Like, who's to say how much more will be sufficient? Is, is it going to be like

another year of education, another five more years of education? At what point is it
enough?

MS. COUTSOS: She didn't explain that, but a public hearing was something she brought up,
would be helpful.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Oh, okay. So, she's aware of all the outreaches that
the Councilmembers have had in the community.
MS. COUTSOS: Yes.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: And, and a public hearing is just listening to
community members, not actually educating community members?
MS. COUTSOS: Correct.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: She understands that that's what a public hearing is?
MS. COUTSOS: Yes.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay. Mahalo.
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CHAIR KING: Mahalo. Ms. Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Ms. Coutsos,for your testimony.
The part that I wasn't clear about is when you were saying having the tiers be
established would allow folks to budget. I don't understand, because currently there's
one rate and with the tiers, we could make it, you know, the same or progressive. But
currently, you can't exactly budget for what your assessed value is, because if
somebody comes in and they buy the house next to you for $3 million, that makes your
assessment go up. And so, the assessments come out every year and, and not too
much people have control over that, what it is. I mean, I guess, you know, if you add
onto your house probably the assessment is going up,so, you have control in that way.
But I don't understand, like, the difference in control that you think that you don't have,
because already we don't control the assessments and then you add the rates onto
the assessments, so it's all variable year to year presently. So, I don't understand how

you feel that it's something different than what it currently is, because we don't have
control over the assessments and then we set the rate and it's all based on the

information that comes in annually. So, I mean,there, there, I think the, the change in,
I mean, can you explain how you think it's different?
MS. COUTSOS: I would have to check with our president. But I would be happy to get back
to you with an answer on that.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Okay. And then the part where you were saying that nothing
was online for the Committee meetings. Are you aware that they live stream on
Akaku.org and that you can pull those up?
MS. COUTSOS: Yes, we meant the written report.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Oh, okay.
MS. COUTSOS: Yea.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Alright. Thank you for clarifying.
CHAIR KING: Thank you, Ms. Paltin.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Question.

CHAIR KING: Member Sugimura.
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COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: So, just wondering if real property tax reform was also
discussed with the Chamber, since you represent the businesses?
MS. COUTSOS: With our, with our members?

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Yea. with your members.
MS. COUTSOS: I'm not sure. I'd have to check with our, with our president. Again, I'm just
reading her testimony today.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Okay. Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Any other questions?

Oh, I just had one clarification and maybe you have to check with Ram on this. But
when you're asking about putting it into law, because that's what we're trying to do right
now is put it into law, but are you, are you specifically asking for the numbers of what
the tiers would be?
MS. COUTSOS: Yes.

CHAIR KING: Okay. So, rather than just saying we're having three tiers, you want to know,
like, is the first tier below one million? Is the second tier, so likeMS. COUTSOS: Correct.

CHAIR KING: Okay. I think that's what folks are asking for. Thank you.
MS. COUTSOS: Thank you.
CHAIR KING: Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Next testifier is Chad Meyer, testifying on County Communication 19-480.
To be followed by Scott Fisher.

MR. CHAD MEYER (testifvina on Countv Communication No. 19-480):

Care chain. Care King, Chair King and Councilmembers, aloha. I'm testifying for the
Open Space Fund. I'm a 20-year resident of Hana.
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If you look at the Open Space Fund, the qualifications would be to have one of the,
one of the following criteria: public outdoor recreation; preservation of historical cultural
land; protection of habitat or ecosystems; preservation of forest, beaches, coastal
areas; protected watershed. Our project has all of these components in it. I think
Council, everyone is aware of what we're doing. There's been a lot of testimony and
work in the past. I think Scott will address that.
I just, I want to just say it has wide community support. Our organization asks you if
you want more details about us, go to our webpage, savehanacoast.com. There's a
drop-down there for the members on the board. We are a group of lineals and
members who've been in the community for a long time. We got a very broad set of
credentials and we work well together. And we're trying to look at the tough questions
that have been raised about land use and responsible land use.

I want to really take this moment to thank the support we've gotten from Council, and
from Council staff, and from the Mayor's Office staff as well. Everybody, I think, has
been really supportive and sees this as a need for the community. It's a benefit,
particularly for Hana in terms of our spirit of that open space, but also for the
countywide.

Also, in times of contentious epic that we're in, in terms of public governance, this
project really has reinforced to me what citizens working with governance can

accomplish. And it really reinforces for me my belief in working together we can do
great things for the public that benefits all. So, again, I want to thank the Members for
their contribution.

Finally, I want to comment on Tuesday's session of the EDB review process. I, we had
three representatives to presented before Council and I just, I, I was, I was in Hana, so
I could not attend, I saw it on Akaku. The questions you asked were right on. I thought
the responses from our three representatives were also showed that we have
considered those, we are considering them as we move forward. And we're going to

try our best to take responsibility for this project. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KING; Thank you, Mr. Meyer. Any questions? Okay. Did you come all the way out
from Hana?
MR. MEYER: I did.

CHAIR KING: Thank you for making that trip.
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MR. MEYER: From last night in the rain, in the storm, yea.

CHAIR KING: Appreciate your presence.
Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Next testifier is Scott Fisher, testifying on County Communication 19-480.
To be followed by Dean Frampton.

MR. SCOTT FISHER. HAWAIIAN ISLANDS LAND TRUST

(testifying on Countv

Communication No. 19-480):

Aloha, Madam Chair and Members of the Maui County Council. My name is Scott
Fisher. I am the Chief Conservation Officer for the Hawaiian Islands Land Trust and

we'll be working closely with Ke Ao Hali'i for the protection of the Mokae property.

I just wanted to reiterate that HILT supports this project and Ke Ao Hali'i's vision of
perpetually protecting this land. Their, their vision is to restore native ecosystems, to
promote sustainable management, and to protect the iwi kupuna that are located on
this property.

HILT will assist Ke Ao Hali'i by holding a perpetual conservation easement to protect

the land and will actively ensure that the restrictions on development are upheld. In
addition to that, when requested, HILT will provide technical assistance to Ke Ao Hali'i
on any matter related to the management plan. As I mentioned, HILT will hold the
easement, but we'll also be co-holding the easement with the County of Maui. So, we
will actively be monitoring the easement and, again, working with Ke Ao Hali'i.
(Councilmember Lee returned to the meeting at 10:11 a.m.)

MR. FISHER: I just want to touch on the management plan, as I've had a chance to review
it. The management plan, right now as it stands, is 41-pages in length. It includes
maps, photos, tables, a very comprehensive management plan for this stage of the
project. Right now, it provides an evaluation of how the protection of the land will
advance the community plan. It also demonstrates the history and the cultural
significance, describes the conservations and attributes of the, of the property, the
ecological attributes, and identifies any potential threats to these ecological and
cultural attributes. And again, finally, it identifies the major management priorities.
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It is the model that HILT will use in the future when we work with community groups,
because they have identified every single element that can be done at this point. Of
course, the major missing element is once the land is owned by Ke Ao Hali'i, they will
conduct outreach to the community and that is the most critical element; listening to
the mana'o of the kupuna, especially, is a very important element to ensure that the
values of the community are actually expressed in actions on the land.
So, I just wanted to identify those things, especially emphasizing
comprehensiveness and, and thoroughness of the management plan.

the

CHAIR KING; Okay. Great. Thank you. Any questions, Councilmembers? Seeing none,
thank you for being here, Mr. Fisher.
MR. FISHER: Aloha. Thank you.

MR. DEAN FRAMPTON ftestifvino on Bill No. 58 (201911:

Good morning, Madam Chair, Members of the Council. My name is Dean Frampton
and I'm here testifying as an individual on Bill 58.
I was here at the last Council meeting and I testified, I voiced my concern about the

timing and the transparency of the Bill 58's legislation. And I'm here at the second
reading to voice my same concerns. And I don't think the public has had a chance to
get clarity on this new tiered tax system.

It's, it's been said that, by some Councilmembers that in all likelihood this year's
property taxes, or 2020's property taxes would likely be revenue-neutral. And if that's
the case, why are we rushing? I believe we could keep this bill in Committee, iron out
the details and give the public a better chance to understand what's being, what we're
talking about.

At the October 3 Committee meeting, there was discussion about the vendor, whether

or not they would be able to make the March 15 notice deadlines, the deadlines for
providing notice to the taxpayers. My question would be, will the March 15 notices
include what property tiers, what a particular property's tier will be? I don't know if
that's the case and if not, the April 9 tax appeal deadline will pass. And when the
budget session rolls out, individual taxpayers would have no recourse.

I'm especially opposed to tier taxes for the commercial and the industrial sector. And
Ben Walin kind of, the previous testifier, pretty much hit what I was going to discuss.
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But I'm going to follow up on that example and say that when you have, say for
example, a large mall, many tenants, I mean some of those mom and pop tenants,
they will get the taxes passed onto them. And you could have, as Ben said, a very
profitable stand-alone entity on its own property. So, while the intent might be good,
what you may end up having is Tasaka's Guri Guri subsidizing Zippy's.
So, you know, it's easy to stand at the podium and, and take shots. But what I'm saying
is that I'm willing to work with the community and the Council, and to continue to
volunteer my time to get a good piece of revised legislation that meets the intent of the
progressive tax system that you're proposing. But I just want clarity for the public and
the community. Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Frampton. No questions? Thank you for being here.
Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Next testifier is Bobbie Patnode, testifying on Bills 58 and 59. To be
followed by Claire Kamalu Carroll.

MS. BOBBIE PATNODE. AG WORKING GROUP Ftestifvina on Bill Nos. 58 (2019) and
59(201911:

Aloha. Good morning. Council. My name is Bobbie Patnode. I'm a general partner in
Patnode Family Farm. Today I'm testifying on behalf of the Ag Working Group,
regarding the tax reform Bills 58 and 59.

We respectfully request that you defer these bills. In discussions with our members
and others in the community, we believe the impacts of the bills are not clear and well
understood. What are the tiers? How will our tax bills be impacted? How will ag

properties be impacted by the tiers and the categories? Why can't we have a
comparison of the law today and what the new law would do? How can you vote to
approve the law when you don't have the data? And why do we let a software vendor
determine what our schedule is?

We believe we should take the time to understand the impacts of the legislation, and

that has not happened. Please defer until we understand the numbers and impacts.
Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Thank you, Ms. Patnode. Any questions? Thank you for being here.
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COUNTS CLERK: Next testifier is Claire Kamalu Carroll, testifying on Bills 58 and 59. To be
followed by William Jacintho.

MS. CLAIRE KAMALU CARROLL ftestifvina on Bill Nos. 58(2019) and 59 (2019)1:

Aloha. Good morning. Madam Chair and Councilmembers. I'm here today testifying
on Bill 58 and 59. I was actually blessed to have a social media friend post that
Pukalani was having an educational on this bill and what was happening, and the tiers.
I drove out from Hana to attend last night. It was the closest thing I could come from
the day before of this hearing. I humbly ask the Councilmembers to please defer this
bill. I sat in a room of confused residents who are taxpayers.

I also represent generational Hawaiians. We have multiple properties handed down
from generation to generation. We don't pass them over to our kids, not yet. It's for
them to grow, be responsible, have the integrity, and make sure that they will continue
holding our lands that was passed down from our great-grandfathers.

This bill is really vague. I tried to reach out, also, to my community last night. I reached
home in Hana, like 10:30, trying to do a post, to notify my community. Yes, we have
Akaku, but we're a daytime town. By the time we get home, we have the same kuleana
as all of you; preparing and making sure our families are fed. We do our kuleana to
our families. But it's way too vague. I'm begging you folks, think about this. Our
community deserves to know more on where we stand.

How it is, yes, my neighbor sold for 600,000. My property was logged down as zero.
Yea, I do know how I get my property tax. But the tier system, that's a great idea. But
I think there's more explanation that's due to the community. We're taxpayers. I pay
my taxes. I know many people around me who are paying our taxes. And it's a big
concern, because we see families selling lands because they're behind on their taxes.
We have a family in Hana who is the biggest back tax family in Hana. What do we do?
We want to help them. But please, defer. Have that discussion with our community.
Mahalo.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Any questions? Okay. Seeing none, mahalo, Ms. Carroll.
Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Next person to testify is William Jacintho, testifying on Bills 58 and 59. To
be followed by Ryan Churchill.
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MR. WILLIAM JACINTHO. MAUI CATTLEMEN'S ASSOCIATION

(testifvino on Bill

Nos. 58(20191 and 59(2019^1:

Good morning, Chair and Members of the County Council. My name is William
Jacintho, President of the Maui Cattlemen's Association, testifying in opposition of
Bill 58 and 59, regarding tax reform.
We oppose Bill 58 and 59, because we feel there has not been enough discussion with
the agriculture community about the language in these bills. We suggest having
several discussions on, on the, on this important topic we've been struggling for for
many years, instead of passing these bills today.

Our concerns are these bills are very serious and could hurt agriculture producers if
not closely looked at. It is very incomplete and has many open ends. And I'm very
concerned about owner-occupied versus non-owner occupied, because of how this will
work out for our ranch employee housing. And what about our land rentals to livestock
producers? It can and probably will be very destructive to our ag operations, especially
since our land values are very high due to recent dollar purchases in our areas.

In addition, the RPT tax rate is $5.94 per thousand value compared to homeowners'

rate of $2.90 per thousand. I have a 38-acre parcel I rent in Huelo, and is valued at
$6 million plus market-value. I was shocked. I didn't know that. No County water, no
electric, no County road maintenance, steep cliffs, jungle areas, and very high rainfall
causing poor soil nutritional value.

The last Council meeting regarding this bill, several Councilmembers said it was
premature to have public presentations, and they would not be able to properly answer
public questions. If it is premature for public presentation, then how can this Council
actually vote on a bill that is premature and incomplete? Due to this fact, our
recommendation would be to postpone Council vote and to have more time for the
public and farmers to discuss. Maybe even run some numbers, sample numbers with
current rates and see where that is. What about the vendor? And that that function is

also not clear to many people. And who does the appraisals and inspections? MCA
thanks you for the opportunity to testify.
On the attachments are different parcels that I do rent and have rent, rented. And in
working with the RPT people, I can say I really like them individually as people.
However, they have some obligations to do and I don't think they're all happy about it
where they go out and check if a place is being used as on ag or not. The first page is
an example of a Kula property; 13-acres. And in 2014, it was sort of like claimed that
there was no livestock, no ag activity. The owners were charged $6,800. It's an
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irreversible charge and not even credited for the upcoming years or whatever, even
though the call was wrong and there were always animals in there. Due to the heavy
rains, we had a lot more feed, which we're grateful for, than the carrying amount of
animals that were in there.

The next page is a, is a map. This is kind of like in the Kamaole area, Ulupalakua
Road, it's that road. And it's an "A", I titled it "A", "B", and "C". Is a family that owned
that. "C" was sold, "B" is kept, and "A" is kept. It's a small little house lot. "A" is, I
believe 1.63-acres. And it's titled on the next pages, "A", "B", and "C". And you can
see the tax values or the tax payments. 2019 was almost $3,000 for a little house lot
in Kula. I guess it's, it's claimed ag, so they're probably paying the $5 rate versus the
$2 rate. There is also cattle there. There, has always been, except for the little lot that
the house is excluded on. On page "B", this, this is that parcel on the map, "B", the
middle parcel. And that always had cattle on.
And in 2012, the appraisers or whoever from RPT claimed there weren't any cattle on
there. And there's been cattle all the way through. We've had it, I believe 2017. And
it, the parcel "C" was sold. There was no fencing between, so the animals ran through

everything. These people are back in taxes and their, their cumulative was like
$46,000 from 2012 to 2019. Their penalties were $4,500 and their interest was over
$15,000. So, I think the order was perfect, that the Hana gal came up and mentioned

that families are back. They don't know how to fight this. They're scared. They just
crawl in a ball; they don't know what to do.

And if you look at section "C", page "C", that's the property that was sold. It has also
been in cattle. Like I said, they all ran together in those three properties. And they're
assessed properly at the ag value. And their taxes were 4,000 compared to the other
parcels all connecting with the exact same activity. So, there's inconsistencies, like I
said. Nothing personal on any of the workers there. I like them, they're great people,
but we have problems and we really need to discuss this. Thank you.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Mr. Jacintho, we have a question for youMR. JACINTHO: Okay.
CHAIR KING: -Member Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you. Chair. Aloha, Mr. Jacintho.
MR. JACINTHO: Hi.
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COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you for coming and for your testimony. I'm not sure if I
understand you correctly. When you say that the ag tax rate is 5.94 and the
homeowner tax rate is 2.90. And then the difference between market land value and

agricultural land value, so the way that it's assessed for an ag land is different than the
way that it's assessed for a homeowner. And so, the way that you made it sound was
that ag is paying this higher rate than homeowner. But because it's assessed
differently, they actually pay less than homeowner, but the rate is higher.
MR. JACINTHO: Correct. I understand that.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Oh, okay.
MR. JACINTHO: What, what happensCOUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: That, that was all my question.

MR. JACINTHO: Yea, what happens when, when the ag parcel is not active or claimed active
in ag, it is assessed at the highest and best use market value which is millions. And I
think they're using the $5 rate versus the $2 rate. I mean, you would think if it switches,
it's not ag activity, but you still using the high ag rate, the $5 whatever it is. So, it just,
it just jumps.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: And that's how it is now? That we notMR. JACINTHO: That's how it seems.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: -we not changing anything.
MR. JACINTHO: I'm not positive, yea.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I mean, this bill, that's how it is now and it's not good. But
we're, what, what the bill is, it doesn't have affect to change or fix that. So, I mean,
okay, I think I understand what you're saying.
MR. JACINTHO: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I was confused but thank you.

MR. JACINTHO: Thank you. You're not alone. We're all confused. Really, I mean, a really
good heart to heart discussion would be really good-
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COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Yea.

MR. JACINTHO: -involving the entire tax, not just this bill.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Yea.

MR. JACINTHO: This is one step, you know.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Yea, yea. Okay.
MR. JACINTHO: And I understand what you're trying to do.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Yea. So, I mean, yea, okay, thank you.
MR. JACINTHO: Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I, I didn't understand at first, but I understand what you're
saying now.
MR. JACINTHO: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Ms. Lee.

COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Hi, Mr. Jacintho. Did you think that we were at the final stages of
our work on tax reform?

MR. JACINTHO: I sure did. It says,"second and final reading", and my boots are shaking.
COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Oh, don't worry about that. We're at the very beginning.
MR. JACINTHO: Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER LEE: I guess people areMR. JACINTHO: That's refreshing.

COUNCILMEMBER LEE: You know, people, for some reason, are spreading the wrong,the
information. They're misinforming the public and it's really unfair because we're only
at the beginning. And so, only at the part of establishing the tiers and the
classifications; that's all. You know, we're, we have so much work to go, you know, to
do going forward. And of course, we will, as, as we work through all the different steps.

Regular Meeting of the Council of the County of Maui
November 22, 2019
Page 32

we will be working with the public. So, I, I want you to be assured of that so that you
don't think that, oh, second and final reading means the end of the work on taxes. It's
only the beginning.
MR. JACINTHO: Okay.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Ms. Sugimura.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you, Mr. Jacintho, for being here. I hear you and I
have spoken to you through the years, cause you're all in my district. And I want to
ask if I could come along with RPT to talk to your cattle company group, as well as I
heard Bobbie Patnode earlier, and I apologize for not doing that earlier. So, I'd like to
make that commitment just so we can clarify things.

MR. JACINTHO: Okay. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Any other questions?
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: That's it.

MR. JACINTHO: Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Alright. Thank you, Mr. Jacintho.
Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Next person to testify is Ryan Churchill, testifying on Bill 59. To be
followed by further testimony from our Hana District Office.
MR. RYAN CHURCHILL. PACIFIC RIM LAND ftestifvinc on Bill 59(2019)1:

Good morning. Chair, Members of the Council. My name is Ryan Churchill with Pacific
Rim Land, and I'm providing testimony on the proposed revisions to Chapter 3.48,
specifically 3.48.305.C., which I'll call Section C. This is the section regarding
condominium classifications and the requirement of how each condominium interest
must be classified.

You may recall this is the section that was reinserted during first reading, without any
discussion of why it was recommended to be deleted in the first place. The
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Administration, the Temporary Investive [sic] Group, and the Budget Committee all
recommended deleting Section C. The reason it was recommended to be deleted is
it's significantly flawed, has led to confusion with RPT Division, the RPT Review Board,
and its confusion has led to appeals that are pending before the Tax Court in Honolulu.
As written, this section requires RPT to classify condominiums in classifications that
don't fit.

Since the passage of MRS 514B, about 10 years ago, which is the revised
condominium law, there are many types of condominiums beyond the traditional condo
we think of in a building. For example, there are vacant land condominiums; including
industrial, commercial, and agriculture land.

Pursuant to Section C, property that is a condominium must or shall be classified into
one of the seven classes listed in Section C. The list of seven classes in this section

is shorter than the list of eleven classes for non-condominium properties in Section A.

Industrial, agriculture, hotel and resort, and conservation are missing in Section C.
I'll provide an example of the problem. If you have a vacant hotel zoned lot that is a
condominium,the Code requires RPT to classify it into one of the seven classifications
in Section 0. Take a look at Section 0. What classification do you put it in? There is

no hotel one. What about agricultural lot that is in a condominium? What
classification? There is none under Section C for agriculture. Currently, if you have a

agriculture lot that's a condominium, it's vacant, it's being classified as apartment.

And so, also, you take a look at the definitions in Section C, every classification
requires the unit to be occupied as defined in that section. What if you don't occupy
the vacant land? There is no category that you fit in.

Condominium is how a property is owned. It is not how it's used or zoned. Under the
current and proposed bill you can have two properties, the exact same zoning and
same uses adjacent to each other, but one that has a condominium will have a different
classification than the one that is not. That makes no sense. Why not apply the same

property tax classification to property that is held on a condominium as property is not.
Section C should be deleted as previously recommended or modified to mirror the
same uses in Section A. Suggest this be, bill be sent back to Budget Committee to
revisit these issues and correct the flaws. Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Thank you, Mr. Churchill. We have a question for you from Vice-Chair RawlinsFernandez, followed by Member Paltin.
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VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. Mahalo, Mr. Churchill. Mahalo for

clarifying your testimony right at the end. I'm glad we're on the same page. So, as
you said correctly, the TIG did recommend removing that section. The TIG also
recommended long-term dedication and long-term rental dedication and long-term
affordable rental dedication at the same time. There was language that needed to be
fixed in that last section for the long-term rental dedication and affordable long-term
rental dedication. And without those sections in the bill, removing Section C would

negatively impact a lot of long-term renters. And so, the, the Council felt it was prudent
to reinsert it for now. And as we stated several times in different meetings, that we are

going to reestablish the TIG and that'll be one of the things that we take up. So, you're
recommending we remove Section C?
MR. CHURCHILL: Yes. And the issue is referenced to condominium. There's no reason if

you're in a condominium or not, the classification shouldn't be any different. I
understand the long-term issue, but that shouldn't be stuffed in as condominium
section.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: I agree.
MR. CHURCHILL: That should be its own paragraph.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Yea.

MR. CHURCHILL: So, let's take the time to do it right instead of passing poorly written

legislation that provides the property tax department no designation for certain
properties. And let's take the time, let's get it done right and pass that versus passing
something that's broken, is leading to appeals, is leading to problems at the RPT Board
of Appeals, has items in Tax Court; let's try to fix that rather than continue to pass it
and hope to fix it later.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Yea, we're going to fix it. But there's no reason to
stall everything else just because that section isn't complete. Mahalo. Mahalo, Chair.
CHAIR KING: Mahalo, Vice-Chair.
Member Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thanks, Chair. It just sounded to me like you're volunteering
to be a resource person to, for our TIG too, or was I wrong?

MR. CHURCHILL: Absolutely. You know, I've been doing property tax stuff for decades on
Maui, reviewing thousands of these things, and so I have a good understanding of what
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works and what, what doesn't. And this has been a problem, this Section C for years,
that we've been pushing the Administration to try to get corrected, because it leads to
problems every year. And there seems to be more and more of these condominiums.
And it doesn't really impact us, but it's just you see it out there, ag land being taxed at
apartment, you know.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Yea, yea, I see that.
MR. CHURCHILL: Industrial, you know, we have landCOUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I've been looking.

MR. CHURCHILL: -you know, industrial zoned land, here industrial zoned land here, right
next to each other, one's a condo, one's not; one's assessed at apartment, one's
assessed at industrial. No difference in the uses, they're right next door to each other,
and so it's just a problem.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Yea, yea. I think all my questions would have been the same
as Member Rawlins-Fernandez and Member Lee, like, don't think that we're done. It's,
I mean, like it's the framework of the house and if it took however since 59,1959 to get

us to this point where the taxes are so bad, it's going to take more than 11 months to
fix all the problems.

And we're just breaking it up into steps. And I think that folks don't understand that,
you know, the tiers, how dangerous it would be to set a tier as an ordinance, and we
don't have control of outside market forces and assessed values and things like that.
So, it's, I think that for some reason people think we want people to lose their houses
when the goal is the opposite to get more people that live here into houses. Like, why
would we want people to lose their houses? That's the worse thing an elected official
could bring about. So, I, I'm a little confused that people would think that one rate to
the next rate would be $5 difference when we're talking about five cents difference.

But I think this kind of dialogue is helpful and I wish the public hearing could be more
of a discussion instead of a just listening. Because I don't think that with the just
listening part, if wrong understanding or wrong information is coming at us and then
we're not engaging in a discussion to correct the wrong information or wrong
understanding, then I don't see the purpose of the definition of a public hearing unless
I can change the definition of what a public hearing is. So, thank you so much for your
testimony and volunteering to join us in TIG II.
MR. CHURCHILL: Thanks.
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CHAIR KING: Thank you, Mr. Churchill. And also, you know, we, we don't have to do the
format of the public hearing. We can create our own public forum where there is the
opportunity for discussion, just that particular format. And I, happened while I was
gone, I was on vacation. But that particular three Member public hearing is just three
Members calling for, you know, more testimony, basically. It's not an interaction, so
you're correct about that. But we're not limited to that as far as our format.
Member Sugimura.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Yea, thank you, Ryan,for being here. So, based upon all

your information, all your years of knowledge, where are you, what did you say from
the beginning, what is your position on 58, 59, these bills?
MR. CHURCHILL: I think you should take the time to get it done right the first time, and don't
pass it just cause you're trying to get something done.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Any more questions or comments? Thank you for being here. We'll
see you again.
MR. CHURCHILL: Thank you.
CHAIR KING: Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Hana District Office, please introduce your next testifier.
MS. OLIVEIRA-MEDEIROS: Aloha, Chair and Committee. I have one more testifier in Hana.
His name is Stanley Kalalau, Jr.

MR. STANLEY KALALAU. JR. (testifvina on Countv Communication Nos. 19-474 and
19-4801:

Aloha, Chair, Councilmembers. My name is Stanley Kalalau, Jr. I live in Waikoloa,
Hana, Maui, and a lineal descendant. I've been tracing this bill 19-480. I am in support
of Ke Ao Hali'i's efforts in preserving open space for the people who cares.

I also would like to testify 19-474, economic development and cultural. You all can
support the east side non-profit. Aloha. Have a great day. Mahalo.
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CHAIR KING: Okay. Mahalo, Mr. Kalalau. Any questions?
Seeing none, Mr. Clerk.
COUNTY CLERK: Next testifier in the chamber is Zandra Amaral-Crouse, testifying on
Bills 58 and 59. To be followed by Scott Crawford.

MS.ZANDRA AMARAL-CROUSE (testifying on Bill Nos. 58(20191 and 59 (2019)1:

Aloha kakahiaka ko'u mau hoaloha. Good morning, my friends. My name is Zandra
Amaral-Crouse and I'm testifying on both the Bills 58 and 59.

I'd like to thank, first of all, the Pukalani Community Association and Yuki Lei for being
there last night. It was an informative educational meeting on the tier system. I'd like
to thank the Administration for sending their tax people to educate us as well. I really
do feel that upon listening to many that, all that was there last night, and they had a
nice turnout, they are confused. Now, there was reference made to five cents as
opposed to $5, just previously. That's the first time I heard mention of money. And
what I'm hearing from my community, my neighbors, and my family, is the fear of not
knowing.

I have multi-generational families who have homes that they turn, turn over to their
children, such as my mom and my dad in Paukukalo; turned their farm over to me and
my eight brothers and sisters. We all have homes of our own. That home is housing
my nephew who doesn't have a home. We're trying to help him get a home.
This is not limited to my family or immediate family. I have family who are farmers,
ranchers. They are all living on limited income. We can sit there and say we don't
know what the assessed value is going to be next year. You can sit there, question,
and drill your testifiers. But, Councilmembers, it takes a lot of courage for most of them
to be here. Cattlemen are away from their cows, away from their ranch, aware, away
from their jobs, to stand before you and voice their concerns.
I feel that both 58 and 59 need to be deferred. It's ambiguous. Your public is in fear,
real fear of being taxed out of their homes. You say that's not your intent. Then give
them something solid that they can hang their hat on, such as numbers. I humbly ask
you and thank you for your work. But I, I humbly ask you guys to please defer this.
There is no rush. Your constituents deserve more than this. Mahalo.
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CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Crouse.
Seeing no questions, Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Next testifier is Scott Crawford, testifying on County Communication
19-480. To be followed by Tom Croly.

MR.SCOTT CRAWFORD. KB AO HALri (testifying on Countv Communication No. 19-480):

Aloha. Good morning. Chair King and Members of the Council. My name is Scott
Crawford and I'm here on behalf of Ke Ao Hali'i. I want to, on behalf of Ke Ao Hali'i,

want to again mahalo all of you for your support of the Hana community's efforts to
protect and steward this precious place, and for the people of Maui and future
generations.

I want to be available to answer any questions that you may have about the
management plan that was presented on Tuesday and that hopefully you've had a little
chance to review in more detail.

But I also wanted to take this opportunity to just recognize and express our appreciation
for the support of some of the, some of the support that went into crafting the
management plan, and in particular facilitation and planning support from the Maui Nui
Makai Network; the Nature Conservancy Maui Marine Program; and the Maui Nui
Marine Resource Council; expert advisors who contributed to sections of the plan,
including Jay Penniman from the Maui Nui Seabird Recovery Program; archaeologist
Maria Orr; Keahi Bustamente from DOFAW; and Scott Fisher from HILT, Hawaiian

Islands Land Trust. And they, those and more committed to helping us continue to
develop more detailed plans in those subject areas and, and supporting the
implementation of the plan. And especially mahalo to all of the community members
who, including lineal descendant families and traditional practitioners who participated
in multiple planning sessions and helped to draft sections of the document. It really
was a team effort that a lot of people put their mana'o into, and a lot of research, and
work, and discussion went into.

And finally, I'd really like to express support to Councilmember Sinenci and his staff for
their guidance and, and support through this whole process. Of, it's a learning
experience, I think, for all of us on working on the Open Space Fund and, and working
to become stewards of a special place like this. And so, we really appreciate the
support from, from Shane.
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We recognize that this is an evolving document that will continue to develop over time
as we spend time on the land and get to know the place, and gather the input of
families, and kupuna, and community, and stakeholders, and experts; and learn and
adapt through experience. We're actively working now on working on certain details
of, like, developing our access policy, grazing license with Hana Ranch, and detailed
mapping of the property. And it's taken a great team effort to get to the point where
we can be the stewards of this precious place. And we realize that now the work truly
begins.

So, we thank you for giving us a chance and believing in us. And we look, we're just
really excited about the opportunity to, to continue to work on implementing the
management plan and, and just taking care of this place for the benefit of the people
of Maui and future generations. Mahalo.
CHAIR KING: Thank you, Mr. Crawford.

Mr. Sinenci, you have a question?

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: No question for Scott. Just wanted to mahalo them and the
Ke Ao Hali'i committee who have been meeting every week to go over all this so just
my gratitude. Aloha.

CHAIR KING: Okay. And then, Mr. Crawford, are you going to be here in case we take this
up on the floor?

MR. CRAWFORD: Yes, I can stay and be available for questions when the matter comes to
the floor.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you.
Alright, we have another question from Pro Tem Kama.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you. Chair. So, Mr. Fisher [sic], what, what are, is the
organization doing to develop capacity so that you all can get payroll going and get
staff?

MR. CRAWFORD: In terms of financial capacity to be able to start bringing staff on, we have
an active fundraising effort in the community that we have just in the past, basically,
couple months we've raised, you know, about 35,000 something like that, which part
of that will go towards the closing costs of the transaction. But then those will be
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reimbursed through either Legacy Lands Funds or the Open Space Funds as part of
the related costs.
management fund.

And then that money will be available for, basically, as a

In addition, as our broker, Lisa Starr, testified on Tuesday.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Chair. Point of order.
MR. CRAWFORD: She has-

CHAIR KING: Yes, Ms.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: E kala mai for interrupting. Mr. Crawford offered to

be a resource person for when this item comes up. And I feel like we're going into
deliberations right at this moment and it's not a, the question wasn't to clarify the
testimony that Mr. Crawford offered this morning.
CHAIR KING: Ifwecan-

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: If we can just wait until that item comes up.

CHAIR KING: We can go into this, this discussion further when we get to the item.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Okay. I can, I can do with that. Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you, Member Kama.

MR. CRAWFORD: I, I'd be happy to address the point in more detail later, Councilmember
Kama.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you.
MR. CRAWFORD: Mahalo.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you for your testimony.
Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Next testifier is Tom Croly, testifying on Bills 58 and 59. To be followed
by Sam Small.
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MR. TOM CROLY rtestifvina on Bill Nos. 58(2019) and 59 (201911:

Aloha, Council. I'm Thomas Croly and I'm speaking only for myself in an effort to be
helpful, hopefully, to make this proposed legislation better and to accomplish the goals
established by this Council in, you know, making these changes.
While these two bills are interrelated, I would like to first address the, my remarks to

Bill 59. At first reading on November 8, the Council amended this legislation to restore
the self-declaration of tax classification based on actual use for condominiumized

properties. I believe that it may have been an oversight of the Council to not restore
the section that applies to planned unit developments; that, specifically, is
Section 3.48.305.B.5., which was taken out when you were taking out the

condominium part. And then when you put the condominium part back in, you didn't
restore that.

The effect of that is that a plan, one of the planned unit developments that I'm aware
of, Puamana, has short-term, has, has long-term rentals in there. However, short-term
rentals are allowed in there, so it would result in the folks who are renting long-term

being taxed at the short-term rental rate. And I don't think that you intended to create
that inconsistency with the rest of the Code, so I would, I would urge you to restore
that. I understand there, there may be some plans to do that.
I also believe that consistency and clarity should be paramount in Maui County Code,
and any changes that you might make. And in addition to restoring 3.48.305.B.5., I
also would encourage you to consider removing agriculture from the classification that
would be non-owner occupied. Leave agriculture alone, in terms of the way that we
have treated it in our tax code. For properties in the agricultural zoning district, right

now they are all classified as agriculture. And then there's a whole bunch of different
ways that we treat the, the valuation of them, but leave that alone. Take that away
from the non-owner-occupied category and don't, don't apply the tiered rates to it is
what I would recommend that you do that.
If you choose to move this legislation fon/vard today, that would take about
4400 properties out of this uncertainty that there, that they're concerned about. What's,
what's going to happen if my agricultural property is put into a tax classification that's
the same as a resort home? Which is essentially what, what would happen if you pass
what's going fon/vard today.
I would like to switch my testimony at this point to Bill No. 59, the establishment of the
rate tiers, if I can? First, I want to thank all the Councilmembers and the tax department

for the community meetings that were held since the last discussion in Council on this
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measure. I got reports from some of those meetings, from some of the folks that were
there, and particularly a report from the folks that were at a meeting on Wednesday
when some very excellent information was presented about the number of properties
that would be affected by this and, and, and what the tiers might look like. Although
they weren't establishing the tiers, they were saying this many properties fall under this
value and so forth. And that's really good information for people to understand what's
going to happen to them with respect to these tiers.

Now, I kind of already know that if you're establishing the tiers that a million dollars or
two million dollars or something like that, it's going to affect a manini number of
properties, okay. But folks don't know what you're going to establish the tiers at just
yet. So, it's, it's hard to, it's hard to say, okay, I'm good with this if, if I don't know how
it might affect me.

I do want to point out that our, our homeowner or what would be owner-occupied
classification already is a progressive tax situation because we have the homeowner
exemption that applies. If you factor in the homeowner exemption, the rate, the net
effective rate that homeowners are taxed at, goes from $1.17 per thousand up to about
$2.75 per thousand as you progressively get, get higher in value. Now, curtailing the
subsidy that we give to homeowners on very high value properties, I think is a, is, is a
good thing and I think that that should continue.

But the tiers, as they might affect the commercial and industrial properties as you've
already heard, I think could create a number of unintended consequences; one that
you already heard about. I think another one is condominiumization that might take
place of these properties. If someone has a strip center and it's going to, to trigger the
higher tier, they might decide, okay, so then I'm going to turn each of these units into
another condominium unit so that each gets taxed separately and therefore isn't
subject to the higher tiers. I don't know that that's what you want to intend to do here,
so I, I, I agree with the testimony of Mr. Churchill that this should not apply, the tier
should not apply in the industrial and commercial tax categories.
The rationale for the tiers and how severe the breaks would be from one tax category

to another is a policy decision and I, I would urge you to make that policy decision
outside of budget. Because in budget, your, you've got so many things that are pulling
you different ways, it's hard to think about policy. So, whether you do it today or
whether you do it in the future, I do think that the structure ofthose tiers and the severity
that that might be considered for the different rates in the tiers is something that should
be done outside of, of budget. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Croly. Any questions or comments? Thank you for
being here.
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Mr. Clerk.

Members, we have three or four more, four more testifiers, so if you're okay with just
powering through since, we did have a little bit of a morning break with the ceremonial
resolution.
Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Next testifier is Sam Small, testifying on Committee Report 19-137 and
County Communication 19-478. To be followed by Tom Blackburn-Rodriguez.

MR. SAM SMALL (testifvina on Committee Report 19-137 and Countv Communication
No. 19-478):

Good morning. Council. As always, it's an honor to be participating in the democratic
process. The boards and commissions communication, you know, is, is great. You
know, this Council has to deal with so many issues, it's a tremendous burden. I think
the public understands that and appreciates the willingness of this particular Council
to address issues that have been systemically a problem. There are many fixes that
need to be made. And the level of testimony from the public, the details, the knowledge
base that is coming fon/vard to support you in that process, I think is extraordinary. And
it's inspired by your expressed willingness to confront these difficult issues; the
planning, the, the board and commissions is one of those things.
The Redevelopment Agency is perhaps an illegal process. The Planning Commission
is a board that needs to be brought back under the auspices of this Council; that these
boards and commissions are able to create laws that have the same force and effect

as your ordinances, but they are a politically appointed bodies. They're not elected.
You have to go through the legislative process and represent the public, and you do
that well, and those boards and commissions. So, I'm hopeful that it, that discussion
will be expanded. You will embrace it and review the entire boards and commission
process. Charter revision. Bring these boards and authority back under this Council.
It's desperately needed and much appreciated, your willingness to do that.

I can move on? Representation for the Ethics Committee over issues related to the
2015 Upcountry Water Bill. We all know that the Upcountry Water Bill was approved
in 2015 with the intent to give roadway exemptions solely to a small group of
homeowners op the Upcountry Water Meter waitlist; not to an untold number of larger
two-lot subdivisions countywide.
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Council minutes show that a switch was executed by Public Works Director David

Goode, with an assist from Corporation Counsel's Jennifer Oana, who approved for
legality and form the two-lot subdivision language that was wrongfully inserted into
Title 18. Their mistake was brought to everyone's attention in 2016 by none other than
Chris Salem. But to this day, Public Works is still shifting the financial obligations of
developers countywide onto us taxpayers.

The Water Committee voted to remove the offending language, but advice from Public

Works and Corporation Counsel is delaying that action. Every day, the list gets longer
and it's putting this Council in harm's way of being held accountable for incurring these
costs and for costs from escalating litigation. Are they telling you that no costs are

being incurred because no construction plans have been approved yet?
The Charter calls for an accounting of and responsibility for anticipated costs and
revenues. And those figures can be calculated today. Public Works, in 2011, provided
the Infrastructure Committee a cost of $250 per linear foot to be used for estimating
purposes. That figure can be used today.
Without David Goode and Pat Wong around anymore to intimidate and protect the

subterfuge that was perpetrated in 2015, how this all came about as a powder keg with
a lit fuse and it would be really sad for you all to be sitting on that when it blows. Has
the Committee Chair of Water consulted with the Mayor and Gladys Baisa on this? I
think she'll find that the concerns are similar to mine.

Read David Goode's testimony from September 16. He tries to throw Gladys Baisa
under the bus, saying it was her idea to add roadway exemptions to the Upcountry
Water Bill. Gladys stood that night and directly refuted Goode. It was Goode who, at
the last minute, introduced those exemptions into the discussion and the Committee
never intended or sunshined them to be given to anyone other than select families on

the Upcountry Water Meter waitlist. Goode testified that the exemption would relieve
the burden of so many Board of Variance applications.

Councilmember Lee requested information on that. In, since 2007, regarding two-lot
subdivisions, there have been five, all of five. Board of Variance requests. So, that
was misinformation. Is it ethical or even legal for the past Director Goode to use, just
30 seconds more, is it ethical or even legal for past Director Goode to use as his email

address dcg.mauicounty.gmail.com. Is director, is past director running a shadow
Department of Public Works for his own benefit?
CHAIR KING: I need you to conclude, Mr. Small.
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MR. SMALL: The Ethics Committee is asking for outside Council to advise them because
there is no firewall at Corp. Counsel for them to representCOUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: I think he's over his limit.

MR. SMALL: -both sides of the issues simultaneously-

CHAIR KING: Alright. Thank you.

MR. SMALL: -and needs an independent counsel and so does thisCHAIR KING: Thank you for your testimony.
MR. SMALL: -this Council. Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Any questions. Councilmembers? Is there any questions? Oh, okay.
Thank you for your testimony.
MR. SMALL: Thank you.
CHAIR KING: Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Next testifier is Tom Blackburn-Rodriguez, testifying on Bills 58 and 59.
To be followed by Your Highness Kaua.

MR. TOM BLACKBURN-RODRIGUEZ. GO MAUI. INC. Ftestifvina on Bill Nos. 58 (2019)
and 59 (201911:

Chair, Members of the Council, good morning. As I greet you today, I am struck by the
fact that this was the date of the assassination of President John Kennedy. I only make

that, I only say that because I would not be here before you today if it had not been for
his call for public service. And when I was a very young boy at 12, my first political act
was going door to door the night before the election and hanging up door hangers. So,
I, like many people, entered public service because of that call. I'm glad to be here
and I'm glad to speak before you.

I just want to say, first of all, that I want to thank you for addressing what is a very
difficult issue to address. This is like the third rail in American politics, this tax policy.

So, I want to congratulate this Council for having that courage to take on this issue and
for other issues you're taking on as well. This is a very open and progressive Council
and we're very glad to have you here.
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Taxes affect us all and we are vitally interested in any tax changes. Go Maui supports

the broad concept of tax tiers. But like many, we have concerns and here are just
three examples. I am not a tax lawyer, so I am not going to get into the weeds on this,
and I know you will later on. Number one, what will be the impact on local families who
live in high-value areas that still have a concentration of older local families living there?
Number two, what is the impact on business's potential for large landowners to pass
on any tax increase to small business owners who rent space? Costs are then passed
onto consumers who are already stretched thin. Three, what is the impact or what
would be the impacts on farming and ranching?

Go Maui respectfully requests that the bills be recommitted to Committee for additional
study and analysis. And I only hold up these bills to give you an idea of the challenge
for local people, for all of us to go through a 20-page document on one bill, a 4-page
document on another bill, single-space; and here they are. It is a challenge. It's a
challenge for Members and it's a challenge for members of the community as well.
We also ask that a process of community engagement and education be expanded.
There have been some really great meetings. I've gone to two of them. I want to thank
the Councilmembers for being there; Tasha Kama. We want to thank our Vice-Chair.
We want to thank Yuki Lei Sugimura. There have been meetings, and out of all of
them have come a different kind of questions. A lot of questions are raised. So, we

ask that a process of community engagement and education be expanded with a
standard hearing and meeting agenda on the subject, and evening hearings in each
Council district before final passage. A good start has been made. More can be done.
We can always be better.

We want to avoid friendly fire. We don't want to get hit by our own rules which then
impact our local communities. We don't want to see collateral damage because of
things that are done and are not certain what they'll be done now. And I didn't realize
my testimony was that impactful.

Also, I would like to just close with an old saying that I heard many years ago; "don't
tax you, don't tax me, tax that man behind the tree". We don't accidentally want to put
people behind that tree. So,thank you again for your courage on taking on the subject.
We encourage you to recommit and to expand the educational efforts you've already
engaged in. Thank you very much.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Blackburn-Rodriguez. Seeing no questions, appreciate
you being here.

MR. BLACKBURN-RODRIGUEZ: And Happy Thanksgiving.
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CHAIR KING: Happy Thanksgiving to you.
Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Next testifier is Your Highness Kaua, testifying on all items on the Council
agenda. To be followed by Lucienne deNaie.

MR. KAUA (testifying on all items on the agenda):

Hello everybody. Our daily bread is today, daily, daily. Knowing that a day like this,
today can see you eye to eye, but now it's I to I in Heaven, number one, first. Being
good in the Kingdom of Hawaii, kingdom to kingdom it's important to be here looking
at you folks directly, the ones that came. Because I got to hear a lot of their point of
views and what they, what it's meaning to our people, especially our Hana ones.

You know, how it goes back from our past and how it worked up to today. You know,

everyone must, must be really knowledgeable on this part, that we have grown much
deeper than before, who is our culture and can be deeper in our information that we're
getting in here. We're able to speak any languages we want, cause there's a lot of
languages before here. And now we're saying in their languages, in their American
language,that it's called, and someone else or friend, a buddy, cousin, nah. My brother
said to my other brother, go out and make ... of men. That means all my brothers, all
my sisters, so then I'm part of it and always will be part of it, because the holy spirit
lives in me, trinity. That's what give us the identity; not the ... Trinity, the holy spirit
lives on you now.
CHAIR KING: Mr. Kaua.
MR. KAUA: Yes.

CHAIR KING: Which item are you testifying on?

MR. KAUA: I will be going on all of them, basically, because of what you guys are-

CHAIR KING: Okay, but you're not addressing any of them. So, we need for you to address.
MR. KAUA: Okay. I'll will start to address that.
CHAIR KING: Which one?
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MR. KAUA: We'll go with the taxes.
CHAIR KING: Okay.

MR. KAUA: It all starts off with, with what we said early from before; pillaging and plundering.
How to use their plundering with their own language, and make it their own sign
languages, which is okay, but we get our own one and this is a "w" "e", we do um
together. Gather together, man call a team. After that, team to team they fight each
other over and over again, it's not worth it. Being a coach and graduate from Maui
High School, 1985, and understand what they do, like you guys are being alumni,
understand as far as working together makes it done. You got to. You got to work
together as a teammate, they call it, as your brother, as your brother and sister
together. Watch each other's back.

First time in my life I ever took a championship game; I won in my senior year, football.
And . . . to all the coaches, people that knows me, they knew I lived by that in all of
sports. It all, as Kama was saying was excellent. And how you sent all information or
the intent. They gave us wrong information from before. What was their intent?
CHAIR KING: Okay. Your, your time has expired, so~
MR. KAUA: Yea,so taxes, we going to the taxes on that one.

CHAIR KING: I appreciate your testimony. We have another testifier.

MR. KAUA: Well, the whole thing is this, right now, we're closing things down. I'm a captain.
CHAIR KING: That's not-

MR. KAUA: War Captain-

CHAIR KING: That's not our agenda right now.

MR. KAUA: Well, right now, I'm amongst the Premiere Minister of God going to Rapa Nui,
Nui, to Midway. We'll close down things. We already... We are going to be recruiting
in the Hawaiian Kingdom under God and we are doing now.

CHAIR KING: We're going to have to, we're going to have to end testimony here. ButMR. KAUA: Good.

CHAIR KING: -I appreciate you being here.
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MR. KAUA: ... recruiting everything goes out. America, United States, birthday, all you guys
over there; I'm pure blooded European, white-skinned. I'm pure-blooded from
Michigan, white-skinned. I'm pure-blooded Asian.

CHAIR KING: Mr. Kaua, you need to address the Council. You're here to address the Council
on the items.

MR. KAUA: I addressed my brothers and sisters, because they came from someplace else.
CHAIR KING: Okay. But this is not the right format for that.
MR. KAUA: Itis-

CHAIR KING: So, I'm going to ask you to~

MR. KAUA: -because I get to be in front of all you guys, cause I'm not going to get the chance
again.
CHAIR KING: Recess. Recess.

(THE MEETING WAS RECESSED BY THE CHAIR AT 11:14 A.M., AND WAS
RECONVENED

AT 11:15 A.M., WITH

ALL

MEMBERS PRESENT, EXCEPT

COUNCILMEMBERS HOKAMA AND PALTIN, EXCUSED.)

CHAIR KING: Hello. Okay. I believe we have one last testifier.
Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Thank you. Madam Chair. We have two testifiers left. First one; Lucienne
deNaie, testifying on County Communications 19-474, 476, 478, and 480. To be
followed by Kathy Kaohu.

MS. LUCIENNE DENAIE (testifvina on Countv Communication Nos. 19-474.19-476.19-478.
and 19-480. and Committee Report No. 19-135):

Mahalo. My name is Lucienne deNaie. For the first two items, I will be testifying on
behalf of the Haiku Community Association as its President. And I think also, I wanted
to, well, I can add an item, I guess, at the end and squeeze it into some other minute,
because it's on the agenda.
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First of all, 474, which has to do with funding for cultural programs in East Maui, Haiku

Community Association strongly supports our, our brothers and sisters there in
Na Moku and, and Hana Town and, and Hamoa and so forth; getting the funding that
they need. These are, are small areas that are very remote. Fundraising can be a

little challenging, but they hold so much culture and so much importance for all of Maui.
And the Tare Festival is one example of that; just people flock there to, to understand
what's really real about Maui. Especially this amendment to add the community at
Na Moku, the waters are being returned. It is really the time for the community to
celebrate with the Ho'olaulea and to, to work on their lo'i and fix centuries of

misappropriation and misdirection of water and get it back to where it belongs. So,
mahalo very much for supporting those matters when they are heard in the Budget
Committee.

(Councilmember Paltin returned to the meeting at 11:16 a.m.)
MS. DENAIE: I will move over to item 476, also representing the Haiku Community
Association. Now, this matter strikes very close to home. It's referring to Committee

for consideration the purchase of Lot 6, which is part of a subdivision created by
Alexander and Baldwin, about four or five years back out of what is the heart of Haiku;
the lands between east and east, West Kuiaha Stream and the Peahi area. Lot 6 is

the key to a very important management plan. The County purchased Lots 3, 4, 5,
and 1, back in, I think it was 2016, and Lot 6 connects those lots.

Otherwise, those lots are only connected by a very thin little strip along the ocean,
which is currently fenced off by the one private property owner there. And legally so,
because the, the boundaries don't allow much of a trail. His, his land was the trail. So,

Lot 6 is really the key to management of this whole very important area for agricultural
use, for cultural use. It's widely used for recreational use. And the Haiku Community
Association has strongly supported this being a wonderful recreation and cultural
resource for the entirety of Maui. People come from all over to ride their bikes, to go
hiking, to go fishing with their kids. And it is a special place.

Lot 6 is also nice flat land right by the highway. So, if we ever need other activities to
take place there, the County has a place where Maui Invasive Species Council could
move their operation and operate, and other needed things for our community. So, it's
a very well-positioned lot. The owners would love to be involved in something bigger
and pass their family legacy on and not just sell to a, an ag developer. So, thank you
for your consideration when this goes into Committee.
I'll switch over to 478, and I'll be testifying as an individual now. It's just, this is about
the boards and commissions and setting standards. As a person who spent every two
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weeks, six or seven hours a night for two year, three years serving on the General Plan
Advisory Committee, I have to say it was very disappointing. We had some people
who barely attended 50 percent of our meetings. And that means that their
representation of their community was lost in that process and that was not good.

When you go to serve on a board or commission, there's a commitment to time.
They're very liberal about, you know, having excused absences for illness or family
emergencies. But people have gotten a little cavalier. I've attended meetings of some
boards and commissions where they could not have quorum to operate. And that just
really is not acceptable. These are important commitments.

I'd really urge if there was some way, we could have training for planning
commissioners. I've talked to so many people who said, you know, wow, I, I was

approached about serving on the Planning Commission, but I don't even know what it
would be like and it's every two weeks and you have to, you know, show up and so
forth. Well, some of the people that are serving on our community plan, general
committees, they're coming every two weeks. We should maybe give them a little
training and recruit them for planning commissioners in the future, because these are
the people who are willing to show up. So, thank you for clarifying the rules; it's been
long overdue.

And I'm going to move over to item 480. And that is the approving the funding for
Ka [sic] Ao Hali'i's land management plan and the purchase. I'm now wearing a
different hat. This is the Maui Tomorrow hat, and saying that this is a very, very highly
valued area in the Hamoa, Hana community. I myself have enjoyed hikes to this area

for years. I've served on the Land Trust Board and it was one of the areas that we
have held an easement on for many years.

It is time that it really has its, its own management. There is many important decisions
to be made on, you know, how to keep it so that it's available to the local families who
come there to, to gather in, in the waters, and the ocean, and the ponds; and not make
it into, you know, number one destination in every tourist book. It's, it's really, I think,
gratifying that this community is taking this on. And it is the way of the future.

It's the only way we're going to manage these remote areas. The County can't send
out rangers to every remote area. And yet, these places don't deserve to just be turned
into someone's fancy house lot and that's the only way to manage them. So, thank
you for your consideration. And I know many of the people that are working on this
through my involvement with HILT, through my involvement with Maui Nui Marine
Resource Council. It's, it's going to be a good plan and it's going to be a real plan that
is based on community support. So, it's the right way to do things. And we thank you
for your support.
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I would like to also address the 19-135. I don't know if I wrote that on my list, which is

the funding for the Upcountry Agricultural Park system improvements. We all know
that there's an opportunity to expand the ag park. And we know that our current ag
park is, is working and the expansion is popularly received. But we really do need to
make these improvements to a very old system. And the pump in question and the
improving the storage requirements and so forth are really the key to agriculture in the
Upcountry area. So, just wanted to, you know, as a, a resident of, of the general
Upcountry area, I mean, I actually live in East Maui but, you know, we all work together.
Wanted to support that moving fonward.

And let's see. I think that's the end of, oh, yea,just on the taxation Bills 58 and 59. I've
tracked these a little bit and, you know, I hear from the Council. The intention is great.
What, what I'm hearing is we just need to create a framework by which we can have
different tiers and evaluate things by those tiers. However, I do remember the ill-fated
Bill 71, which was well-intentioned by Chair White to try to clarify what was ag and what

wasn't ag. And because it really did not have clear explanations for the community
and clear vetting, it just turned into a nightmare scenario.

So, I understand that the idea is to pass this now so that for the next tax year you don't
have to wait a whole nother tax year to have these tiers to work with. But it just seems

that people are still confused. I read the bill myself. It is not very easy to understand
language. I don't know; we need the Cliffs Notes or cartoon version so that people
have their, their questions answered.

And as an ag property owner myself, I'd want to know the answers to those things too.
You know,some guy moves in next door, sells for $2 million and my property that was,
you know, assessed at, I don't know, $300,000 or something for years, and years, and
years cause it's old and has old houses, it's like all of a sudden, it's worth over a million
dollars. I didn't do anything; I just live there. So, the, the tiers are important.
I, I know the Council wants to do this right. I've, I've chatted with Councilmembers
about it. I know the tiers make sense for our future, because they recognize the reality

that we have very, very different kinds of ownership here. And that the burden
shouldn't just be on the long-time local residents, simply because a lot of very rich
people also want to live here, you know. They need their place in the community and
our, our local families need to be recognized and supported. And I know that's the
intent of this bill. But the, the devil's in the details. So, thank you.

CHAIR KING: Thank you, Ms. deNaie. Any questions? Thank you for your~
Oh, we have one question for you from Mr. Sinenci.

Regular Meeting of the Council of the County of Maui
November 22, 2019

Page 53

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you, Lucienne. And thank you to the Haiku Community
Center for your guys support of East Maui and Hana. Just for clarification, Na Moku
Aupuni o Maui, we proviso'd some monies for their lo'i restoration. But they have since
acquired other funding from State agencies.
MS. DENAIE: Yes. Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: So, we're just putting it backMS DENAIE: Right.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: -so other nonprofits can access it.

MS. DENAIE: Right. But the intent was there, which is really good. And there are going to
be some other communities, I think, that are, are going to want to look in that, that

same direction, you know. Nahiku folks might want to look in that direction. There's a
lot more lo'i being opened up there, so you know.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you.

MS. DENAIE: Keep that intention.
CHAIR KING: Thank you.
MS. DENAIE: Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Oh, we have one more question for you, Ms. deNaie.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Lucienne.

CHAIR KING: Member Sugimura.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you. So, I, in your testimony you mentioned a
Bill 71. Are you talking about BF-70? I, IMS. DENAIE: Yea, sorry. Yea.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: BF-70 exploded.

MS. DENAIE: Yea, yea, yea. Where we were trying to redefine what got taxed at what level
on the ag lands. And as you recall, hundreds of people showed up and gave testimony
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and it was a very, very confusing process and eventually, I think it, it just kind of like
faded away.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you.

CHAIR KING; Okay. Mr. Clerk. Another testifier.

COUNTY CLERK: Last testifier signed up to testify in the Council chamber is Kathy Kaohu,
testifying on County Communication 19-476.

MS. KATHY KAOHU (testifvino on Countv Communication Nos. 19-476 and 19-480):

Aloha kakou. My name is Kathy Kaohu and I'm providing testimony today in my
personal capacity, as well as in my individual capacity as a board officer and director
of the grass roots Malama Hamakua Maui Organization.

My testimony is in absolute support of County Communication No. 19-476, authorizing
the acquisition of approximately 49-acres referenced as Lot 6, located in the middle of
the County's Hamakualoa Open Space Preserve. Late 2016, the acquisition of fourlots actively on the market; Lots 1, 3, 4, and 5, comprised 267 coastal shoreline
agriculture acres fronting the Jaws surf break and it was finalized by both the Council
and the Administration for acquisition. This was the first time these lands were ever
available following the closure of pineapple cultivation in this region. The vacant

parcels were being marketed at the time as private estates and the sales pitch was
that it abutted the world-famous Jaws surf break.

Lot 2 was the first to sell and is now privatized by mainland buyers. Around 2018, it
came to our attention that the last open lot, referred to as Lot 6, located adjacent and
makai of the Memorial Park, became available on the open market. As a, not of interest

to the landowner by the sitting 2018 Council, Lot 6 was a line item proviso within the
Fiscal Year 2019 and 2020 Open Space Fund budget. As a side note, the landowner

is a multigenerational Haiku family who's kupuna farmed this specific area for many,
many years as a independent contract pineapple grower for the plantations.

I respectfully urge this body and subsequent Committee to schedule and hear this
matter sooner rather than later, as there is probably some sort of contract clock that

may be ticking with the sale.. This is where there'll be time to better discuss how the
Lot 6 piece fits, complements, and completes, aside from Lot 2, the preserve.
Recently, I was doing some research and took a journey back to 1997, the KiheiMakena Community Plan minutes. And one of the big discussion items was the
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proposed development of Palauea. The community activated back then and worked
hard to save this beautiful stretch of white sand beach. There were approximately

eleven half acre shoreline parcels proposed for development. And the best effort result
at the time was the County of Maui acquiring the middle two parcels in year 2000 for
$4,750 million each, for a total of $9.5 million for one-acre. Market land value today is
$6.3 million for the .42-acre County of Maui parcel and $7,636 million for the .55-acre

County of Maui parcel. As a sample, a neighboring parcel is assessed at $10.6 million
for the land and another $5 million for the building.

The privatization of Palauea was the impetus that created the Open Space Fund that
included its own annual funding source of a percentage of the real property tax. Since
then, the Open Space Fund has been used to rescue properties from privatization,
both on Molokai and on Maui.

CHAIR KING: Ms. Kaohu, can you conclude?

MS. KAOHU: And I'm going to just segway into the next item.
CHAIR KING: Oh, what's your second item?
MS. KAOHU: Oh, I'm sorry.
CHAIR KING: You don't have another item on your paper.

MS. KAOHU: Did you have that on there?
CHAIR KING: No.

MS. KAOHU: Oh, I'm sorry.

CHAIR KING: But you can just tell me what it is.
MS. KAOHU: Okay. I can close. 19-44, 19-480.
CHAIR KING: Okay.

MS. KAOHU: So, also,just in closing, I want to recognize the importance of preserving these
special places for our future generations to enjoy and rely on to be there for them. And
I also support our East Maui community in their pursuit of saving the Mokae and
Maka'alae coastline area, comprised in County Communication 19-480. These open
spaces are beacons and pua in the lei that embraces Maui Nui. Thank you very much.
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CHAIR KING: Thank you. Any questions, Council? Okay. Thank you for being here,
Ms. Kaohu.

Mr. Clerk, does that include our-

COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, there are no other individuals in the District Offices nor the
chamber who wish to offer testimony. And we have received written testimony.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Any other persons in the chamber, raise your hand. Otherwise, we'll
go ahead and first receive written testimony into the record, if there are no objections.
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

THERE BEING NO OBJECTION, WRITTEN TESTIMONY
RECEIVED FROM THE FOLLOWING WERE MADE A PART OF
THE RECORD OF THIS MEETING:

1.

Pamela Tumpap, Maui Chamber of Commerce;

2.
3.
4.
5.
6.

William G. Jacintho, Maui Cattlemen's Association;
Ryan Churchill;
Tom Croly;
Christel, John and Koali Blumer-Buell;
Lynda Fox;

7.

V^lliam Johnson;

8.
9.
10.
11.
12.

Marie Lemos;
Mark Marchello;
Peter and Victorine Merriman;
John and Claire Nicola;
John Peterson III;

13.

Betsy and Doug Schusser; and

14.

Warren K. Watanabe, Maui County Farm Bureau.

CHAIR KING: Okay. And seeing no other testifiers, are there any objections to closing
testimony?
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Testimony is closed.

We will take our morning break and, it's kind of a long morning session, so we'll, do
Members want to go into the lunch break now or would you, would you like to come
back and try to finish some of, more of the agenda after another ten minutes?
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COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Let's take lunch.

CHAIR KING: Okay. We'll take our lunch break. It's 11:30, so we'll come back at 1, if that's
okay with everybody. Alright, so we're recessed, 11:32.

(THE MEETING WAS RECESSED BY THE CHAIR AT 11:32 A.M., AND WAS
RECONVENED AT 1:04 P.M., WITH ALL MEMBERS PRESENT, EXCEPT
COUNCILMEMBERS HOKAMA, PALTIN AND VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ,
EXCUSED.)

CHAIR KING: Okay,aloha everyone. We're going to go ahead and start. We've got a quorum
here. And we, hopefully the other Members show up shortly. It's 1:04. This is the
regular meeting of November 22, 2019. I'm Kelly King, Chair of the Maui County
Council.

And at this point, we have our Pro Tem Tasha Kama, we have Councilmember Yuki
Lei Sugimura, Councilmember Alice Lee, Councilmember Mike Molina, and
Councilmember Shane Sinenci on the floor. So, Councilmember Riki Hokama is

excused. And we're expecting Councilmembers Paltin and Rawlins-Fernandez very
soon.

But we'll go ahead and continue on with our agenda, which we'll pick up with the
minutes of September 6, 2019. Mr. Clerk.
COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, proceeding with minutes.

MINUTES

The minutes of the Council of the County of Maui's regular meeting of September 6, 2019,
were presented at this time.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Pro Tem Kama.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Yes, Chair. Thank you.
I MOVE TO APPROVE THE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF
SEPTEMBER 6, 2019.
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COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA:
SECOND,

(Council Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez returned to the meeting at 1:05 p.m.)
CHAIR KING: Okay. Moved by Member Tasha Kama, seconded by Member Sugimura.
All those, oh, and we welcoming back our Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Aloha, Chair.

CHAIR KING: All those in favor of approving the minutes, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS

KAMA,

LEE,

MOLINA,

SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR RAWLINSFERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.

CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES:

EXCUSED:

NONE.

COUNCILMEMBERS HOKAMA AND PALTIN.

CHAIR KING: Measure passes seven to zero, and one "excused"; Riki Hokama. Oh,actually,
two "excused"; Riki Hokama and Tamara Paltin.
Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, proceeding with county communications.

(Councilmember Paltin returned to the meeting at 1:06 p.m.)

COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS
NO.

19-455

- SCOTT K. TERUYA. DIRECTOR OF FINANCE.

(dated November 12, 2019)
Transmitting 93 contracts/grants for October 2019.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.
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VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair.

I MOVE TO FILE COUNTY COMMUNICATION 19-4 [sic].
COUNCILMEMBER LEE:
SECOND.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Thanks.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Moved by Member Rawlins, Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez. I can't
remember who seconded it.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Alice.

CHAIR KING: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Oh. Member Lee.

CHAIR KING: Okay, seconded by Member Lee.

And then, any, any discussion? If not, all those in favor, say "aye".
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. I justCHAIRKING: Oh, sorry.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: If, if there's anyone that would like to pull anything
out from the contracts? Yea?

CHAIR KING: Okay. Are there any, are there any contract considerations? Nope, doesn't
look like it. All those in favor of filing, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS KAMA, LEE, MOLINA,
PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.

CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES:

EXCUSED:

NONE.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.
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CHAIR KJNG: Measure passes eight to zero with one "excused": Riki Hokama.
And welcome back Member Paltin. Okay, we have every, we have eight Members in
the chambers right now, so we're at a full contingent without our excused Member.
Okay. Mr. Clerk.

NO.

19-456

- LORI TSUHAKO. DIRECTOR OF HOUSING AND HUMAN

CONCERNS, (dated November 5, 2019)

Transmitting the notice of grant award from the State of Hawaii, Executive Office on
Aging, for the Nutrition Services Incentive Program in the amount of $21,765.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. May I request the Clerk call up
County Communications 19-457 through 19-461?

CHAIR KING: Okay. Is there, are there any objections?
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Mr. Clerk.

NO.

19-457

- TIVOLI S. FAAUMU. CHIEF OF POLICE.

(dated November 7, 2019)

Transmitting a grant agreement with the State of Hawaii, Department of Transportation
for the MPD Traffic Records grant in the amount of $196,859.
NO.

19-458

- TIVOLI S. FAAUMU. CHIEF OF POLICE.

(dated November 7, 2019)

Transmitting a grant agreement with the State of Hawaii, Department of Transportation
for the MPD Seat Belt Enforcement grant in the amount of $95,606.49.
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NO.

19-459

- TIVOLI S. FAAUMU. CHIEF OF POLICE.

(dated November 12, 2019)

Transmitting a grant agreement with the State of Hawaii, Department of Transportation
for the MPD Speed Enforcement grant in the amount of $171,082.45.

NO.

19-460

- DON GUZMAN. PROSECUTING ATTORNEY.

(dated Novembers, 2019)

Transmitting the notice of grant award from the State of Hawaii, Department of the
Attorney General, Crime Prevention and Justice Assistance Division for the Special
Needs Advocacy Project in the total amount of $813,350.
NO.

19-461

- DON GUZMAN. PROSECUTING ATTORNEY.

(dated Novembers, 2019)

Transmitting the notice of grant award from the State of Hawaii, Department of the
Attorney General, Crime Prevention and Justice Assistance Division for the Domestic
Violence Investigation Program in the total amount of $73,283.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair.

I

MOVE TO FILE COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS 19-456

THROUGH 19-461.
COUNCILMEMBER LEE:
SECOND.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Moved by Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez, seconded by Member Lee.
Any, any further discussion or comments? Ms., or Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. These items are housekeeping and
just informational. So,for that reason, we can just file.
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CHAIR KING: Okay. All those in favor, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS

PALTIN,

KAMA.

LEE,

MOLINA,

SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR

RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.

CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES:

EXCUSED:

NONE.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR KING: Measure passes eight to zero, one "excused"; Riki Hokama.
Mr. Clerk.

NO.

19-462

- DON GUZMAN. PROSECUTING ATTORNEY.

(dated November 14, 2019)

Transmitting a copy of Administrative Directive No. 19-01 from the State of Hawaii,
Department of Budget and Finance authorizing the County of Maui to be reimbursed
for allowable expenses incurred by witnesses and defendants in criminal proceedings.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. I request to, oh, actually, can I ask

the Clerk to also call up 19-463? And then I'll ask, request that they be referred to my
Committee.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Both of, both of them? Okay, any objections?
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Mr. Clerk.

NO.

19-463

- SCOTT K. TERUYA. DIRECTOR OF FINANCE.

(dated November 4, 2019)

Transmitting two reports on the settlement of claims as of September 30, 2019.
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CHAIR KING: Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo. Chair.
I MOVE TO HAVE BOTH COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS 19-462
AND COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS 19-463 REFERRED TO
YOUR EDB COMMITTEE.
COUNCILMEMBER LEE:
SECOND.

CHAIR KING:

Okay.

Moved by Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez, seconded by

Councilmember Lee.

Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez, you want to just explain why you want these?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: For discussion for the Members.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Okay.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Any discussion or questions? If not, all those in favor of the motion on
the floor, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS KAMA, LEE, MOLINA,
PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.

CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES:

EXCUSED:

NONE.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR KING: Measure passes eight to zero, one "excused"; Member Hokama.
Mr. Clerk.
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NO.

19-464

- MICHAEL P. VICTORINO. MAYOR.

(dated November 14, 2019)

Informing of the correction of expiration dates for the following members of the
Committee on the Status of Women:

Kate Griffiths

from 3/31/23 to 3/31/22

Christy Kahoohanohano

from 3/31/23 to 3/31/22

J. Nalani Kaninau
Sheron Bissen
Jessica Crouse

from 3/31/23 to 3/31/22
from 3/31/24 to 3/31/23
from 3/31/24 to 3/31/23

CHAIR KING: Councilmember Mike Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you very much. Madam Chair.
MOVE TO FILE COUNTY COMMUNICATION 19-464.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:
SECOND.

CHAIR KING: Okay, moved by Member Molina, seconded by Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.
Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you. Madam Chair. HRS Section 367-4 establishes

four-years terms for each County's Committee on the Status of Women. And the Mayor
makes appointments to the Committee with notice to the Council. And this
communication corrects the term to four years for the indicated members. Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Any questions or concerns? If not, I'll call for the question. All those in
favor, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS

PALTIN,

SINENCI.

KAMA,

LEE,

MOLINA,

SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR

RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ. AND CHAIR KING.

CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
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NOES:

EXCUSED:

NONE.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR KING: Measure passes eight to zero, one "excused": Member Hokama.
Mr, Clerk.

NO.

19-465

- SCOTT K. TERUYA. DIRECTOR OF FINANCE.

(dated November 4, 2019)

Informing of the acceptance of Waterline Easement "U-8", Maui Lani Phase 6
Increment 4 Subdivision Portion of Lot 218-A ('Olina Street), TMK:(2) 3-8-099:109124 por, 135-137 por, 215 por & 218 por.
CHAIR KING: Councilmember Lee.

COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Chair, if there are no objections, I would like the Clerk to also call
up County Communications 19-466 through 19-472.
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

CHAIR KING: Okay. No objections.
Mr. Clerk.

NO.

19-466

- SCOTT K. TERUYA. DIRECTOR OF FINANCE.

(dated November 4, 2019)

Informing of the acceptance of Waterline Easement "U-9", Maui Lani Phase 6
Increment 4 Subdivision Portion of Lot 225-B, TMK:(2) 3-8-099:142 por, 143 por, &
222 por.

NO.

19-467

- SCOTT K. TERUYA. DIRECTOR OF FINANCE.

(dated November 4, 2019)

Informing of the acceptance of Waterline Easement "U-10", Maui Lani Phase 6
Increment 4 Subdivision Lot 223-A (Halina Street), TMK:(2)3-8-099:221 por & 223.
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NO.

19-468

- SCOTT K. TERUYA. DIRECTOR OF FINANCE.

(dated November 4, 2019)

Informing of the acceptance of Waterline Easement "U-11", Maui Lani Phase 6
Increment 4 Subdivision Portion of Lot 221-A (Ka'ana Street), TMK:(2) 3-8-099:221
por.

NO.

19-469

- SCOTT K. TERUYA. DIRECTOR OF FINANCE.

(dated November 4, 2019)

Informing of the acceptance of Waterline Easement "U-12", Maui Lani Phase 6
Increment 4 Subdivision Lot 208-A(Ka'ana Street), TMK:(2)3-8-099:207 por, 208 por
& 221 por.

NO.

19-470

- SCOTT K. TERUYA. DIRECTOR OF FINANCE.

(dated November 4, 2019)

Informing of the acceptance of Waterline Easement "U-2R", Maui Lani Phase 6
Increment 4 Subdivision Portion of Lot 221-A (Ka'ana Street), TMK:(2) 3-8-099:221
por & 224.

NO.

19-471

- JEFFREY T. PEARSON. DIRECTOR OF WATER SUPPLY.

(dated November 8, 2019)

Transmitting the State of Hawaii's Commission on Water Resource Management water
use reports for September 2019 for all registered well reporters in the County of Maui.

NO.

19-472

- JEFFREY T. PEARSON. DIRECTOR OF WATER SUPPLY.

(dated November 7, 2019)

Transmitting the Department of Water Supply's Monthly Source Report and
Groundwater Use Report for the month ending October 2019.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Clerk.
Member Lee.
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COUNCILMEMBER LEE:

I MOVE TO FILE COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS 19-465
THROUGH 19-472.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
SECOND.

CHAIR KING: Okay, moved by Member Lee, second by Member Molina.
Ms. Lee.

COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Chair, these communications are purely informational, and no
further action is required by the Council. Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Any concerns or questions? If not, I'll call for the question. All those in
favor, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS

KAMA,

LEE,

MOLINA,

PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.

CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES:

EXCUSED:

NONE.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR KING: Measure passes eight to zero, one "excused"; Member Hokama.
Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, proceeding with county communications for referral. The

following county communications are recommended for referral to the following
Committees as noted.
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NO.

19-473

- MICHELE M. YOSHIMURA. BUDGET DIRECTOR.

(dated Novembers, 2019)

Transmitting the Budget Implementation Report as of September 30, 2019 (Fiscal
Year 2020 First Quarter).

The recommended action is that County Communication No. 19-473 be referred to the
Economic Development and Budget Committee.

NO.

19-474

- MICHELE M. YOSHIMURA. BUDGET DIRECTOR.

(dated November 14, 2019)

Transmitting the proposed bill entitled "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE
FISCAL YEAR 2020 BUDGET FOR THE COUNTY OF MAUI AS IT PERTAINS TO

THE OFFICE OF THE MAYOR, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM (EAST
MAUI ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND CULTURAL PROGRAMS)".

The recommended action is that County Communication No. 19-474 be referred to the
Economic Development and Budget Committee.
THE
PROPOSED
BILL
ATTACHED
TO
COUNTY
COMMUNICATION NO. 19-474 WAS PASSED ON FIRST
READING LATER IN THE MEETING AND ASSIGNED BILL

NO. 63 (2019). COUNTY COMMUNICATION NO. 19-474 WAS
THEN FILED. See pages 76 through 81 for discussion and action.

NO.

19-475

- MICHELE M. YOSHIMURA. BUDGET DIRECTOR.

(dated November 14, 2019)

Transmitting the proposed bill entitled "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE
FISCAL YEAR 2020 BUDGET FOR THE COUNTY OF MAUI AS IT PERTAINS TO

THE DEPARTMENT OF FIRE AND PUBLIC SAFETY (ADMINISTRATION
PROGRAM AND OCEAN SAFETY PROGRAM)".
The recommended action is that County Communication No. 19-475 be referred to the
Economic Development and Budget Committee.
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NO.

19-476

- MICHELE M. YOSHIMURA. BUDGET DIRECTOR.

(dated November 15, 2019)
Transmitting the following:

1.

A proposed bill entitled "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING
APPENDIX A OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2020 BUDGET FOR THE COUNTY OF

MAUI AS IT PERTAINS TO PART II, SPECIAL PURPOSE REVENUES SCHEDULE OF REVOLVING/SPECIAL FUNDS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020,

OPEN SPACE, NATURAL RESOURCES, CULTURAL RESOURCES, AND
SCENIC VIEWS PRESERVATION FUND (HAIKU SUGAR EAST
SUBDIVISION (LOT 6))"; and

2.

A proposed resolution entitled "AUTHORIZING THE ACQUISITION OF
APPROXIMATELY 48.774 ACRES IDENTIFIED AS TAX

MAP KEY

NO.(2)2-7-007:005, SITUATED AT HAMAKUALOA, MAKAWAO, MAUI,
HAWAII, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS LOT 6, HAIKU
SUGAR EAST SUBDIVISION, FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$1,700,000.00.

The recommended action is that County Communication No. 19-476 be referred to the
Economic Development and Budget Committee.
NO.

19-477

- SCOTT K. TERUYA. DIRECTOR OF FINANCE.

(dated November 15, 2019)

Transmitting the Director of Finance's Quarterly Report for Fiscal Year July 1, 2019 to
June 30, 2020 as of September 30, 2019 and the Capital Improvement Project Report
as of September 30, 2019.

The recommended action is that County Communication No. 19-477 be referred to the
Economic Development and Budget Committee.
NO.

19-478

- MICHAEL P. VICTORINO. MAYOR.

(dated November 12, 2019)

Transmitting a proposed bill entitled "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING
CHAPTER 2.41. MAUI COUNTY CODE, RELATING TO ATTENDANCE AT BOARD,
COMMISSION, AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS BY APPOINTED MEMBERS".
The recommended action is that County Communication No. 19-478 be referred to the
Governance, Ethics, and Transparency Committee.
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NO.

19-479

- MICHAEL J. MOLINA. COUNCILMEMBER.

(dated November 13, 2019)

Relating to the West Maui Community Plan Advisory Committee.
The recommended action is that County Communication No. 19-479 be referred to the
Governance, Ethics, and Transparency Committee.

NO.

19-480

- KEANI N.W. RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ. COUNCIL VICE-CHAIR.

(dated November 15, 2019)

Transmitting a proposed resolution entitled "APPROVING KE AO HALITS LAND
MANAGEMENT

PLAN

AND

PROPERTY

STEWARD

FOR

TAX

MAP

KEY(2) 1-4-010:004, MOKAE, MAUI, HAWAII".

The recommended action is that County Communication No. 19-480 be referred to the
Planning and Sustainable Land Use Committee.

CHAIR KING: We have one possible action.
Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:
Mahalo, Chair.
Communication 19-480 be called up?

May I request County

CHAIR KING: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Or for consideration.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Go ahead and make a motion.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay.

AS REQUIRED BY RULE 7(G) OF THE RULES OF THE
COUNCIL, I MOVE TO WAIVE THE REQUIREMENT OF
COMMITTEE REFERRAL AND REPORT AS IT RELATES TO
THE
RESOLUTION
ATTACHED
TO
COUNTY
COMMUNICATION 19-480.
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COUNCILMEMBER LEE:
SECOND.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Moved by Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez, seconded by Member Lee.
Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. Waiver of this requirement will allow
the Council to consider action on this resolution today. An affirmative vote of two-thirds

of the Council is required for the waiver. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you. Any questions or concerns?
Member Sinenci.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you. Chair. Thank you for bringing this up too. Like
my community has come out and spoken to, the~
CHAIR KING: We're just, we're justVICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: We're, the waiver first.

CHAIR KING: We're just discussing the waiver first.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: And then the motion after.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Okay.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Do you support the waiver?

CHAIR KING: So, if you have any questions about the waiver.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: I do. I support the waiver. Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Alright, all those in favor of the motion on the floor to waive Committee
rules, or Council Rules, say "aye".
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AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS

PALTIN,

KAMA,

LEE,

MOLINA,

SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR

RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.

CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES:

EXCUSED:

NONE.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR KING: Measure passes eight to zero, one "excused"; Member Hokama.
Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair.

I MOVE TO ADOPT THE RESOLUTION ATTACHED TO
COUNTY COMMUNICATION 19-480, AND TO FILE COUNTY
COMMUNICATION 19-480.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI:
SECOND.

CHAIR KING: I'm not sure. Do, do we need a discharge, Mr. Clerk, first?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: It didn't come to Committee.

CHAIR KING: We don't need a discharge from the referral?

COUNTY CLERK: Thank you. Madam Chair. I believe, my understanding is that the
Committee discussed it as a presentation, as a Rule 7(B), I think it is. So, the item
itself is being considered for the first time.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Alright. Go ahead. Motion.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. Okay. As provided in the Fiscal

Year 2020 Budget, Ke Ao Hali'i may receive a grant, a $750,000 grant to purchase
property in Mokae, Maui, Hawaii. However, the County must maintain an ownership
interest in the property until the Council approves, by resolution, a land management
plan for the property and a property steward that is either a land trust or a tax-exempt
organization under Section 50C, 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
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And as the Clerk stated, we received that presentation in your Economic Development

and Budget Committee this week and reviewed the land management plan, which, and
identified the 501(c)(3) as the Hawaii Island Land Trust And so, that would satisfy the
proviso that the Council put in the FY20 Budget. Mahalo, Chair.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Okay. Any other discussion?
Member Sinenci.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you. Chair. I just wanted to add my comments and
just put it, put it in perspective. So, really quickly, four years ago, the Hana Ranch

Partners put 400 acres of prime pristine Hana coastline on, for sale for $32 million.
And so, when there was no buyer, the Hana Ranch partners divided up the parcels to,
for to-

CHAIR KING: Can you move your microphone a little bit closer?

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you. Just to appeal to, to more smaller buyers. And
so, the community has never, and then, and then since then, you know, some
filmmakers from Hollywood have, have been interested in developing the property. But
since then, Ke Ao Hali'i was formed and they have never imagined that, you know,
acquiring the, the property and putting it in conservation for future generations would
be possible. So, we appreciate everyone's support on this. Mahalo.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Any other comments? We did have Scott Crawford here earlier, but I
think he ran out of time. And so, I don't think, I'm looking in the audience, I don't think

there's anybody here left on the, but, but this was discussed in Committee, the land
management, and it's on Granicus.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Yea, that's correct. Chair. And the question of their

sustainability, fiscal sustainability and successorship plan was also discussed in
Committee.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Okay. Well, if there's no other comments or questions, I'll justMember Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I, my, my comment would just be that, you know, how inspiring
it is to us guys on the west side, you know, that we have a lot of fallow fields and that,
that used to be family lands and somehow are now somebody else's lands.
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And you know, I remember a few years ago when, when it was just save the Hana
coast and not even Ke Ao Hali'i. And you know, the work that they put in, in such a
short amount of time.

When, when Honolua was our area that we wanted to save it, it took, you know,seven

years before the purchase, and these guys like half the time. So, hopefully that's the
trend, where it's half, and half, and half, and half, and they stop selling off the ancestral
lands to gain ...

So,just, you know, very thankful for the work that the folks out in Hana did and super
impressed. And it's, it's really inspiring, I think, to my community and, and folks all
around the County that would like to save lands that are precious and special in, in, to
the people that have been here traditionally for generations. So, mahalo, Hana.
CHAIR KING: Thank you. Just shows where there's a will, there's a way.
And Pro Tem Kama had, I think you had a question from before, whichCOUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Yes.

CHAIR KING: -now the person who we thought would answer that. So, perhaps you could
address Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez or Member Sinenci?

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: No. I just wanted to address everyone.
CHAIR KING: Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: I caught Mr.~
CHAIRKING: Crawford.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Mr. Crawford outside during our break and I had a good
conversation with him-

CHAIRKING: Oh good.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: -regarding that. And so, he assured me that the direction in
which I wanted him to move, that they're already started moving and that he continues
to go and see that they can actually be compensated for the work that they're all doing.
So, I wanted to let you know that. So, thank you.
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CHAIR KING: Oh,thank you very much for that report. It's good to hear.
Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. So, it looks like now would be a good
time to move to amend the main motion.

I MOVE TO REPLACE THE RESOLUTION ATTACHED TO

COUNTY COMMUNICATION 19-480, WITH THE RESOLUTION
ATTACHED TO THE DISTRIBUTED AMENDMENT SUMMARY
FORM THAT WAS JUST PASSED OUT BY COMMITTEE

STAFF, OR COUNCIL STAFF.
And, I'll make that motion first.
COUNCILMEMBER LEE:
SECOND.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay.

CHAIR KING: Okay. So, we have a, but we don't, it's not in Ramseyer format, so we can't
tell what changes that have made.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: It, it, yea,to allow the Council to consider a resolution
that has been approved as to form and legality of Corporation Counsel, so.
CHAIR KING: Oh. It's the same one, it's just signed.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Yea.

CHAIR KING: Oh, okay. There's no changes. Okay. Did everyone get that? It's the same
resolution. It's just this, this version is signed by Corp. Counsel and the one on
Granicus is not. Okay. Pardon.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: We had a second by Member Lee.

CHAIR KING: Yea. Yea, we had a motion already that's on the floor. And this, this motion
to amend just replaces the resolution with the signed resolution. So, all those in favor
of the motion the floor, say "aye".
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AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS

PALTIN,

KAMA,

LEE,

MOLINA,

SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR

RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.

CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES:

EXCUSED:

NONE.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR KING: The motion to amend passes eight to zero, one "excused"; Mr. Hokama.
And we're back to the main motion. Any other discussion? If not, all those in favor of
the motion on the floor to, to approve the resolution attached to County Communication
19-480, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS

PALTIN,

KAMA,

LEE,

SINENCI, SUGIMURA,

MOLINA,

VICE-CHAIR

RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.

CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES:

EXCUSED:

NONE.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR KING: Measure passes eight to zero, one "excused"; Member Hokama.

And you also all have a hard copy now of the actual land management plan that was
passed out with the new resolution. Okay. So, thank you for that.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Mahalo.

CHAIR KING: And so, okay, so we're done with the referrals and~

DISCUSSION RELATING TO
COUNTY COMMUNICATION NO. 19-474

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: I have one more for consideration.

Regular Meeting of the Council of the County of Maui
November 22, 2019

Page 77

CHAIR KING: Oh, you have one more for consideration? Okay. Vice-Chair RawlinsFernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Yes. County Communication 19-474.
I

MOVE

TO

RULE 7(0).

WAIVE

RULES

COMMITTEE

OF

THE

REFERRAL

UNDER

COUNCIL, COMMITTEE

REFERRAL AND REPORT AS IT RELATES TO RESOLUTION
ATTACHED TO COUNTY COMMUNICATION 19-474.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA:
SECOND.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Just wanted, this is one that was referred to EDB.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Yes.

CHAIR KING:

Okay.

So, moved by Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez, seconded by

Member Kama.

Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez, would you like to?

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Yea. So, a two-third majority vote will allow the
Council to consider passing this resolution today.

CHAIR KING: Okay. This is not a resolution. This is a proposed bill. So you're, did you say
19-474?

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Oh, bill on first amendment. Yea. Sorry.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Okay. Does that require a discharge, Mr. Clerk?
COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, a discharge is only required when an item has been sent
to Committee and it's under the jurisdiction of the Committee.
CHAIR KING: Okay.

COUNTY CLERK: In this case, it's just coming before the Council.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Oh, we're okay with the previous one even though it did go to Committee
first for discussion?
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COUNTY CLERK: Yea, Madam Chair, that was a Rule 7(B) presentation. It wasn't the actual
item itself.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Alright. So, we have a motion to waive Committee referral and a
second. Any discussion on this? If not, all those in favor say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS

KAMA,

LEE,

MOLINA,

PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.
CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES:

EXCUSED:

NONE.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR KING: Measure passes eight to zero, one "excused"; Member Hokama.
Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair.

I MOVE TO PASS THE BILL, LET'S SEE, ATTACHED TO
COUNTY COMMUNICATION 19-474 ON FIRST READING.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI:
SECOND.

CHAIR KING:

Okay.

Moved by Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez, seconded by

Member Sinenci.
Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. So, this bill stemmed from a request
to the Administration from Councilmember Sinenci to remove the two existing provisos

and under the Office of Economic Development and help free up those funds for
another potential use. And the entity that was named in the proviso cannot accept the
funds, so the goal is to free up those funds for other entities that will be able to utilize
those funds. And if Member Sinenci would like to add any additional comments.
Mahalo, Chair.
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CHAIR KING: Okay. And Member Sinenci, we also have Ms. Kay Fukumoto in the audience
here, so that, if you want to go ahead and speak to the item.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Sure. And thank you. Member Rawlins-Fernandez. Yes,
Na Moku Aupuni o Koolau Hui from Keanae. we proviso'd the funding for them to do
some lo'i restoration. And since then, they have actually acquired funding from State
agencies to help with clearing some blocked awai. And so, they wanted to return the
funds back into the OED East Maui budget so that other nonprofits could access it.
Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Okay. The, the memo refers to another item, two items. Is that correct?
$8,000 each?

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Oh yes. And that's correct. And I believe for that one, you
know, because the OED grants are reimbursed, processed, they didn't have funding
to, to begin their Ho'olaulea, their annual Ho'olaulea. So, they also wanted to return
those funds back into the coffers.

CHAIR KING: Okay. So, it's a total of 16,000?
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Correct.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Any, any other comments or input? If not, I'll call for the question. All
those in favor of the motion on the floor, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS
KAMA, LEE, MOLINA,
PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.

CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES:

EXCUSED:

NONE.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR KING: Measure passes eight to zero, one "excused"; Member Hokama. And that is
item 19-474.

Okay. Mr. Clerk.
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COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, before we proceed, just to get clarification on the

disposition of County Communication 19-474. Is the intention it, for it to still be referred
to EDB Committee, or would the Council like that filed?

CHAIR KING: Would you like to make a motion to file?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: The intention was to file.

CHAIR KING: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Can we include that in the motion? Or do we have
to make a new motion?

CHAIR KING: Just make a new motion to file.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay.
I MOVE TO FILE COUNTY COMMUNICATION 19-474.
COUNCILMEMBER LEE:
SECOND.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Moved by Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez, seconded by Member Lee.
All those in favor of filing the communication, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS

KAMA,

LEE,

MOLINA,

PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.
CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES:

EXCUSED:

NONE.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Measure passes eight to zero, one "excused"; Member Hokama.
Passed and filed. Okay. Thank you.
Mr. Clerk.
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COUNTY CLERK: Thank you, Madam Chair. And if we can just get confirmation from the
Members that there's no objections to the other recommendations as read.
CHAIR KING: Any objections to the other referrals?
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

CHAIR KING: Okay.

COUNTY CLERK: Thank you. Madam Chair. Relative to County Communication 19-474,for
the record, BILL 63 (2019). And relative to County Communication 19-480, for the
record, RESOLUTION 19-186.

Madam Chair, proceeding with committee reports.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
COMMITTEE REPORT

NO.

19-135

- ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND BUDGET COMMITTEE:

Recommending the following:

1.

That Bill 64 (2019) entitled "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE
FISCAL YEAR 2020 BUDGET FOR THE COUNTY OF MAUI AS IT PERTAINS

TO APPENDIX A, PART I, GRANTS AND RESTRICTED USE REVENUES SCHEDULE OF GRANTS AND

RESTRICTED

USE

REVENUES BY

DEPARTMENTS AND PROGRAMS, OFFICE OF THE MAYOR (STATE OF
HAWAII - UPCOUNTRY MAUI AGRICULTURAL PARK, MAUI WATER

SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS)," be PASSED ON FIRST READING and be
ORDERED TO PRINT; and

2.

That Bill 65 (2019) entitled "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE
FISCAL YEAR 2020 BUDGET FOR THE COUNTY OF MAUI AS IT PERTAINS

TO APPENDIX C - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS, OFFICE OF THE

MAYOR (STATE OF HAWAII - UPCOUNTRY MAUI AGRICULTURAL PARK,
MAUI WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS)," be PASSED ON FIRST
READING and be ORDERED TO PRINT.
CHAIR KING: Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.
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VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair.
I MOVE TO ADOPT THE
COMMITTEE REPORT 19-135.

RECOMMENDATIONS

IN

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA:
SECOND.

COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Second.

CHAIR KING:

Okay.

Moved by Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez, seconded by

Member Sugimura.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you.
CHAIR KING: Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. These bills are for a grant from the
State of Hawaii for $3.5 million. The funds can be used for planning, design,

construction, equipment for a water pump, ground and site improvements, and other
equipment and appurtenances for the Upcountry Maui Agricultural Park. I respectfully
ask the Members support for this motion. Mahalo, Chair.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Mahalo. Any questions or comments? I believe this is for the new
additional section of the park. And is it, does anybody know if this, if it's possible to
use these, I, well, I heard that there was a fire a few days ago on the original Kula Ag
Park and it destroyed the equipment shed. And just wonderingCOUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: I believe the~

CHAIR KING: Ms. Fukumoto, do you know if there, if any of these funds can be used to do
any replacement on the original?
DIRECTOR OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT KAY FUKUMOTO: . . .

CHAIR KING: They're only for the new section? Okay. That's what I wanted to find out.
Okay. And, are any other questions or concerns? If not, I'll call for the question. All
those in favor say "aye".
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AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS KAMA. LEE, MOLINA,
PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.

CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES:

EXCUSED:

NONE.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR KING: Measure passes eight to zero, one "excused"; Member Hokama.
Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: For the record, BILLS 64 and 65(2019), respectively.

COMMITTEE REPORT

NO.

19-136

- ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND BUDGET COMMITTEE:

Recommending the following:

1.

That Bill _66_ (2019), entitled "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE
FISCAL YEAR 2020 BUDGET FOR THE COUNTY OF MAUl AS IT PERTAINS

TO ESTIMATED REVENUES; DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
MANAGEMENT, SEWER FUND; DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL

MANAGEMENT, SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FUND; DEPARTMENT OF
FINANCE, COUNTYWIDE COSTS; DEPARTMENT OF LIQUOR CONTROL;
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS, HIGHWAY FUND; TOTAL OPERATING

APPROPRIATIONS; AND TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS (OPERATING AND
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS)," be PASSED ON FIRST READING
and be ORDERED TO PRINT; and

2.

That County Communication 19-387,from the Budget Director, be FILED.

CHAIR KING: Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair.
I

MOVE

TO

ADOPT

THE

COMMITTEE REPORT 19-136.

RECOMMENDATIONS

IN
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COUNCILMEMBER LEE:
SECOND.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Moved by Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez, seconded by Member Lee.
Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:

Mahalo, Chair.

The proposed bill makes

adjustments to employee benefits and administrative overhead charges for several
County funds and the appropriate reimbursements to the General Fund. It also adjusts
the supplemental transfers in the General Fund to Environmental Protection and
Sustainability Fund and the Solid Waste Management, Solid Waste Management
Fund. And it eliminates the supplemental transfer from the General Fund to the Sewer
Fund. The changes result in a reduction of $251,293 in appropriations for the County.

While the changes will have some impact to the Department of Environmental
Management's Wastewater Operations Program, no other department's operations will
be impacted. I respectfully ask for the Members support of this motion. Mahalo, Chair.
CHAIR KING: Mahalo. Any questions or comments? Okay. If not, all those in favor of the
motion on the floor, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS

KAMA,

LEE,

MOLINA,

PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.

CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES:

EXCUSED:

NONE.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR KING: Measure passes eight to zero, one "excused"; Member Hokama.
Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: For the record, BILL 66(2019).
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COMMITTEE REPORT

NO.

19-137

- GOVERNANCE. ETHICS. AND TRANSPARENCY COMMITTEE:

Recommending the following:
1.

That Resolution 19-187 . entitled "AUTHORIZING THE RETENTION OF
SPECIAL COUNSEL FROM THE OFFICE OF THE CORPORATION

COUNSEL, COUNTY OF HAWAII TO ADVISE THE MAUI COUNTY BOARD
OF ETHICS IN THE MATTER OF COMPLAINT NO. 19-05 ALLEGING
VIOLATIONS OF THE MAUI COUNTY CODE OF ETHICS, BY OFFICERS
AND EMPLOYEES OF THE COUNTY OFMAUl," be ADOPTED; and

2.

That County Communication 19-397, from the Chair, Board of Ethics and the
Corporation Counsel, be FILED.

CHAIR KING: Member Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Madam Chair.
MOVE

TO

ADOPT

THE

RECOMMENDATIONS

OF

COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 19-137.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:
SECOND.

COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Second.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Moved by Member Mike Molina and seconded by Vice-Chair RawlinsFernandez.
Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you. Madam Chair. The Council's GET Committee met
on November 4, 2019, to discuss the proposed resolution to authorize retention of

special counsel from the Office of Corporation Counsel, County of Hawaii, to advise
the Maui County Board of Ethics in the matter of Complaint 19-05, to avoid potential
conflicts of interests, consistent with Rules 1.7 and 1.11 of the Hawaii Rules of
Professional Conduct.
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And because the matter before the Ethics Board involves Corporation Counsel, Maui

County attorneys staffing the Ethics Board would be unable to advise the Committee.
That way they can avoid any potential perception of conflict of interest.
CHAIR KING: Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And your Committee voted 7-0 to recommend adoption of the
proposed resolution and filing of the communication. Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Molina. Any questions or comments?
Mr. Molina, this is, was, was this, did this go before the Ethics Board as far as the
conflict of interest? Or did they just-

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I believe, I believe the complaint was filed, but I don't think it
has been discussed yet. I believe that was the case.

CHAIR KING: Okay. I just wondered if Corp. Counsel had actually gone before the Board of
Ethics to get an opinion, which is something that they've been advising us on in, in
other various situations? Or if they just decided to just go ahead and hire special
counsel? Or, or maybe Ms.-

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea, maybe Corp. Counsel can comment.
CHAIR KING: Maybe Ms. Lutey knows.

CORPORATION COUNSEL MOANA LUTEY: Thank you, Chair. We have not gone before
the Board of Ethics on this issue.

CHAIR KING: Okay. So, you just decided it was a conflict of interest?
CORPORATION COUNSEL: I didn't make that decision. Chair.

CHAIR KING: Oh. Do you know who did?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Madam Chair. If I can add a recollection from Committee, I

believe it's always been a prearranged practice with the, you know, with the Big Island,
where if there is any potential conflict of interest with their attorneys, then they, you
know, they have Maui come over and vice versa. So, this is a case where we were
asking them to come over to avoid any perception of conflict of interests.
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CHAIR KING: Okay. Yea, no, I was just wondering who made that, who makes the call that
there is a potential conflict of interest? Cause that keeps coming up.
Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. As I recall in Committee, Mr. Murai

was the one who wanted to protect himself from any appearance of conflict of interest
because the subject matter in this issue is his boss, Ms. Lutey.
CHAIR KING: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: And so~

CHAIR KING: So, Gary Murai made the call? Okay. That's good, good to know.

Alright, any other questions or comments? If not, I'll call for the question. All those in
favor of passing the proposed resolution, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS

PALTIN,

KAMA,

LEE,

MOLINA,

SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR

RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.

CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES:

EXCUSED:

NONE.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR KING: Measure passes eight to zero, one "excused"; Member Hokama.
Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: For the record, RESOLUTION 19-187.

COMMITTEE REPORT

NO.

19-138

- GOVERNANCE. ETHICS. AND TRANSPARENCY COMMITTEE:

Recommending that Resolution 19-188 . entitled "AUTHORIZING SETTLEMENT OF
A CHARGE OF DISCRIMINATION FILED WITH THE HAWAII CIVIL RIGHTS
COMMISSION AND FEDERAL EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

COMMISSION

ON

OCTOBER

5, 2018

UNDER

EQUAL

EMPLOYMENT

OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION NO. 486-2018-00541," be ADOPTED.
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CHAIR KING: Member Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Madam Chair.
MOVE TO ADOPT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 19-138.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:
SECOND.

CHAIR KING:

Okay.

Moved by Member Molina, seconded by Vice-Chair Rawlins-

Fernandez.

Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you. Madam Chair. Your GET Committee met on
November 4,2019,to discuss a proposed resolution authorizing settlement of a charge

of discrimination. Following an executive session meeting requested by Corporation
Counsel, your Committee voted 6-0 to recommend adoption of the proposed resolution
authorizing settlement. Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you. Any other questions or comments on this? If not, all those
in favor of the motion, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS

KAMA,

LEE,

MOLINA,

PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.

CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES:

EXCUSED:

NONE.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR KING: Measure passes eight to zero, one "excused"; Member Hokama.
Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: For the record, RESOLUTION 19-188.
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COMMITTEE REPORT

NO.

19-139

- GOVERNANCE. ETHICS. AND TRANSPARENCY COMMITTEE:

Recommending that Resolution 19-189 . entitled "AUTHORIZING SETTLEMENT OF
ROBERT G. STRAUB V. COUNTY OF MAUI AND TEENA RASMUSSEN, USDC,
CIVIL NO. 17-00516 JMS-RLP," be ADOPTED.
CHAIR KING: Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Madam Chair.
MOVE TO ADOPT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 19-139.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:
SECOND.

CHAIR KING: Okay, moved by Member Molina,seconded by Vice Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.
Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you. Madam Chair. Your GET Committee met on
November 4, 2019, to discuss the proposed resolution authorizing settlement of a

Federal case. The complaint alleges the County of Maui violated a former employee's
rights under the Family Medical Leave Act and the Americans with Disabilities Act.

Following an executive session meeting, your Committee voted 6-0 to recommend
adoption of the revised proposed resolution. Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you. Any questions or comments? If not, all those in favor of
the motion, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS

KAMA,

LEE,

MOLINA,

PALTIN, SINENCI. SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.

CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES:

EXCUSED:

NONE.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.
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CHAIR KING: Measure passes eight to zero, one "excused"; Member Hokama.
Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: For the record, RESOLUTION 19-189.

COMMITTEE REPORT

NO.

19-140

- GOVERNANCE. ETHICS. AND TRANSPARENCY COMMITTEE:

Recommending that Resolution

19-190 . entitled "AUTHORIZING SETTLEMENT

OF TIMOTHY C. GALBRAITH V. COUNTY OF MAUI, DISABILITY COMPENSATION
DIVISION CASE NO. 7-11-00877," be ADOPTED.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Member Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you. Madam Chair.
CHAIR KING: You were busy November 4.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

MOVE TO ADOPT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 19-140.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:
SECOND.

CHAIR KING: Okay, moved by Member Molina,seconded by Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.
Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you very much. Madam Chair. Boy, I'm earning my

pay today, that's for sure. Once again, your GET Committee met on November 4,
2019, this time to discuss the proposed resolution authorizing settlement of a worker's
compensation claim. The claim alleges work-related injuries by County employee
Timothy C. Galbraith on May 2, 2011. And after an executive session meeting, your
Committee voted 6-0 to recommend adoption of the revised proposed resolution.
Thank you.
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CHAIR KING; Okay. Thank you. Any comments or questions? I'll call for the question. All
those In favor of the motion on the floor, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS KAMA, LEE, MOLINA,
PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.

CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES:

EXCUSED:

NONE.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR KING: Measure passes eight to zero, one "excused"; Member Hokama.
Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: For the record, RESOLUTION 19-190.

COMMITTEE REPORT

NO.

19-141

- WATER AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE:

Recommending the following:

1.

That Bill

(2019)entitled "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING

THE MAYOR OF THE COUNTY OF MAUl TO ENTER INTO AN
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY AND COUNTY OF

HONOLULU, HONOLULU BOARD OF WATER SUPPLY, THE COUNTY OF
HAWAII, DEPARTMENT OF WATER SUPPLY, AND THE COUNTY OF
KAUAI, DEPARTMENT OF WATER SUPPLY FOR MUTUAL AID AND
ASSISTANCE DURING EMERGENCIES (HAWAII WATER AGENCY
RESPONSE NETWORK(HIWARN)INTRASTATE PROGRAM FOR MUTUAL
AID AND ASSISTANCE)," be PASSED ON FIRST READING and be
ORDERED TO PRINT; and

2.

That County Communication 19-423,from the Deputy Director of Water Supply,
be FILED.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Member Alice Lee.
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COUNCILMEMBER LEE:

CHAIR, I MOVE TO ADOPT THE RECOMMENDATIONS IN
COMMITTEE REPORT 19-141.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
SECOND.

CHAIR KING: Okay, moved by Member Lee, seconded by Member Molina.
Ms. Lee.

COUNCILMEMBER LEE: The proposed bill authorizes the Mayor to enter into an
intergovernmental agreement that will allow the Department of Water Supply to
participate with other water agencies in the State to provide mutual support during an
emergency. The support could include personnel, equipment, or supplies.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Any questions or comments?
Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. I move, I support the motion.
BUT I MOVE TO AMEND THE MOTION, BY AMENDING THE

RESOLUTION [SIC]ON PAGE 2, SECTION 2, AT THE END OF
THE PARAGRAPH BY INSERTING LANGUAGE,"PROVIDED,

HOWEVER,THAT BEFORE ANY REQUEST FOR MUTUAL AID
AND ASSISTANCE IS MADE BY THE COUNTY OF MAUI TO
ANY OTHER HAWAII WATER UTILITY MEMBER, THE
COUNCIL SHALL APPROVE SUCH MUTUAL AID AND
ASSISTANCE BY A MAJORITY VOTE."

And I can explain after a second.
COUNCILMEMBER LEE:
SECOND.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Second.
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CHAIR KING: Okay. Moved by Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez, seconded by Member Lee.
So, you're talking about the ordinance, not the resolution?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Yea, the ordinance. Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Okay. Go ahead, explain.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:
Mahalo, Chair.
Okay.
So, since the
intergovernmental agreement attached would potentially place financial obligations on
the County, the Council should maintain the ability to assess the nature of potential
cost to be incurred. And so, that's what this language would give us the authority to
do.

CHAIR KING: Okay. So, the language is in the ordinance, not the actual agreement?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Yes.

CHAIR KING: Right. Okay. Okay. Can you maybe read one more time exactly where it is
and what the new wording would be?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Sure. On page 2 of the ordinance, section 2, at the
end of the paragraph, section on "Authorization".
CHAIR KING: Okay.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: I'll read the entire thing. "The Council of the County
of Maui hereby authorizes the Mayor or his authorized representatives to execute the
Agreement, all other necessary documents relating to the Agreement, and any

amendments thereto. Provided, however, that before any request for mutual aid and
assistance is made by the County of Maui to any other Hawaii Water Utility Member,
the Council shall approve such mutual aid and assistance by a majority vote."
CHAIR KING: Okay. So, do you have any comments on that, Ms. Lutey?
CORPORATION COUNSEL: I do not.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Any other comments or questions on the proposed amendment?
Member Sugimura.
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COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: I'm not understanding the process. If it's an emergency

and they need assistance, then would this delay that from happening? I'm just curious
if, if it has to come before full Council for approval? I understand what you're saying,
but I would think that it would be in the original resolution if it, if it could. I'm not sure

what the impact would be if we put it in and all of a sudden there's help needed and
then we have to go through this process of, you know, agendizing and hearing it, first
and second hearing. And then by then, you know, the emergency is long gone or the
need or damages. So, those are my thoughts. And I don't know enough about, you
know, the process and why it would come to us.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Ms., Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez, would you like to respond?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. I believe we have, in our Rules, the

ability to call an emergency meeting of the Council? And so, if, you know, it's an
emergency of that magnitude where, you know, we would have a very short time to
make a decision, we could assemble quickly.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: So, if it's that, if I could. Chair?
CHAIR KING: Yes. Go ahead.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: So, that's a very good response, right, which I know that

we have that capability. But if so,then I don't think, I think it's not necessary, you know,
for us to include that. And, you know, it's going to happen and if they're going to need
the help, it's like now. So, I, I don't think it's necessary.
CHAIR KING: Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Maybe Ms. Lutey canCHAIR KING: Member Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you. Chair. So, I had a question about the timeframe.
How quickly would a emergency meeting be able to be called? Like, does there need
to be one day notice or no notice? And then would it, the approval then go through
first and second reading?

CHAIR KING: If it's a resolution, it only needs one reading.

But, Ms. Lutey, do you, do you know how many days we, how quickly we can call an
emergency meeting?
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CORPORATION COUNSEL; I'm sorry, I don't. But we can, if we take a short break, I can
check.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Mr. Clerk, do you have that information?

(Councilmember Kama was excused from the meeting at 1:48 p.m.)

COUNTY CLERK: Thank you. Madam Chair. I'm trying to pull it up right now. It's
Section 92-8 MRS. It says, "If a board finds that an imminent peril to the public health,
safety, or welfare requires a meeting in less time that is provided for in Section 92-7",
which is what you're all accustomed to, the six-days' notice. Then they "may hold an
emergency provided that: the board has to state in writing the reasons for its findings;
two-thirds of all members to which the board is entitled have to agree to those findings

that they are correct and an emergency exists; an emergency agenda and the findings
are electronically posted pursuant to section 92-7(b), provided that the six calendar
day requirement for filing shall not apply; and persons requesting notification on a
regular basis are contacted by postal or electronic mail or telephone as soon as
practicable. It goes onto explain some other things, but I'm not sure if that addresses
your question.

CHAIR KING: I think the question is how much notice do we need? We knowCOUNTY CLERK: Yea, Madam Chair, scanning it right now, I don't see a requirement that,

like a two-day requirement, or a three-day requirement or anything of that sort. I think
basically in an emergency, you know, it would be up to the board to determine, twothirds of the Member that, two-thirds of the Members which it's entitled, that an
emergency exists.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: So, then my second question would be, would we need just a

quorum, or we would need the six, at least six Members to hold the meeting, because
then at least six Members has to vote one way or the other?
CHAIR KING: Right. Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Thank you. Madam Chair. The only other time I can remember that the
Council has ever faced this, that we talked about utilizing the emergency meeting

provision was when Mayor Arakawa had declared the emergency for the homeless
situation. And at that time, the Council ended up taking the normal six-day notice

requirements instead of, you know, rushing to post that meeting. But to, to get back,
if you could, sorry, restate your question.
CHAIR KING: Member Paltin.
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COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: So, if we had an emergency meeting, whatever the timeframe

is, what if only like four guys could make it to the emergency meeting, because there
was like an emergency and the roads were blocked or something?
CHAIR KING: Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: In the situation of Members not being able to be physically present, there's,

there's portions in the law that allow for Members to meet via, like, interactive
communication. But in terms of a quorum of Members not being able to participate,

whether by interactive communication or being physically present, all actions by the
Council have to be done by a majority of the Council. And in this case, two-thirds of
the Members are going to have to agree that an emergency exists. So~
(Councilmember Kama returned to the meeting at 1:51 p.m.)

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN:

So, you need to have six Members in communication

somehow?
CHAIR KING: Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Thank you. Madam Chair. 1 believe that there is some 01P opinions
regarding this. And I'd like to reserve the comments on the details of it until we can
kind of look through that a little more.
CHAIR KING: Okay.

COUNTY CLERK: But the law is explicitly clear on that two-thirds would have to determine
that the emergency exists.
CHAIR KING: Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Then my last question would be~

CHAIR KING: Let me, let me just, before you ask your last question, I just wanted to go to
our OCS attorneys if we have any information. Do, Mr. Raatz, do you have any
information on that?

SUPERVISING LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY DAVID RAATZ: Thank you. Chair. The only

thing we'd add to what the County Clerk has provided is that Section 4-2.6 of the
Charter references emergency meetings, and it says that the Council Rules can
provide procedures for emergency meetings. And in Rule 2 of the Council Rules, in
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Subsection D, there's a statement,"An emergency meeting may be held by telephone
conference or videoconference in the event of public calamity, if the Chair finds such
means are prudent."

CHAIR KING: Okay. And is there any, there's no stipulation on, in, how many days' notice
has to be given?
SUPERVISING LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY: No. We don't see that in the Rules or the
Charter.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: So, then my last question is from whenever the point that the
emergency meeting is called, you, to pass it on first reading, would you need to
properly agendize that first reading so it's then six days after the emergency meeting?
CHAIR KING: I think we would just be passing it by resolution in one meeting.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Oh, okay.
CHAIR KING: So, wouldn't be a-

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: So, you wouldn't have to have a first reading.
CHAIR KING: We wouldn't be, we wouldn't be calling a Committee meeting. We would just
go right to Council. The thing that's not clear is if we have to give any certain number
of days of notice. So, we might have to get clarification on that from 01P.
Member Kama.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you. So, my sense is that if something is urgent, it usually
means now, not six days or two days or anything like that. And, and it's so much easier
to get one person to say something or to do something and respond than it is to try to
gather up six people. That's just my whole sense of things. Thank you. Chair.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you.
Member Sugimura.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: So, maybe a question for, what is, what does Hawaii Water
Agency Response Network, what's their responsibility?
CHAIR KING: Ms. Lutey, do you have information on that?
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CORPORATION COUNSEL: I'm sorry. I didn'tCHAIR KING: This, this went through Committee.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Chair, I believe we discussed that in Committee.

COUNCILMEMBER LEE: I don't know if she's on my Committee.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Oh. Sorry, Member Sugimura is not on the-

CHAIR KING: This, this actually went through Committee, right? What's that? Oh, you're
not on the Committee. Okay.

Well, I think, I think just from my, my experience when Hurricane Iniki hit and there was
some issues with water, the, whether it was an emergency or not, they, they were not
backed up by generation. And I was involved, or my husband and I were involved in
trying to get generators off the mainland for that aftermath of that hurricane, because
everybody across the State was, power was out.

But I do think it's questionable whether that was an urgent, like tomorrow thing, or
whether if it was an expense that while we were helping out as a County, we would,
we'd want to be part of that decision of how much money to put into it. A lot of private
companies like ours, did donations or, you know, so I think we were sold $100 over
our cost or something for every generator.
But there are situations where, where it might be prudent to have the Council be part
of that decision of whether something really is an emergency, if there's big money
involved. And one of the things that comes to mind is, and this isn't the same kind of
thing because it's a different department, but it is the TMT issue where we sent a bunch
of policemen over there. And you know,there were some people who felt like that was
not really an emergency, and there were some people who felt like it was.
So, the question is does this body want to have that, that voice in those kinds of
matters? And if it's something that is truly an emergency, could we meet that day or
the next day by phone and make those decisions and, and push things through? So,
I guess that's a question that we don't know, is what the, what the timeframe would be.
But I do think we could, you know, we should consider whether we want to be a part
of the decision of making, of whether something is an emergency or not.

You know, there are certain issues where, well, with water, with water supply, it may
not be, even with Hurricane Iniki, it wasn't necessarily an emergency because things
weren't happening that quickly anyway. But some departments, I think it, you know.
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there are some departments where it should be under the Mayor's purview to just
declare an emergency and, and push help through, but I'm not sure if this is one of
them.

And I, you know, I'm not on that, a voting member of that Committee, so I wasn't in that
Committee discussion either. So, I'm just going to leave it up to this body as how we
want to proceed.
Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea, thank you. Madam Chair. I think what Vice-Chair
Rawlins-Fernandez brings up is interesting because, you know, we as the Council,
we're, we are the gatekeepers for the public dollar. And I guess depending on how
much, what the request is for and like, I guess this may have been, the nexus for this
was the matter with the Maui Police Department staffing over at the TMT Mauna Kea
issue.

So, and yet at the same time, I understand the potential delay for addressing it, but if
it involves hundreds of thousands of dollars, you know, in my opinion, I think the
Council should have a voice. Any maybe, or the Council can establish a cap as to how
much should be expended to the department. I don't know if we have that authority.
But you know, it's just, it's certainly worthy of discussing it. Because again, the public
expects us to have the final say with, with the dollar and the departments dollar gets
used. But for future considerations, to make sure that we're not overextending
ourselves while at the same time we do want to help. But for me, I think it's important
that the Council have some involvement, again, depending on the amount being
requested. So, that's just my food for thought.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Member Lee.
COUNCILMEMBER LEE: I don't mind recommitting this item.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Do you want to make a motion to recommit?
COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Well-

CHAIR KING: Oh, we have a motion on the floor.

COUNCILMEMBER LEE: If there are no objections.

CHAIR KING: We have a motion on the floor, so if we're going to go towards recommitting
then we need a withdrawal of that motion for the amendment.

Regular Meeting of the Council of the County of Maui
November 22, 2019

Page 1 GO

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:
I WITHDRAW MY MOTION.

CHAIR KING: Okay. And then we need a withdrawal of the original motion, which would be
your motion.
COUNCILMEMBER LEE:

YEA, I WITHDRAW THAT TOO.

CHAIR KING: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER LEE:

AND THE NEW MOTION IS TO, I MOVE TO RECOMMIT THIS
ITEM.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA:
SECOND.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Second.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Moved by Member Lee,seconded by Member Sugimura.
All those in favor of recommitting this item to Committee, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS
KAMA, LEE, MOLINA,
PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.

CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES:

EXCUSED:

NONE.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR KING: Measure passes eight to zero to recommit, one "excused"; Member Hokama.
Okay. Mr. Clerk.
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COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, proceeding with ordinances, second and final reading.

ORDINANCES
ORDINANCE NO.
BILL NO.

58

(2019)

A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO
TIERS OF REAL PROPERTY TAX RATES

CHAIR KING: Okay. Member, Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. May I request that the Clerk also
bring up Bill 59?

CHAIR KING: Any objections?
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Mr. Clerk.

ORDINANCE NO.
BILL NO.
59
(20191

A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO
REAL PROPERTY TAX VALUATIONS

CHAIR KING: Okay. Member Rawlins-Fernandez.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair.
I MOVE TO PASS BILL 58 AND BILL 59 ON SECOND AND
FINAL READING.

COUNCILMEMBER LEE:
SECOND.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Second.
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CHAIR KING: Okay. Moved by Member Rawlins, or, Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez, second
by Member Lee.
Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. These two bills are the first step in

promoting property reform for Maui County. Notably, the bills would allow the County
to create tiered rack, rates for several property classifications to promote a progressive

tax system. And they also change some of the property classifications the County will
be using. I look forward to continuing tax reform of our tax code for the benefit of our
County's citizens. I ask for the Members support of my motion. Mahalo, Chair.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Let's see, any other discussion? I know we've got to have some other
comments.

Member Kama.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you, Chair. I just want to share with the Council what I
took away from the meeting that I had in my community on Wednesday evening. So,
I heard my community that night telling me that, and also, I was there, and
Councilmembers Sugimura and Lee were there also, that the people who attended felt
like we were being rushed, we were being rushed. And they didn't understand a whole
lot of what was going on. And they expressed the concern that without knowing the
values of the tiers and the tax rates associated with those tiers, it was hard for them to

determine if the proposed tax system changes would be good or not. And the idea that
we're only setting the table for future deliberations during the budget process left them
unsettled. And most of what we heard today from the testifiers was what we heard that
night.

And I will tell you though, I know that we are on a tight deadline. I realized that the TIG
has worked really hard. But I also think, and I want to urge again, that we still have
time before the 31®^ deadline to hold more community meetings. And I think that's what
people are wanting. They just want to see us face to face, hear from us that we do
have their best interest at heart and that our goal is never ever to penalize them, but
to be able to help spread their taxes around as best as we know how to do. And so, I
just want to urge our Councilmembers to please consider doing more than one
community meeting in their communities because I think our people would appreciate
it.

And going into the next year, if we're going, if they're going to be taxed, we want them
to be happy taxpayers and we want to be happy Councilors. So, my whole sense is.
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you know, today, I think we should do what we need to do, but also bearing in mind
that we can still go out and talk to our people as testifiers have told us today. Thank
you.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you. Member Kama.
Member Sugimura.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Appreciate that report. I was there. Alice was there,
Ms. Lee was there. On November 13 and the 21, I had Kula Community Association
allowed the RPT presentation. Marcy, Marcy was fantastic going to all these meetings
that are being planned in the community. The first meeting in Kula also was Finance
Director was present to answer questions. And last night's meeting was Marcy Martin,
as well as Jeff Ueoka from Corp. Counsel. Both of them answered questions and did
a good job.
Kula Community Association meeting there were about 50 or 60 people there. And
pretty much everybody stayed for this. It was kind of a biggie for, for the community
and a lot of questions came up. And from the ag community, questions came up. And,
and I understand what Member Kama is saying, because there was still questions
unanswered that that meeting didn't fulfill.

Pukalani Community Association meeting last night, there were like 50 or 60 to start
with and as the evening went on, we were last on the agenda, and there were at least
25 people left. And, and again, lots of questions and, and a lot of it was why are we
rushing, you know? Why are we trying to push this through, you know, go out and do
community outreach? And I think you heard it today in the testimony.
I, I will, I want to say, because I know that the TIG, which was Ms. Keani RawlinsFernandez, Alice Lee was Vice-Chair, and Member Paltin and Member Kama worked

hard and put in many hours into this. So, I'm not going to take that away and I
appreciate the hours that you put in.
I do think though that we still owe the community. My neighbor down the street, who
stopped me and said what are you all doing? You know, it is our neighbors who are
going to be affected by this. And I think that we owe them the respect, why they elected
us, to communicate something so. Everybody's used to the way our taxes were paid
before and we're changing it. And it may not be bad. It may be better, as, as I've heard
presentations, other Members say. But we need to reach more than the 60 people that
showed up at Kula Community Association meeting and more than the 20 or so people
that ended up with Pukalani community; there's, there's all the other people. Marcy

Martin from RPT said that there's 75,000 taxpayers, real property taxpayers. So, it's,

Regular Meeting of the Council of the County of Maui
November 22, 2019

Page 104

it's a small group, but I'm glad those people showed up. We owe it to, to do more
community outreach and I think it'll be better.
One of the testifiers talked about, oh, it was Lucienne deNaie, where she talked about,

and I think even Dean Frampton referenced this, that take the time to do a good job
because good legislation may die from community concerns not being answered. And
Lucienne deNaie talked about BF-70. I wasn't on the Council. I don't know if any of
the Members were on the Council at that time, but there was an uproar for it. And I,

and she equated that, and it made me realize, I was in the audience for the last
meeting, it was very emotional.

It could have been, you know, very good for agriculture, but it died because of lack of
understanding of what was going on from what I've read and what I've, you know,
learned after. And I, I don't want to see that happen to this. It is a great attempt to try
to correct some of the problems that we've been hearing, sitting in this, in these chairs.
And the frustration of how to address it the way that the tax structure was, maybe this
new proposed tax structure is better.

Listening to Tom Croly, who is on top of real property tax, and we even put him on the
commission, that just listening to him talk about the condo law and the changes that
we made in first reading by changing the condo law, putting something back in, and
then he starts talking about it today, the impacts on Puamana, and I think there's
another, Kaanapali Hill, is going to be impacted by this change. Things like that that,
you know, maybe we need to slow down and spend the time to go out educate and
look at what we're doing.
I think that the circuit breaker needs to be relooked at. That's another part of maybe
what the, I don't know, well, the Council can do or TIG II. But I think the Council can
take that up. It did come up in my community meetings, both of them, as concerns.

And I just want to ask the Members, appreciate the hard work, you've done a great job.
Let's go out there and talk to the community so that more people can understand and
less questions. And even today, the testimony made me realize that we need to, or I
feel that we need to pause and do the job that we're supposed to be doing in terms of
educating and communicating. Thank you.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Sugimura.
Member Lee.

COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Madam Chair, I totally agree that we need to reach out more to the
public; and we have been, and we continue to do it. I think the problem is when the
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public receives the wrong information or misleading information, that makes our job
harder.

People have to understand what we're going through is a process. And we're only at
the beginning stages, the beginning stages which I've said probably a thousand times.
And for some reason, people don't understand that, or they don't want to accept that.
But the only way we can present a whole package is if they let us go through the
stages, because we can't give them the whole package right now, because that's not
how the process works. So, it's important for the public to understand that we are
working really hard for their best interest.

And we are responding when we find out that oh, perhaps, in the case of Tom Croly,
we made changes according to his suggestions and other people's suggestions. So,
we are listening, and we are responding. But if we, if we all sit back and do nothing,
and just think about this and go back and forth, there's no change is going to come
about. So, we have to have, the people have to have faith in us as we have in them.
And we need to work together to continually fashion a process that is going to be much

more equitable than we have today. And equitable means fair. I'm hoping that the
public understands that we need to have a fairer process and one that reflects today
and the future instead of being stuck in the past. Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you. Member Lee.
Member Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: So, I had, I had things to say but I was reading over this
Amendment Summary Form. Are we on that part?
CHAIR KING: We're not on the amendment yet.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Oh, okay.
CHAIR KING: We're just, we're still on the original motion.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I guess in that case, I'll reserve my comments till we get to the
Amendment Summary Form.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Any other comments on the motion on the floor?
Mr. Sinenci.
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COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you, Chair. Yea, I share the same sentiments with
Member Lee. You know, when we voted, I voted the first time, you know, I felt that this
Council was committed to tax fairness, especially for long-time residences, residents
and, and for affordable rentals. I, I believe this is the process. It's, it's at the beginning
stages. The, the software engineer still needs to create the, the program.

The tiers are, are not set yet and we will set them during the budget time. And so, and
they don't mean anything until we do those, we set those tiers. And I do believe that,
correct, the information that went out, we somehow have to go back and reframe that
information that was went out so that people understand it better. And, and a false
narrative is not given out to, to the populous.

But I support it. I promise to work with my property owners. And when the tiers and
rates are being set so that they, they have that input, and, and be part of the process.
Thank you. Chair.

CHAIR KING: Thank you. Member Sinenci.
Member Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you. Madam Chair. It, it's understandable for people
to fear change. But yet, there's a sentiment out there that people want a more equitable
taxation for everyone, so it's either we do it or we don't. And I'm just concerned that
people are pulling alarms by putting out misinformation, scare tactics, fearmongering,
and all of that. And that needs to stop.

But we have to start someplace. I mean it's either we do this, or we don't. And the
TIG has put in a lot of time and effort and they're doing outreach. And yes, we can do
more outreach. But if we keep saying, well, let's do it, but then, nah,then this problem's
going to happen. I mean, we don't, everything is just speculation at this point and it's
still early.
And I believe there's mechanisms in place where, if there is a problem we're finding
along the way, we can certainly amend it and make the necessary changes. But the
way I just see it, it's either we, we change the system or just stay status quo. Cause
every time we, there's an attempt to move something along and somebody says, oh,
but this is going to happen or this and that, I mean it's just, why bother with change? I
mean, this is a Council that is willing to take the next step, take some bold steps to
address the issue of unfair taxation or inequitable taxation. So, to me, do it or don't do
it. Thank you.
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CHAIR KING: Thank you, Member Molina.
Member Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I'll, I'll speak on the part before the Amendment Summary
Form-

CHAIR KING: Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: -based on Councilmember Molina's mana'o. It, the things that

I heard today, and at our meeting, and through the various emails is that our existing
tax structure or some people call it scheme, I guess, is not working well. What
Mr. Jacintho referenced in his testimony with, you know, the ag lands and if there are
cattle on it, or if it's not and it's like a $6,000 difference, I mean, that's things that are
currently broken with the tax structure. There's, there's problems with it existing.
And what I kind of heard is, I mean, I wouldn't, I don't know if I would characterize it as
misinformation, but there, there's just a lack of understanding, even amongst our own

selves as well. But you know, we were working alongside the Director of Finance, who
is coming out of Real Property Tax, so he's a specialist. And, and we weren't trying to
buck him. We were trying to take in all his information as a specialist in real property
taxes; Ms. Martin, as a specialist.
Also, you know, I don't know if it's been said enough and I don't know if it's because
people are, are, don't want to appear that way but. And like Member Lee said, you
know, she was spot on when I had the meeting in, in my district, she said that folks
were going to ask,"How's this going to affect me, what's my taxes?" That was the first
question that was asked. And, and you know, like she said, we don't have the answer.
And, and that's because every year things change, assessments change, somebody
moves in, somebody sells their house. And, and you know, the global economy has
something to do with it.
But the problem that I'm trying to address is how desirable a place Maui County is and
how low our property taxes are compared to the rest of the continental United States.
That folks can enjoy second homes here without being subject to the additional costs
that the residents have to face in forms of the Jones Act and other prices of paradise.
And so, if we don't address that, then we'll continually be bought out by foreign
interests, because they have the money to invest in a location with low property taxes.
So, like Member Molina said, you know, if we don't make any changes, the trend that's
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ongoing, especially in South and West Maui will continue till there's nobody left living
there to serve the tourists, which is our number one economy at this moment.

So, if we don't make changes, it'll, it'll continue the downward spiral that we're seeing
right now. So, I'm ready to make the change. And I really like this Amendment
Summary Form and I can't wait till we talk about it.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Great. Well, I'll just add, you know, I agree with the sentiment on the
floor. And I agree with Member Kama that a lot more education can still be done. And
we're, we're, we're building a framework for something. This framework would even
allow us, when we get to the next budget session if we want to, to use the existing
structure.

I mean, we don't have to use the tiers. The tiers are there if we want to do them. We

can totally go ahead and, and in, in some of the classifications just make one rate. It,
it allows us that flexibility. And the, where the public has input is anywhere between
today and the budget session. You know, we have people all, we do budget, we do
budget meetings in all the communities. We go to the communities, and they're able
to come and tell us what they think about our tax rate, what they think about where the
money should be spent.

And so, we don't, we're not setting anything in stone; I think that's the misunderstanding
is the idea that there's fear out there because they don't know what's going to happen.
They don't know what's going to happen with our, our existing structure, because we
don't know what we're going to be charging in each classification till we get to budget
session. And we don't know what the values are going to be until that date in April
when the values are set.

So, I think that's something, the thing that people, a lot of people don't understand is
that, you know, there have been some raises in the last two years since I've been on
the Council in some of the classifications, which have never, haven't been raised in

probably a decade. So, where there's recognition that the tax structure is not even and
it's not covering the, the types of things that people are telling us they want funded.
But we put a lot, a lot of money in this last budget session into affordable housing and
infrastructure because people were telling us that's what we want to do. And I was
really impressed by the number of people who followed that and who actually came to
our press conference and came up to individual Councilmembers and thanked us for
the budget process this year. So, I do think the education piece is ongoing. Even if
people sort of understood where we were at, we would still need to be continuing to do
these meetings and letting them know as we go through the process where we're at.
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So, maybe more of this needs to be, meetings in the community. Maybe we need more
publicity for these meetings when we, when we hold these meetings on the tax
structure as we go along. But it is frustrating that somehow it's gotten to be this big
scary thing and we haven't really done, you know, if we set a framework that would
allow us to do the exact same thing, if we get to budget session and we find out that
that's what everybody wants; they just want one classification.

But if they, we get to the budget session and we decide to do even just two tiers for
our residential properties, which is what Honolulu has right now, which is kind of what
started this whole idea was, you know, the previous budget. Budget Committee Chair
looking at the Honolulu structure and, and saying maybe we should be doing tiers. So,
we could, we could, we could just do two tiers, we could do no tiers, but we are
definitely going to do whatever we do based on public input between now and then.

So, you know, I appreciate everybody's hard work on this and I appreciate everybody's,
you know, opinions on this, but we do need to look at, you know, and that's, I thought
that was the purpose of member, or Vice-Chair writing the, the Council's 3-Minutes so
we could all kind of be on the same page and know the information to put out there.
So, I'm not sure where the counter-information is coming from.

But there needs to be maybe more of a unified voice of what we're trying to do here,
because I thought we all knew what we were trying to do. I think we're all on the same
page as far as what we want the outcome to be. We want to protect people who need
the protection, and we want people who are having those second homes or coming
and taking advantage of loopholes to stop being able to do that.
So, with that, I will entertain if there are any amendments to be made that this might
be the time to do it. We have a motion on the floor.
Member Lee.

COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Okay. The Clerk has submitted a document entitled "Amendment
Summary Form".
BEFORE CONSIDERING THE AMENDMENT, I MOVE TO

WAIVE RULE 19(C) OF THE RULES OF THE COUNCIL.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:
SECOND.
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CHAIR KING: Okay. Moved by Member Lee, seconded by Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.
Any discussion on the waiver, Ms. Lee?
COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Rule 19(C) states that bills being considered for the final reading
may not be amended and passed at the same meeting. However, the Department of
Finance has told us we need to pass the bill today to have it apply for the next fiscal
year. Therefore, it is justified to waive the rule and allow both the amendment and final
action today. Thank you. Chair.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you. And the, and the document we're talking about is Bill 59?
COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Yes.

CHAIR KING: The Amendment Summary Form. Okay. Any discussion or comments?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Are we just voting on the waiver right now?
CHAIR KING: We're, we're voting on the waiver.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Okay.

CHAIR KING: From the Rule 9(C)[sic]. Okay, all those in favor of the motion on the floor,
say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS
KAMA, LEE, MOLINA,
PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.

CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES:

EXCUSED:

NONE.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR KING: Measure passes eight to zero, one "excused"; Member Hokama.
Ms. Lee.
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COUNCILMEMBER LEE:

AGAIN, IN REFERENCE TO THE AMENDMENT SUMMARY
FORM. I HAVE, I MEAN, I MOVE TO AMEND BILL 59 BY:

1) REINSERTING THE CONTENT OF EXISTING MAUI
COUNTY CODE SUBSECTION
3.48.305(B)(5)
NONSUBSTANTIVE
REVISIONS,
INCLUDING

WITH
THE

RENUMBERING OF THE SUBSECTION AS SUBSECTION

3.48.305(B)(7); AND 2) RENUMBERING THE SUBSEQUENT
SUBSECTION ACCORDINGLY.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
SECOND.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Moved by Member Lee, seconded by Member Molina. Is that correct?
Okay.
Member Lee.

COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Members, removing Subsection, Code Subsection 3.48.305(B)(5),
related to planned developments, may have unintended consequences for current

long-term rentals. My amendment will reinsert the language of that subsection. Thank
you. Chair.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Any questions or comments?
Member Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Um yea, so I, I really support this amendment. I like it. And I
think, you know, this is the result of prior not so good legislation, because when you
make legislation you shouldn't make it with just one group in mind, because for this
very reason that we're here today. And you know, this is, this is one of the problems
that I think is a current problem. But because we weren't able to do the long-term
affordable and long-term rental dedications in TIG I, that it's something that we're going
to have to try and fix on the next time around. So, I'm thankful for Member Lee to put
this forward. And I think it just, you know, buys us time to try and fix it in the next round
ofTIGs.

CHAIR KING: Any other comments? Okay. Okay. Well, I think the fact that this addresses
unintended consequences for long-term rentals is important, because that's something
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that all of us are very focused on is more long-term and especially affordable rentals.
So, I'm looking fonward to TIG II for that reason, is getting that, that tax credit for longterm rental landlords.

So, any, if there's no other comments, I'm going to call for the question. All those in
favor of the, approving the amendment on the floor, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS
KAMA, LEE, MOLINA,
PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.

CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES:

EXCUSED:

NONE.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Measure passes eight to zero, one "excused"; Member Hokama.
Back to the main motion. And, Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair, for my second and final time on the
main motion. I, I wanted to address some of the concerns that were shared with us

now and during testimony, that there's claims that this bill is being rushed. We've, the
Council has been discussing this for several years now,so it's not a new idea.
The ranges and the values of tiers being put into ordinance and locked in, this was
something that the TIG had discussed doing, like the City and County of Honolulu has.
And we, you know, consciously made that decision not to lock it in for the reason of
flexibility, so that we can move with the economic climate. So, when there's a
recession, we can adjust it so that, you know, it's not hurting people, which was never
the intention. We just want to help people. So, that was the policy decision that was
recommended by the TIG and it was adopted by the EDB Committee as well as the
full Council in the first reading.

There was a mention of appeals by one testifier who said that the tax notice would be
mailed out March 15 and taxpayers wouldn't get the opportunity to appeal before
April 9 because the tiers wouldn't be set. Taxpayers do not have the ability to appeal
rates and the tiers. They can only appeal their assessment,so that's not even a thing.
I, I don't think there's such a thing as happy taxpayers. I think we all just do it.
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And you know, I think some of the fear where it's coming from is, I mean for what
Member Paltin said to one of the testifiers today is, you know, we're looking at more
like cents; we're not looking at change, making it by difference of dollars. And so, I,
you know, I don't know what other Councilmembers were looking to do, but my
intention wasn't going to be, like, seriously drastic.

And I think when I went to the community meetings, mahalo. Member Sugimura for
mentioning that I joined you at the Kula Community Association meeting and I also
joined Member Paltin at her Lahaina meeting and spoke with both communities there,
as well as hosted my own on Molokai. And one of the things that I explained and a lot
of people felt relieved by was that it's progressive. And I created a question and answer
sheet for people to be able to take home so they can digest that information at their
own leisure.

And every, and what I explained is everyone starts off at tier one. And if their property
value goes above the tier one threshold, at that point, whatever goes over that
threshold would then be assessed at the tier two rate. And if it goes above that, then
the tier three. So, no one would be stuck into one tier. So, they wouldn't, it's not the
entire property value that would be assessed at only tier three. Everyone starts at tier
one and then gradually gets assessed at the higher, potentially higher rate, as the
property value goes up.

Education, and so as I mentioned during testimony, at what point will it be enough?
Who's going to tell us, okay, you did enough education and outreach? You know, I, I,
we will never be able to outreach and educate 100 percent of our community members.
There'll always be people who say that they didn't know what we were doing. And
that's with any law that we change. That's with any resolution we pass.
You know, I know our ratings have gone up, we're so exciting, but on Akaku but, you
know, not everyone watches and so not everyone is tracking everything that we're
doing. And so, you know, I, I don't like the precedent of saying well, we have to
outreach to everyone before we can make any moves. I, of course, I fully support more
engagement. I, you know, it's one of the things that I work on, is increasing civic
engagement and getting people more involved. I fully support that. But, you know,
with this bill, it actually had more outreach and education that most of the bills and
resolutions that we passed this year.
And I, you know, part of us creating the TIG this year, as you mentioned during budget
session, is every year there's talk about tax reform and it hasn't happened, and we
finally made it happen. And now there's this, you know, there's some people that are
trying to, you know make us wait and it's like, well, for how long? You know, is, is a
year's worth of education going to be enough or do we have to educate people for
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five years or ten years? And at what point do we make the change? And at what point
we stop taking so long to make a,to make decisions to protect our generational families
from being pushed out? Too many of our generational families have already left
because it's too expensive to live here. And I refuse to allow that to continue to happen
while I sit on this Council.

There was a comparison made to BF-70 and the overwhelming testimony that came
against that. And if, you know, we're talking about testimony, there was a lot of
testimony for injection well and some Councilmembers, you know, totally disregarded
that testimony, although it was overwhelming and in the thousands.
For ag land, as Member Paltin mentioned, if there's ag use, you know, it doesn't
change. If there isn't ag use, this bill doesn't address that. And I agree with Member
Paltin that we do need to fix it. And we will establish a TIG part 2 and this is one of the
things I would like us to address, along with many other things. And we have a very
ambitious Council that is, you know, determined to help our community members.
There is a, at the Lahaina meeting that Member Paltin hosted, as she mentioned.
Member Lee called it, the question that the gentleman asked was, how, how much is
this going to cost me? That was his exact question; how much is this going to cost
me?

Well, we don't have that answer now and we won't have that answer on

December 31. We're not going to have that answer until budget. So, we can't give
that information out no matter how many educational outreach informational sessions
we had. We, we don't have that answer. That's not going to be set until budget.
And there's a lot of fear about uncertainty. And I, so I went and researched the past
15 years of tax rates and I'm sure everyone will be pleased to know that it's, it's been

so stable. The highest that it's been was 15 years ago; homeowner's rate was at $3.55
and this year it's at $2.90. It may be shocking to some people but it, and it's fluctuating,
you know, with within about a dollar. And so, the, when, when there's testimony to say
that they're afraid that businesses won't be able to have stable projections, we, we
have been setting stable rates. And if businesses were able to have projections based
on rates that are, would be set at the same time as these tier values would be, then I

think they would be capable of being able to project the same way as the uncertainty
of rates every year. But it's been stable for the last 15 years and probably more.
And after we pass this today, 1, 1, 1 never knew that our Rules, Chair, allowed for a
Council forum which is a two-way dialogue. I only heard about the three-person
hearing, yea, the public hearing. And so, you know, I'd be happy to do that as well.
And, that, that's, and so, I will be voting in favor of passing these two bills today.
Mahalo, Chair.
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CHAIR KING: Thank you, Vice-Chair. And when I was, when I was referring to having
dialogue, I was referring to creating the types of meetings like you've been having. So,
not necessarily within the, the noticed meeting structure, but just having forums and
workshops in the various communities. And you can have, you can easily have two
Members there. If you have three Members, you have to do a report. But, but that
interaction allows you to allay some of those fears instead of just taking in, you can
have that dialogue that, you know, we've been discussing in some of our meetings that
we're trying to not have during testimony in these meetings, because it prolongs the
meeting to sometimes beyond where we get functional.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo for that explanation. Chair. And I would be
happy to join you in South Maui.

CHAIR KING: I would love to do that. And you know, I've been, I've been really impressed
with how many meetings happened while I was gone in the communities. So, thank
you all for those, holding those meetings and, and doing that dialogue. And also, if we
could get your, Vice-Chair, if we could get the list that you gave out on Molokai, I think
that would be helpful to all Councilmembers to hand out to our own constituents in our
areas.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: The questions and answers?
CHAIR KING: Right.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Absolutely. And I've already given it to some of the
Members.

CHAIR KING: Oh, okay.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: And it's a, a growing list of questions and answers

as we have different meetings and different scenarios come up. I've been adding them
to the list, so I'd be happy to share that with everyone.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Great. Okay. Any other comments?

Member Paltin, do you have more comments?

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Dm yea. So, you know that question, how much will it cost
me? We can't even answer that right now under the current structure because, you
know, we're going to set the rates after, I mean, the Mayor will set the rates before he
gets the assessments, I guess, but we'll do it after, you know, the timeframe. But you
know, there, like, there are those variables of the assessment and the rate and adding
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the tiers onto it I think is just, you know, another tool to fine-tune it; not, not another
variable that's an unknown.

And I think, you know, when you look back historically when homeowner rate was
$3.55, I don't know for sure, but I would imagine that the assessments were lower at
that time. So, it, it's, it's all, I mean it's, it's like a math chart, you know, where the
County has these expenses that we need to meet. And so, of course, we're going to
have to set it at a, a rate. That's why we have the minimum tax to cover the, the
minimum amount of County services that everyone enjoys; fire, police and whatnot.
You know, not everybody enjoys County water, not everyone enjoys County sewer,
and that's why we have those special funds.

But just in the past 11 months, for me, I've learned more than I ever wanted to know
about taxes and paying for government functions. And I think that, you know, we're
just asking for the public to trust us. And in this climate of how we look at politicians
around the world, it's understandable that they don't have trust in us. But it's, you
know, something that we need to ask them to then pay attention to things that we're
doing and hold us accountable.

And, and what I liked about today especially was, I would say two, three, four people
emerged that we would like to have as resource people for TIG II, whereas, in TIG I,
you know, people that I asked to come and, and input were like, "I don't know if I want
to be anything, have anything to do with that or I'm too busy". But these people that
have these expertise like the condominium mess, that's a huge mess, you know. And
Mr. Churchill was very aware of, you know, the, all the problems with it and so I would
look forward to working with him to address that. And, and you know, I think these
people that are coming with these concerns, Mr. Frampton and whatnot, and their
willingness to help us moving forward will, will make it be a much better thing.
But I think this first step with the tiers, it's really a step to help the regular people; the
folks, you know,just having a house on Maui, not somebody with three properties or,
you know, visits every other month. And, and those are the people that we've heard
from that are alarmed, you know. Majority of my emails are like I own three properties
on Maui. And it's like, yea, it, it may cost you a little bit more because we're having all
these symptoms and the people that have one house and are living in it and working
three jobs can't foot the bill anymore, you know. So, we need to come up with that
equity. And I think the most telling testimony that I read came from somebody that said
we're becoming oppressive like California, and that they might have to move back
there. And I was just kind of blown away by that, you know.

We need to help the people that, you know, don't even have one house and, and this
is the best way. If we're giving $20 million to the Affordable Fund from people's real
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property taxes and we still can't house all our people, there's something out of balance
in the way that we're doing things. And so, this is just an attempt to bring that balance
back to stop the out of control speculation from foreign interest that make it so that our
people can't afford even one house. They can't even afford one rent for a twobedroom, two-bathroom place. $5,000 at Kaanapali Hillside for a two-bedroom, twobathroom rent is way too much. It's, it's just, that's how out of control it's gotten by
allowing the status quo to continue and allowing foreign interest to control our taxation
or take advantage of our taxation. So, I'm in support.
CHAIR KING; Okay. Thank you. Member Paltin.
Member Lee.

COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Thank you. Madam Chair. I just wanted to support the testimony
just given by Member Paltin. You know, in a recent study, it was shown that 60 percent
of condominiums and 50 percent, 52 percent of homes on Maui are sold to non
resident buyers. Talk about out of balance. This is ridiculous. And that is why we're
trying to help people not only stay into, in their homes, but acquire homes. But they
need to give us the chance so we can come up with correct tools to make this happen.
And as far as being not trusted because we're politicians, Ms. Paltin, I for one don't
believe in quid pro quo. And I don't even know where Ukraine is. So, anyway, it, you
know, we, we are in a situation that we are being challenged. And I think what we're
trying to do is meet that challenge, step up to that challenge, because talk about out of
balance, unfairness, you know, we are oven/vhelmed with it. And we need, it's our
responsibility to do something about it. Thank you.
CHAIR KING: Thank you. Member Lee.

Okay. I think we've got, gotten all of our discussion out. And I'm just going to call for
the question. All those in favor of the motion on the floor, and then we're including
Bill 58 and 59, is that correct? The motion was made for both bills.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Yes, as amended.

CHAIR KING: Right. Okay. As amended. All those in favor say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS
KAMA, LEE, MOLINA,
PALTIN, SINENCI, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINSFERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.
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CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES:

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA.

EXCUSED:

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Measure passes seven to one, one "excused"; Member Hokama.
Okay, Mr. Clerk.

ORDINANCE NO.
BILL NO.
60
(2019)

A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 13.04A.290, MAUI

COUNTY CODE,TO PROHIBIT COMMERCIAL OCEAN RECREATIONAL
ACTIVITY AT WAHIKULI WAYSIDE PARK

CHAIR KING: Okay, and filling in for Member Hokama is Member Sugimura.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Yea.

I MOVE TO PASS BILL NO. 60 ON SECOND AND FINAL
READING.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN:
SECOND.

CHAIR KING:

Okay.

Moved by Member Sugimura, seconded wholeheartedly by

Member Paltin.

Ms. Sugimura.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: This is a Tamara Paltin bill. This bill will prohibit
commercial ocean recreation activity at Wahikuli Wayside Park in Lahaina. While we
recognize the commercial activities are an important part of our economy, the purpose
of this legislation is to reduce the incidents of user conflicts at the park and allow a
place for local families to visit that is free of commercial activities. I appreciate the
Members full support of this motion in behalf of Mr. Riki Hokama. Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you. And I want to thank the Parks Department for coming up
with this, too, on their own after we did the, the first commercial ban. And then they, it
was, they just actually they brought this up as an extension.

Any comments or discussion? If not, all those in favor of the motion, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS
KAMA, LEE, MOLINA,
PALTIN, SINENCI. SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.

CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES:

NONE.

EXCUSED:

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Measure passes eight to zero, one "excused"; Member Hokama.
Congratulations to the community. They have a additional commercial-free park,
beach park.
Mr. Clerk.

ORDINANCE NO.
BILL NO.
61
(2019)
A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO

RENEWALS FOR BED AND BREAKFAST HOME AND
SHORT-TERM RENTAL HOME PERMITS

CHAIR KING: Okay. Member Paltin.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN:

I MOVE TO PASS BILL 61, FROM 2019, ON SECOND AND
FINAL READING.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA:
SECOND.
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COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI; Second.

CHAIR KING: Okay, moved by Member Paltin, seconded by Member Sugimura.
Member Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: This bill will conditionally extend bed and breakfast home

permits and short-term rental home permits while an application for renewal is in
process. No further discussion, Chair.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Any other discussion? Member Sugimura? No. Okay. Turn your light
off, maybe.
All those in favor of the motion on the floor, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS
KAMA, LEE, MOLINA,
PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.

CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES:

EXCUSED:

NONE.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR KING: Measure passes eight to zero, one "excused": Member Hokama.
Mr. Clerk.

ORDINANCE NO.
BILL NO.
62
(2019)

A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 10.36.072,
MAUI COUNTY CODE, RELATING TO THIRTY MILES
PER HOUR - RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT EXCEPTION

CHAIR KING: Okay. Member Lee.
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COUNCILMEMBER LEE:

CHAIR. I MOVE TO PASS BILL 62 (2019) ON SECOND AND
FINAL READING.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
SECOND.

CHAIR KING: Okay, moved by Member Lee, seconded by Member Molina.
Ms. Lee.

COUNCILMEMBER LEE: The proposed bill would reduce the speed limit on Hina Avenue
from 30 miles to 20 miles per hour from its intersection with Wakea Avenue to its
intersection with Mokapu Street. The lower speed limit was requested by area
residents to promote pedestrian safety and was endorsed by the Public Works
Commission.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Any comments? Did you, did you get, also, endorsement by Vision
Zero folks?

COUNCILMEMBER LEE: I don't remember.

CHAIR KING: Oh,okay. The poster that's out in the lobby that talks about the,the percentage
of deaths going up from 20 miles an hour to 30 miles an hour, and then if you go
40 miles an hour, you actually have a, like a 90 percent chance of killing somebody.
So, I think this is a really good bill and I just hope people follow the speed limit now.
That's, that's the important part. Thank you for this one. Okay.
If no, no other discussion, all those in favor of the motion on the floor, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS

KAMA,

LEE,

MOLINA.

PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.

CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES:

EXCUSED:

NONE.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

Regular Meeting of the Council of the County of Maui
November 22. 2019
Page 122

CHAIR KING: Okay. Measure passes eight to zero, one "excused"; Member Hokama.
Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, proceeding with unfinished business.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
ORDINANCE NO.
BILL NO.

54

(20191

A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE WAILUKU-KAHULUI
COMMUNITY PLAN LAND USE MAP FROM SINGLE-FAMILY TO
PUBLIC/QUASI-PUBLIC FOR PROPERTY SITUATED AT LOWER MAIN

STREET, WAILUKU, MAUI, HAWAII, TAX MAP KEY (2) 3-4-018:106
CHAIR KING: Okay. Member Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you. Chair. I'd like to ask the County Clerk to also call
up Bill 55(2019).

CHAIR KING: Okay. Any objections?
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Mr. Clerk.

ORDINANCE NO.
BILL NO.

55

(2019)

A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE TO CHANGE ZONING FROM R-1 RESIDENTIAL

DISTRICT TO P-2 PUBLIC/QUASI-PUBLIC DISTRICT(CONDITIONAL ZONING)
FOR PROPERTY SITUATED AT LOWER MAIN STREET, WAILUKU, MAUI,

HAWAII, TAX MAP KEYS(2) 3-4-019:003 AND (2) 3-4-018:106.

And just for the record. Chair, we did receive the unilateral agreement.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Nice to know. Thank you.
Member Paltin.
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COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: So happy about the unilateral agreement. Waited long time for
that.

CHAIR KING: Well, we didn't even know what when was two years ago.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN:

I MOVE TO PASS BILL 54 (2019) AND BILL 55 (2019) ON
SECOND AND FINAL READING.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA:
SECOND.

CHAIR KING: Okay, moved by Member Paltin, seconded by Member Kama.
Ms. Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: These two bills will grant St. Anthony Church and Schools the
necessary land use entitlements to construct the gymnasium on their property. No
further discussion. Chair.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Any, any questions or comments? If not, all those in favor of the
question, of the motion on the floor, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS

KAMA,

LEE,

MOLINA,

PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.

CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES:
EXCUSED:

NONE.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR KING: Measure passes eight to zero, one Member "excused"; Member Hokama.
And that is our agenda for the day, folks. Good work, 2:50 and we are adjourned.
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ADJOURNMENT

The regular meeting of November 22, 2019 was adjourned by the Chair at 2:50 p.m.

KATHY L KAOHU, COUNTY CLERK
COUNTY OF MAUI, STATE OF HAWAII
191122/lks:jm

MAUI
r;
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
VOICE OF BUSINESS

Testimony on Bill 58
Regarding Tax Reform
Friday, November 22, 2019

Dear Chair King, Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez and
Members of the Maui County Council,

While we can see some benefits of an appropriately structured tiered system for real property
taxes, at this time, we must withhold our support as the public needs more information and since
our last testimony, no amendments were brought forth to establish tiers into law,
The published TIG report on this matter was very vague and we had expected more detail
beyond the scope of work. We had hoped to see what the various departments suggested, the
rationale, any difficulties or hurdles and the TIG members thoughts beyond their vote. We
understand some of this information may have been shared in the Committee Meeting, but it
was not in the published reports online and little public outreach has been conducted.

We have been hearing from a number of people that this bill feel rushed through and not enough
education and public outreach has been done. Providing opportunities for residents to share
their voice, given the importance of tax rates that affect all - residents and businesses.
Further, in our last testimony, we shared our concerns with not having the tiers established by
law and hoped there would be an amendment. Since the rates can already change year to year,
allowing the tiers to also change each year could be detrimental to residents and businesses as
they would not be able to budget based on prior years tiers or rates and creates instability.
We understand the push to pass this bill so it can be implemented in FY21. However, given
these issues and the importance of real property tax rates to our community, we cannot support
this bill and feel additional education and a public hearing are too important to skip and would be
worth delaying the bill and implementation. Therefore, we ask that you please defer this bill at
this time.

Sincerely,

Pamela Tumpap
President

To advance and promote a healthy economic environment
for business, advocating for a responsive government and

quality education, while preserving Maui's unique
community characteristics.

95 Mahalani Street, Suite 22A, Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

808-244-0081 lnfo@MauiChamber.com MauiChamber.co

MAUI CATTLEMEN'S ASSOCIATION

TESTIMONY
Maui Cattlemen's
Association

Council of the County of Maui
Regular Meeting of November 22,2019, 9:00 AM

PO Box 473

Kula, HI96790

Council Chamber, 8th Floor
200 South High Street, Wailuku, Hawaii
Good morning Chair, and Members of the Maui County Council. My name is William
Jacintho, President of the Maui Cattlemen's Association, testifying in opposition on Bill

Board ofDirectors
and Officers

Tanya Akaka

58 and Bill 59, regarding Tax Reform.
We oppose Bill 58 and Bill 59, because we feel there has not been enough discussion
with the Agriculture Community about the language in these bills. We suggest having
several discussions on this important topic we've been struggling with for many years,
instead of passing these Bills today.

Brendan
Balthazar

Harry Cambra
Robert Ferreira
Alex Franco

Greg Friel
Jimmy Gomes
William G,Jacintho
Kristin Mack

Ken Miranda

Jacob Tavares

Sustaining

ranching
communities in
Hawaii

Our concerns are: These Tax Bills are very serious, and could hurt Agriculture Producers
if not closely looked at. It is very incomplete, has so many open ends, and I'm very
concerned about owner occupied vs none owner occupied, because how will this workout
for our Ranch Employee housing, and what about land rentals to Livestock Producers? It
can and probably will be, very destructive to our Ag operations, especially since our land
values are very high, due to recent high dollar purchases in our area. In addition, The

RPT ag tax rate is $5.94 per $1,000 value, compare to Homeowner rate of $2.90. I have a
38 acre parcel I rent in Huelo, and it's valued at $6+mil market value. I was shocked; No
County water, no electric, no County road maintenance, steep cliffs, and jungle areas....in
a very high rainfall area, causing poor soil nutritional quality.

At the last Council Meeting regarding this bill, several Council Members said it was
premature to have public presentations, and they would not be able to properly answer
public questions. If it is premature for public presentations, then how can this Council
actually vote on a Bill that is premature and incomplete? Due to this fact, our
recommendation would be to postpone Council vote and have more time for the public
and farmers to discuss. Maybe even run some sample numbers with the current rates, and
see where that is. What about the Vendor? That function also is not clear to many
people. Who does the Appraisals and Inspections?
MCA thanks you for the opportunity to testify. The Maui Cattlemen's Association is an
organization representing small and large livestock producers in Maui County. You may
reach the Maui Cattlemen's Association through the address provided above, or this
email address:jacinthow001@hawaiii.rr.com

Sincerely,

William 0. Jacintho, President
Maui Cattlemen's Association
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Parcel information
Parcel Number

220130510000

Location Address

CALASARD

Neighborhood Code

2233-5
LOT 9GR 387513.666 AC DES

KULAHI96790

Legal Information
Land Area
Parcel Note

13.666 Acres

View Map
Owner Information
Mailing Address

Show All Owners and Addresses

Assessment Information
Show Historical Assessments

Year
2019

Tax Class

AGRICULTURAL

Market

Agricultural

Total

Land

Total

Land

Total

Assessed

Building

Assessed

Value

Value

Exemptbn

Land

Net Taxable

Value

Value

Value

S987.400

Value

Sl.100

$1,100

$0

$1,100

SO

$1,100

Agricultural Assessment information
Acres

Description
Assessed Value

13.666

PASTUR

S1.066

This parcel hastond in agricultural usage ond therefore agricultural usage assessments have been mads.
Current Tax Bill Information
Tax Period
2019-2

Original

Description
Real Property Tax

Due Date
02/20/2020

Tax Bill with Interest computed through 11/30/2019

Taxes

Tax

Net

Assessment

Credits

Tax

Penalty

Interest

Other

$200,00

$0.00

$200.00

$0.00

$0.00

so.oo

$200.00

$200.00

$0.00

$200.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$200.00

Amount Due

Historical Tax Information
Year

Tax

2019

$400.00

Payments
and Credits

Penalty

Interest

other

Due

($200.00)

($20.00)

($4.40)

$0.00

$200.00

Amount

2018

$400.00

($400.00)

SO.OO

$0.00

2017

$400.00

$0.00

S0.00

($400.00)

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

SO.OO

2016

$300.00

($300.00)

($30.00)

($13.20)

2015

S250.00

50.00

S0.00

($250.00)

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

($6,806.98)

So.oo

$0.00

so.oo

$0.00

(S2S0.00)

SO.OO

so.oo

so.oo

$0.00

($250.00)

so.oo

$0.00

so.oo

saoo

.2014
2013

S6.806.98

S250.00

2012

$250.00

2011

$150.00

($150.00)

$0.00

$0.00

2010

S150.00

so.oo

saoo

($150.00)

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

so.oo

($150.00)

so.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

($60.00)

$0.00

$0.00

so.oo

so.oo

so.oo

so.oo
$0-00

20O9

$150.00

2008

$60.00

2007

$60.00

($60.00)

$0.00

so.oo

2006

S60.00

($60.00)

$0.00

$0.00

2005

$60.00

so.oo

(560.00)

so.oo

so.oo

$0.00

$0.00

($60.00)

so.oo

so.oo

so.oo

S0.00

2004

$60.00

2003

$60.00

($60.00)

$0.00

SO.OO

2002

$60.00

S0.00

SODO

($60.00)

($3.00)

($0.06)

so.oo

$0.00

($60.00)

so.oo

so.oo

so.oo

S0.00

2001

$60.00

Click a year to see tax payment information for the year.
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Parcel Information
Parcel Number
Location Address

220020190000
10808 KULAHWY
KULAHI96790

Neighborhood Code

2322-5

Legal Information
Land Area

1.63 Acres

Parcel Note

View Map
Owner Infomnation
Owner Names

MailingAddress

.Fee Owner

Assessment Information
Show Historical Assessments

Market

Agricultural

Year

Land

Assessed

Building

Tax Class

Value

Value

Land

Value

2019

AGRICULTURAL

$457,300

SO

5457.300

547.500

Total

Total

Total

Assessed

Exemption

Net Taxable

Value

Value

Value

5504.800

50

5504.800

Current Tax Bill information
Tax Period

Description

2019-2

Real Property Tax

Original
Due Date
02/20/2020

Tax Bill with Interest computed through 11/30/2019

Taxes
Assessment

Sl.499.25
$1,499.25

Tax
Credits

Net

Tax

Penalty

50.00 51.499.25
$0.00 51,49925

$0.00
$0.00

Interest

Other

Amount Due

$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 50.00

51,499.25
$1,499.25

Historical Tax information
Payments
Year

Tax

2019

52.998.51

Amount

and Credits

Penalty

Interest

Other

Due

(51.499.26)

($149.93)

(532.98)

SO.OO

$1,499.25
$0.00

2018

$3,005.40

(53,005.40)

(5300.54)

(S29Z14)

2017

50.00

$2,899.83

($2,899.83)
($2,658.50)
($2,656.51)

(5289.98)

(5399.42)

SO.OO

50.00

($265.86)

($602.50)

$0.00

$0.00

(5265.66)

(5820.03)

50.00

$0.00

(52.414.90)
($2,551.29)

($241.50)
($255.13)

(5940.83)

SO.OO

$0.00

(5926.12)

50.00

$0.00

($2,060.40)

(5206.04)

(5541.33)

SO.OO

$0.00

(5788.80)

(539.44)

(58.68)

so.oo

$0.00
SO.OO

2016

$2,658.50

2015

$2,656.51

2014

$2,414.90

2013

$2,551.29

2012

52,060.40

2011

5788.80

2010

$69330

(5693.50)

($67.36)

(57.18)

so.oo

2009

$697.50

($697.50)

($34.88)

(5209)

so.oo

2008

5668.70

SO.OO

($668.70)

50.00

50.00

so.oo

S0.00

2007

5627.30

($627.30)

(S3L37)

($4.15)

$0.00

2006

5533.25

SO.OO

($533.25)

so.oo

SO.OO

so.oo

$0.00

2005

$513.71

($513.71)

$0.00

so.oo

so.oo

20O4

$444.68

SOiX)

($444.68)

so.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

2003

$38L09

($381.09)

so.oo

50.00

so.oo

2002

$379.61

($379.61)

so.oo

so.oo

so.oo

$0.00

($342.63)

($34.26)

(511.31)

$000

$0.00

2001

S34Z63

Click a year to see tax payment Information for the year.
Improvement Information
Building Number

1

Style

Contemporary

Year Built
EffYear Built

1920

Percent Complete

10096

Living Area

975

Construction Type

Frame

Heating/Cooling
Exterior Wall
Bedrooms/Full Bath/Half Bath

NONE
REDWOOD/CEDAR
2/1/0

Roof Material

Wood shingle

Fireplace

No

Grade

2-

BuiidingVaiue

$47300

Sketches
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^COUNTY Of

M^l

Parcel Information
Parcel Number
Lxation Address

220020470000
KEALAKAPURD

Neighborfiood Code
Legal Information

2233-5

LandArea

10.997Acres

KULA HI 96790

Parcel Note

View Map
Owner Information
Owner Names

'.Mailing Address

Assessment Information
Show Historical Assessments
Agricultural

Market
Year

Tax Qass

2019

AGRICULTURAL

Value
$899,400

Land

Assessed

Building

Value
$0

Land
$899,400

Value
SO

Total

Total

Total

Assessed

Net Taxable

Value

Exemption
Value

$899,400

SO

$899,400

Value

Current Tax Bill Information
Tax Penod

Description

2019-2

Real Property Tax

Original
Due Date
02/20/2020

Tax Bill with Interest computed through 11/30/2019

Taxes

Tax

Assessment

Credits

Tax

Penalty

S2.671.22

SO.OO
SC.OO

S2.671.22
$2.67L22

$0.00
SODO

S2.67L22

Net

Interest

Other

Amount Due

SO.OO SO.OO
$0.00 $0.00

$2,671.22
S2.671.22

Hlstoncal Tax Information
Year

Tax

2019

S5.342.44

Payments
and Credits

Penalty

Interest

Other

Due

($2.67122)

($267.12)

($58.77)

SO.OO

$2,671.22
$0.00

Amount

2018

$5,396.40

($5,396.40)

($539.64)

($447.65)

SO.OO

2017

$4,769,54

($4,769.54)

($476.96)

($786.98)

$0.00

SO.OO

$4,491.78

(K491.78)

($449.18)

($1,334.06)

$0.00

S0.00

2015

S6.816.63

(S6.ei6.63)

($68166)

($2,924.33)

SO.OO

2014

$0.00

$6,315.32

($6,315.32)

($63154)

(53.542.90)

$0.00

SO.OO

S7.823.86

($7,823.86)

($782.38)

($5,421.93)

$0.00

SO.OO

2012

S5.819.40

($5,819.40)

($581.94)

($1334.98)

SO.OO

SO.OO

2011

S150.00

($150.00)

($165)

SO.OO

$0.00

2016

2013

2010

S150.00

($150.00)

(S7J0)
($1162)

(S1.49)

SO.OO

$0.00

2009

$150.00

($150.00)

($7J0)

($0.45)

$0.00

$0.00

2008

$60.00

(560.00)

SO.OO

SO.OO

SO.OO

SO.OO

S60.00

($60.00)

($3.00)

($0.40)

SO.OO

$0.00

2006

S60.00

(S60.00)

$0.00

S0.00

SO.OO

SO.OO

2005

$60.00

(S60,00)

SO.OO

SO.OO

SO.OO

$0.00

2004

S60.00

{S60m

S0.00

SO.OO

SO.OO

SO.OO

2003

S60.00

($60.00)

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

S0.00

2007

2002

S60.00

($60.00)

($3.00)

($0.66)

SO.OO

$0.00

2001

$60.00

($60.00)

(S6.00)

($1.98)

S0.00

S0.00

Click a year to see tax payment information for the year.
Sales information
Sale Date

Price

Instrument
Number

Instrument
Type

12/19/2000

SO 01-8808

Recorded document

11/5/1998

$0 9800179629

Fee conveyance

Valid Sale
or Other Reason

Document Type

Record Date

Affidavit(all types)

1/22/2001

LandCourt#

LandCourtCert

12/1/1998

httpsV/qpubIic.schneidercorp.com/Appllcation.aspx?ApplD=1029&LayerlD=21689&PageTypelD=4&PagelD=9251&KeyValue=220020470000
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qPublic.net - Maul County. HI - Report: 220020480000

COUNTY OF

Parcel Information
Parcel Number
Location Address

220020480000
128 KEALAKAPU RD

Neighborhood Code

2233-5

KULA HI 96790

Legal Information

LOT A PGR AP 3 OF GR25397.882 AC DES

Land Area

7.882 Acres

Parcel Note

View Map
Owner Information
Owner Names

Mailing Address

Assessment Information
Market

Show Historical Assessments
Agricultural

Land
Year

Tax Class

Value

2019

AGRICULTURAL

S777.200

Land

Total

Total

Total

Exemption

Net Taxable

Value

Assessed
Value

Value

Value

$0

$300

$0

$300

Assessed

Building

Value

Land

S300

$300

Agricultural Assessment Information
Acres

Description

7.882

PASTUR

Assessed Value

$331

This porcel has land in agncultural usage and therefore agricultural usage assessments have been made.
Historical Tax Information
Payments
and Credits

Penalty

Interest

other

Due

$400.00

($400.00)

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

SO.OO

2018

$400.00

($400.00)

$0,00

SO.OO

so.oo

SO.OO

2017

S400.00

($400.00)

$0.00

so.oo

SO.OO

so.oo

2016

$300.00

($300.00)

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

so.oo

2015

S250.00

($250,001

$0.00

so.oo

$0.00

$0.00

Year

Tax

2019

Amount

2014

S250.00

($250.00)

$0.00

30.00

so.oo

$0.00

2013

$250.00

($250.00)

so.oo

so.oo

so.oo

$0.00
$0.00

2012

$250.00

($250.00)

S0.00

so.oo

so.oo

2011

$150.00

($150.00)

($7.50)

($0.83)

so.oo

$0.00

2010

$150.00

($150.00)

$0,00

SO.OO

so.oo

so.oo

2009

$150.00

($150.00)

$0.00

$0.00

so.oo

$0.00

2008

$60.00

($60.00)

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

2O07

$60.00

($60.00)

($3.00)

($0.33)

so.oo

so.oo

2006

$60.00

($60.00)

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0,00

2005

$60.00

($60.00)

so.oo

so.oo

so.oo

2004

$60.00

($60.00)

so.oo

$0.00

$0.00

S0.00

2003

$60.00

($60.00)

$0.00

so.oo

$0.00

so.oo

2002

$60.00

($60.00)

SO.OO

S0.00

S0.00

so.oo

2001

$60.00

($60.00)

$0.00

$0-00

so.oo

so.oo

Click a year to see tax payment Information for the year.
Sales Information
Instrument

Sale Date
9/23/2014

Price

Number

$650,000 A53820001

Instrument
Type

Valid Sale
or Other Reason

DocumentType

Record Date

Fee conveyance

Valid Sale

Warranty deed

9/26/2014

3/15/2006

$0 06-053254

Recorded document

Decree of Dist.Final order of Dist

3/21/2006

5/24/2005

$0 05-124056

Fee conveyance

Quitclaim deed

6/23/2005

Recorded document

Affidavit (all types)

12/19/2000

$0 01-8808

Land Court#

Land Court Cert

1/22/2001

11/9/1998

$350,000 9900015771

Fee conveyance

11/5/1998

$0 9800179629

Fee conveyance

12/1/1998

4/24/1989

$0 8900073092

Fee conveyance

5/19/1989

2/2/1999

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Applicalion.aspx7Appl D=1029&LayerlD=21689&PageTypelD=4&PagGiD=9251&KeyValue=220020480000
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November 22, 2019

Kelly King, Chair
Maui County Council

200 South High Street
Wailuku, HI 96793
RE: Proposed Bill No. 59

I am providing testimony on the proposed revisions to Chapter 3.48, specifically 3.48.305.C ("Section
C"). This is the section regarding condominium classifications and the requirement of how each
condominium interest must be classified. You may recall, this is the section that was reinserted during
first reading without any discussion of why it was recommended to be deleted in the first place.
The Administration, the Temporary Investigative Group and the Economic Development and Budget
Committee all recommended deleting Section C. The reason it was recommended to be deleted is its
significantly flawed, has led to confusion with the RPT division, RPT review board, and this confusion has
led to appeals that are pending before the Tax Court in Honolulu. As written the section requires RPT to
classify condominiums in classifications that don't fit.
Since the passage of HRS 514B (the revised condominium law) there are many types of condominiums
beyond the traditional "condo" we think of in a building. For example, there are vacant land
condominiums including industrial, commercial and agricultural lands.

Pursuant to Section C, property that is a condominium must be classified into 1 of the 7 classes listed in
Section C. The list of 7 classes in this section is shorter than the list of 11 classes for non-condominium

properties in 3.48.305.A. Industrial, Agricultural, Hotel & Resort, Conservation are missing in Section C.
I'll provide an example of the problem. If you have a vacant hotel zoned lot that is in a condominium the
code requires RPT to classify it into one of the 7 classifications in Section C. Take a look, what
classification do you put it in? What about an agricultural lot that is a condominium, what classification?
Also, take a look at the definitions in Section C, every classification requires the unit to be "occupied".
What if you don't occupy the vacant land?
Condominium is how property is owned, not how it is used or zoned. Under the current and proposed
bill you can have 2 properties with the exact same zoning and same uses adjacent to each other but the
one that is a condominium may have a different RPT classification then the one that is not. That makes
no sense. Why not apply the same RPT classifications to property that is held in a condominium as
property that is not? Section C should either be deleted as previously recommended or modified to
mirror the same uses in 3.48.30S.A. I suggest this bill be sent back to Budget Committee to re-visit these
issues.

Mah^o,

R^n Churchill

ri t- /■>
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From:

Tcroly <tcroly@maui.net>

To:

County Clerk

Cc:

Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee;^Mik^J:'Moljna;
Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura
j I-NTY CL£i^-

Subject:

Tax Reform Bills 58 & 59

Sent:

Thursday, November 21, 2019 3:59 PM

dm /i- I "3
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Tax Reform Bills 58 & 59
At first reading on November 8, the Council amended this legislation to restore the self declaration of tax classification
based on actual use for Condominiumized properties. I believe that it may have been an oversight that Council failed to
restore the section that applies this same self declaration of use process to properties in planned unit developments.
The affects of this change would be that properties in Puamana, where long term rental uses are currently taking place,
would be classified as short term rental. And this would be inconsistent with how similar uses are classified in

condominiumized properties. I hope that the language deleted from 3.48.305 85 would be restored to restore
consistency in this legislation.

I believe that consistency and clarity should be paramount in Maui County code and in any changes to code. In addition
to restoring section 348.305 85, 1 would also recommend a change to how properties in the Agricultural district are
classified and taxed. This legislation would classify all agricultural zoned properties, where a dwelling exist, in the same
tax classification as Residential and apartment zoned properties. This would be inconsistent because all agricultural
properties must first have agriculture as their primary use. While that may not always be the case, this requirement
creates a use that is quite different than the principle use of Residential and Apartment zoned properties.
The recommendation I would offer to make this legislation more consistent would be to add Agricultural to the list of
properties that would NOT be classified as non owner occupied. This would remove 4400 properties in the Agricultural
district and provide for consistent classification of all agricultural zoned properties, rather than creating a tax
classification that combines resort second homes with agricultural properties.

I want to thank the Council members and the tax department for the community meetings to help explain this
legislation. Particularly, I was given a report from Wednesday night's meeting in Wailuku that contained some excellent
charts with breakdowns of the number of properties that would be affected by this legislation and how the tiers might
be applied. This is exactly the kind of information that I had hoped would have been presented and discussed when this
item was in committee. There are still policy decisions to be made in determining the right breaks for each tier and to
how severe the increase in rates would be from one tier to the next. While the Owner occupied tax classification is

already very progressive with a net effective rate that ranges from $1.17/Sl000 to $2.75/$1000, the tiers could be
effectively used to curtail the homeowner tax benefit to higher valued properties.

While the tiers do offer the possibility of generating more tax revenues, I do not see anything in this tax reform that
would proactively promote any change in use of properties as second homes that are empty much of the year, to rentals
for island residents. The newly established non owner occupied classification would include both these types of uses and
would be treated the same under this taxation policy.
Tom Croly
Sent from my IPad that has a mind of its own

REC-iVED
70I9NOV2I PHI2: I3
CHRISTEL,JOHN and KOALl BLUMER- BUELL

Post Office Box 787,Hana,Hawai'i,96713
Email blubu@hawaii.iT.com

^ y i ■ -CE Gr T t-ik
"
i>

November 21,2019(Testimony for November 22,2019,Council Meeting)

Maul County Council, Kelly King,Chair
200 South High Street, Wailuku, Hawai'i,96793
Sent Via Email to county.clerk@mauicounty.us and
county.council@mauicounty.us with request for confirmation of receipt.
PUBLIC TESTIMONY RE CC 19-480. A proposed resolution
"APPROVING KE AO HALITS LAND MANAGEMENT PLAN

AND PROPERTY STEWARD FOR TAX MAP KEY(2)1-4-010:004,
MOKE MAUI,HAWAIT".

Aloha Chair King and Members of the Maui County Council,
We are strong supporters of the resolution. Please read three
historical exhibits in support:
Exhibit 1: Maui News dated July 30,1987,"Bright side seen to
beach dispute".
Exhibit 2: Hana Community Association "Summary Report on the
Development Survey" dated March,1988.

Exhibit 3: Hana Community Poll results dated March 15,2005.
We appreciate your careful consideration

Christel, John and Koali /(Blumer-Buell)

/

V'
Hana Community Association

SUMMARY

REPORT

on the
DEVELOPMENT SURVEY

conducted by the

Development Committee
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Background

The idea of the survey began during the latter part of 1987 when

the (then) Steering Committee was considering ways to gain input
from the residents of the Hana District about their concerns on

development. During the committee's many meetings regarding
various development issues, general concerns were noted. These
concerns became the basis of the questions asked in the survey.

The current Development (Steering) Committee developed these

questions and incorporated them into a questionaire type survey.
The list of Hana District residents was compiled from rosters of

various community based organizations and the district's current
registered voters lists.

On March 5, 1988, surveys to 1,003 residents were mailed out. An
additional 41 surveys were subsequently issued. With adjustments

for second requests, returns by postal service, returns by recipients
who were no longer residents of the district, and allowances for

recipients who were not in the district during the survey period,
the actual number of potential respondents was 976 recipients.

The response ratio — 435 respondents to 976 recipients — a ratio
of~44.6% - was considered quite adequate, given the extent and
depth of the questionaire.
Credibility of Survey Results

To protect the credibility of the survey results, ":laboratory" type
of procedures were institued and maintained the survey distribution,
the response collection, and the response recording periods.
Application of certain tests determined that the responses were

numerically sufficient and representative of the Hana District
residents.

Accordingly, the results of the survey are considered to be valid
representations of the attitudes, concerns, and (values of the Hana
District residents regarding development within the district.
Evaluation of Results

While the survey did not address particular development projects,

the- general concerns expressed related to all development. The
expressed collective responses to the survey's questions will form
the basis for evaluating development within the Hana District.
Now that there is a clear indication of the desires, attitudes,
values, and concerns of the Hana District residents, the Hana
CoiTimunity Association will, hopefully, be able to persuade owners,
developers, and government agencies to be in concert with these
expressions.

PescriptioD of Respondents
In which of the following areas do you reside?

3JI Keanae-Wailua 136_ Hana Town (Kawaipapa to ..
2J,Nahiku
to Hasegawa SLore]
42 Kaeleku
Hamoa (Hasegawa Store to
10 Walnapanapa
Kapia Stream)
49 Walciu

2J_ Puuiki to Koali
Koali to Wailua
Kipahulu
1_Q. Kaupo

32_Makaalae

IJ. Other

Do you or your family o\m (in whole or in part) property within the Hana District?
33J^Yes

72_No

9 Don't know

How long have you been a resident of the Hana District?
16X Over 30 years
9_S. 15 to 30 years
61 10 to14 years

4J5.5 to 9 years
42.2 to 4 years
3^ Less than 2 years

How long have you been a resident of the State of Hawaii?
22J7 Over 30 years

112 15 to 30 years
3_£ 10 to 14 years
2^ 5 to 9 years
20 2 to 4years
_6 Less than 2 years

Were you bom within the Hana District?

17£Yes

253. No

1,Don't Know

Were any of your children born within the Hana District?
206 Yes

143_No

4 Don't Know

^Does not apply

In which one of the following age groups do you belong?
^Over 60 years
5£ 50 to 60 years
^40 to 49 years

'

1^30 to 39 years

^29to29years (this should have been 20 to 29 years)
14 Less than 20 years

Which one of the following ethnic groups best describes your ethnic background?
214.Hawaiian/Part Hawaiian

14 Oriental (Chinese,Japanese.FCorean)
1^Caucasian

_8. Filipino

14.Other (specify)
In which one of the following occupational groups does your primary job belong?
58 Government(County,State. Federal) 11_ Retad/Financial
Agricultural/Botanical
7_ Ranching
73 Hotel/Motel/Food Sendee
26_ Construction
55 Self-Employed
36_ Oth er
72 Retired
1Z_ Currently Unemployed

Description of Respondents

How many persons reside In your house (include self)?.

How many adults (age 18 years or older) reside in your hoilse?
How many school age children reside In your house?
Responses:
Number of

School Age
Persons

Adults

Children
205

None

1

42

75

66

2

106

189

81

3

62

60

33

4

69

48

19

5

32

9

7

6

46

7

1

7

26

22

0

8

7

4

0

9

19

5

1

-7

n

0

XU

/

12

2

0

0

13

8

0

0

14

1

0

0

20

1

0

0

Future of Respondents

How long do you plan to continue to live in the .Hana District ?
Another 5 years Another 10 years - 11

Another 20 years
- _9
The rest of my life - 375

Do you hope that your children will live in the Hana District ?
Yes No

-

253
13

Don't Know

-

82

Does Not Apply -

59

Do you hope that your grandchildren will live in the Hana District ?
Yes -

No

-

232

15

Don't Know

- 106

Does Not Apply -

62

CONCERNS OF RESIDENTS

HOW IMPORTANT IS IT TO YOU THAT

the residents control and monitor all development,, within the
Hana District ?

a)

16 - No Opinion

c) £5 - Important

b)

16 - Not Important

d)

308 - Very Important

4% 4%

20%

72%

a) b)

c)

d)

all Hana-. District residents be polled or surveyed about their
feelings on all proposed development ?
a)

11 - No Opinion

b)

c)

90 - Important

d) 308 - Very Important

3%:4%

21%

72%

a) b)

c)

d)

~ Not Important

the government agencies responsible for approving developme

projects withhold any actions until such time as
District residents have been polled or surveyed about their

feelings on such development ?

a) ^ - No Opinion

b)

c)

d) 315 - Very Important

75 - Important

•3%: 5%;

a)

b)

18%

C)

:

d)

22 - Not Important

VALUES OF RESIDENTS

HOW IMPORTANT IS IT TO YOU THAT

the lifestyles currently enjoyed by the residents of the Hanl^
District be maintained and preserved ?

a) ^ - NO Opinion

b)

c) 75 - Important

d) 332 - Very Important

1% 2%

18%

79%

a) b)

c)

d)

10 - Not Important

\

^

^

the rural character and the natural beauty of the Hana District
be maintained and preserved ?

a) 2"

Opinion

b) 50 - Important

b)

^ - Not Important

d) 368 - Very Important

1% 1%

12%

86%

a) b)

c)

d)

the harmony-the blend of land and sea, the blend of man and
nature, the blend of man and man-of the Hana District be
maintained and preserved ?

a)

8 - No Opinion

c) 59 - Important

b)

6 - Not Important

d) 350 - Very Important

83%

= ?%

c)

a) b)

•

d)

present coastline open space lands, visible from the public

roads of the Hana District, be maintained and preserved
open space ?
%

a)

7 - No Opinion

c) 22 - Important

b)
d)

2% 3%

18

11

a) b)

c)

d)

12 - Not Important
326 - Very Important "

VALUES OF RESIDENTS

HOW IMPORTANT IS IT TO YOU THAT

present mauka open space lands, visible from the public roads
of the Hana District, be maintained and preserved as open space ?
a)
c)

- No Opinion
114 - Important

b) ^ - Not Important
d) 260 - Very Important

4%

7%

27%

62%

a)

b)

c)

d)

areas of historical and/or cultural siyiiificanoe to tue resicienco
of the Hana District be maintained and preserved ?
b)
£ - Not Important
£ - No Opinion
a)
c)

79 - Important

d) 336 - Very Important

1% 2%

18%

79%

a) b)

c)

d)

areas traditionally used by the residents of the Hana District
for cultural and/or social activities such as picnicing, swimming,

fishing, hunting, surfing, and camping be maintained and preserve
for such uses ?

a)
c)

4 - No Opinion
59 - Important

4 - Not Important

b)

d) 361 - Very Important

1% 1%

14%

84%

a) b)

c)

d)

areas traditionally used by the residents of the Hana District
for cultural and/or social activities not have any type of

development which would detract from the cultural and/or
social values gained from the use of these areas ?
a-) 14 - No Opinion
b) 1£ - Not Important

c) ^ - Important

d) 305 - Very Important

3% 4%

21%

12'

a) b)

c)

d)

NEEDS OF TfiE RESIDENTS

Do you feel there is a need for an Infant Care Center facility in
the Hana District (to take care of children too young to attend\
pre—school) ?

,

Responses: Yes - 26f

No - 40

\

No Opinion -

:

13% :

87%

i

:

No

Yes

:

:

If such an Infant Care Center was established and charged reasonable
fees for the care of your children, would you use the Infant Care
Center and then try to seek employment ?
Responses:

No - 40

Yes - 146

Does Not Apply - 231

78% - Yes

22% - No

NEEDS OF THE RESIDENTS

How do you feel about the following statements ?

An owner/developer must provide, if needed, affordable residential
housing for its employees and their families.

Responses: a) Strongly Disagree b) Disagree - 32
c) Neutral - 66 d) Agree - 100
e) Strongly Agree - ^
:4%; 8.%

49%

24%

15%

e)
:a): b) : c)
:
d)
:
*******************************

Ah owner/developer must provide, if needed, affordable rental
housing for those employees and their families who may not be
qualified for affordable residential housing.
Responses: a) Strongly Disagree - ^ b) Disagree - 28

c) Neutral - ^ d) Agree - 1^

e) Strongly Agree - 1^

: 6%: 7% :

17%

:

30%

:

40%

•a) : b) :

C

:

d)

:

e)

i
:

NEEDS OF RESIDENTS

The Hana Community Plan presently allows for commercial/retail

development within the Hana Town Urban area, specifically within
the areas surrounding Hana Store, Hasegawa Store to Hana Chevron
Service, the Hana Ranch Shopping Center, and the area between the
Wananalua Church and the Hana Ranch Theater -

Within the areas described above, do you feel there is a need:

To provide commercial and retail facilities for businesses,
owned and operated by Hana District residents ?

Responses: a) Yes - 2ii

No - ^ c) No Opinion - 34

I No \

Yes

1

r

92%

;

8% :

To provide commercial and retail facilities for businesses,
owned and operated by non~residents of the Hana District ?
Responses: a) Yes - 38
b) No - 2]^ C) No Opinion - ^
No-85%

Yes-15%

*****

**

*

*

*

*

The Haiia- Community Plan presently designates a twelve (12) acre
area located mauka of the current County refuse disposal site for

Xight industrial uses (such as, but not limited to, auto repair,
auto body work, small engine repair, construction baseyard/assembly
area, boat repair, warehouse, chill room facilities, etc.)
Within this designated area, do you feel there is a need:

To provide light industrial facilities for businesses, owned
and operated by Hana District residents ?
^
a) Yes - 333 b) No - 30 c) No.;Opinion - 47
Responses:
Yes - 92%

No.-8%

To provide light industrial facilities for businesses owned
and/or operated by non-residents of the Hana District ?
Responses:

a) Yes -

*

*

b) No - 183 c) No Opinion - £5
No - 78 %

Yes - 22%

*

5^

*

*

★

★

**

*

*

*

*

★

*

NEEDS OF THE RESIDENTS

Do you feel that the Hana Coitimunity Association should prepare and

distribute a periodic newsletter updating the residents of the
Hana District about district issues and district events ?

\

Responses:

Yes - 395

No ~ 9

No Opinion - 16

EFFECT
OF RECENT^
DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE HANA DISTRICT
y_

What kind of effect have the developmental changes of the past

fj^ve (5) years had on the Hana District and its residents ?
Responses:

a) Very Good - 32 b) Good - £9 c) Fair - 132 d) Bad - 52
e) Very Bad - 47

f) None at All - 4

22%

9%

32%

b)

a)

c)

g) No Opinion - 4£
13%

12%

1%

11%

d)

e)

f)

g)

Select only five (5) of the listed community facilities and services
which you feel have been most burdened by the deyelopn^sJ^bal changes
of the last five (5) years within the Hana District.
Selections

# of

% of

#

Road Conditions

303

69.7%

#

Increased Traffic

268

61.6%

#

Parking at Other Services

190

43.7%

#•

Recreational Areas

178

40.9%

#

Water Supply

146

33.6%

Medical Services

111

25.5%

#

Other Services

106

24.4%

Electrical Capacity

90

20.7%

Sewage Disposal

86

19.8%

# 10

School Facilities

66

15.2%

# 11

Increased Crime

60

13.8%

# 11

Air Transportation

60

13.8%

# 13

Others (specify)

51

11.7%

# 14

Emergency Services

41

9.4%

#
#

9

AUTHORITY TO NEGOTIATE

As certain types of development and/or expansion of current business
facilities may prove to be necessary to the economic^ well-being \of
the Hana District and its residents;

Do you feel that a committee of residents, such as the Hana
Community Association Board of Directors a'nd its Development
Committee, should meet and negotiate, if necessary, with the

owner/developer to ensure that all parts of the proposed
development/expansion meet with the expressed desires of
Hana District residents ?

. Responses:

Yes - 368

No - 2^

No Opinion - 3_1

:No :

Yes

:

:6% :

94%

i

*** * *********
*********** * *** ****

After the committee of residents and the owner/developer have

met L meaningful negotiations, do you feel that the development
expansion proposal should then be brought before the Hana District
residents for their approval or disapproval ?

Responses: Yes - 354
: No

I 9%

No -

No Opinion

27^

:

Yes

:

\

91%

:

SUBSTANTIVE BENEFITS TO THE RESIDENTS

How do you feel about the following statement ?

Development and/or expansion of cureent commercial facilities
must provide long term job and/or economic opportunities of
sufficient income and benefits for the residents of the Hana
District.

Responses:

a) Strongly Disagree - £
d)

Agree - 124

2% i3%E

8%

I

a):b): c) :

e)

Strongly Agree - 225

31%

d)

b) Disagree - 1£ c) Neutral - £8

=

:

56%

e)

:

j

NEGOTIATIONS ALTERNATIVES

malorltv of those responding to Question 16. above selected Yes as their choice the committee of

l^nts
order to engage
faith,
meaningful
negotiations
with anofowner/developer,
ave thetarem^tog
s^eyIn|ood
questions
answered.
Therefore.
Irregardless
how you respondedneeds
to
•stlon 16, Y»..r resnonses to Qnestlons IH - ??. arc very onfcaj.

^ar"l^

sTr^rolt°dlvetopmtjrilend^^ Tyond^the Lna Town area(Kawaipapa Stream

_ b: low ^X!'more ta'tense development confmed within the Hana Town area (Kawaipapa Stream
to Hasegawa Store),
b: 207
52%

48%

If you can

nnlv one of the foUowlng. which wo^d you prefer?

a: low profile, limited development of land makai of Haiia Highwaj^
b- low proIUe, spread-out development ofland mauka of Hana Highway.
""c: low proDle. very limited development ofland makal of Hana Highway and low profile,less
Spread-out development ofland mauka of Hana Highway.
11% :

39%

..MBB;=

ong^^KoseV orjobs which Hana
District residents are skilled at performing.

b- Development which would provide over the long t^
need to be filled by workers from outside of the Hana District.
c:

: ,

:

18%

:

If you can ghoosppnlypnq of the foUovtog Yf^^tfiT^lroppo™^^ for Hana District re^a:

dSte?S^tttm'^'^eTofjobttowever also aUowlng the excessJob vacancies to be fUled
by workers from outside of the Hana District.

b:

workers from outside of the District.

Tans,tn

plane. A4|j^ INSIDE: ^
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Bright side seen to beach disput
■

Bv.lltl PKim eni-kM/
ByJILLENGLEDOW

Staff Writer

KANa — A niM whose company
has been erecting fences across
tradiiional beach access points and a
man who has been culling the fences

look visitors on a lour of the disputed
sites yesterday.

The lour was a display of
CMperaiion that some residents say
oners hope for a harmonious future
forHana.

• A unique convergence of Hana
natives and the transplants who have
come to cail Hana home may provide
the answer to land use and beach
access issues that have simmered in
the community for yean.

Members of these two groups have
been meeting as the new

^vclopmeni Steering Committee of

the Hana Community Association
Several members of that co.mmiiiee
Md fcpreseniaiives of Rosewood
Hotels Inc. took County Council
Planning a.nd Land Use Committee
members to look at beach access
siic-s yesterday.

Present were Bob Zimmcr.
prcsidcni of the corporation that now
owns Hana Ranch and Hotel Hana

Maui. hotel vice president Carl

Lindquisi. and several steering
comtruitcc members. One of these.

-'C

Lairy Kai^ila> tui been a leader in
itw move to regain the tradiuonaJ use

uf land some Hana residents claim is
suit p^tly dieirs.

Kaikala is one of several Hana
natives who have, in the
year,
cut fences blocking trails used by
^eir ancestors to reach favorite
fishing sites. The cuuijig of fencw
erected by the rancii is a dramatic

See BRIGHT, page A3

Committee to

nu ACCE^
OH

Hana resident Lany Kaikala discusses beach Hana Ranch. Kaikala i^t a memhar

fb»U«ulM.»»<Jlu.eNGt.e00W
^
..

wilhsrtes
Countal
Tomsutjject
Morrowtoduring
yesterday
now islocal
seeking
ofa^ss
several
that Meniber
have been
disputea tour
between
kjc^ allow
use ofa workable eDmDmmk?^h'')h
tn' KJ h committet

residenis and the corporation that owns Hotel Hana Maui and the

aomonai access routes to the shoreline.

study Kihei

Sh^attack: Big Isle fishermen

vendor issue

real-life tale that sounds like 'Jaws'

By OAyE DeLEON
Staff Writer

NAAIPHTI. Hawaii — Tnree Big Island
NAALEHU

WAILUKU — The County Counpil Comminee of the Whole yesterday eiproved a plan to set up a study
ecunmiuec aimed at resolving the
venous issues dealing with loatlside
vendors in Kihei.

The decision came despite a fre

quently strident call from the area's

retail business leaders for passage of

a bill that wotdd have simply re

moved all "peddling" activity from

the South Kihei Road, Wailea Alanui
Drive and Makena Alanui Road
treas.

The existing bill, which apparently
acks adequate council suppoa has

>ecn about two years in the making

fhe council put the bill on temporary
told, and might shelve it in favor of

W W* W * W

The shark was "right on the surface" as it

Cay and Leslie salvaged a libcrglassed pli
fiwennen, meluding a 12-year^)ld boy, escajcd
injury Tuesday night when their boat sank after a lore ai the boat's stem. Gay continued,so Leslie wood fish box about six fcci long, three fc!
wa able to prod it hard enough with a44-caliber wide and three feet deep had Newton climb ini
snark aitaek sboui nine miies off South Point.
bang Slick'to fire a round into the shark."We il« box.
started tugging it toward the lichi
Ka'u cofmnerciai fisfieinen Walter Gay ''7
and Wesion Leslie. 40. and Leslie's son. New- jiuj hit 11 wilh the bang stick and it rolled off and of South Point and NaaJehu about nine nbie
ten. were fishing for ahi (yeliowfin tuna), using

sank. Gay said.

toce the shark was gone, the trio resumed
hand lines from a 20-fooi trailer boat borrowed
only to discover after pulling in three
from Joe Hauamo of KaUpana. Gay told The Iishmg
Matu News this moniing. The boat was bor more ahi that the boat was rapidly filling with

di^i. The swimmers tore up Cay's raincos

throwing the tunas back in the ocean, but by the
pounds wdien a large shark hit a fish on one of ume
we had grabbed the second or third fish, we
lie lines and hit the tuaa in half, Gay sail The knew
were going down. Within a minute or
shark remained near the boai "waiting for us to i^wo t}«weboat
had completely sunk. We didn't
tMw more food in the waier," ifien started

l^g near Henuapo, south of NaaJehu, abou

and ucd strips of fabric over their hands and fee

to "hide the whites" from sharks. Gay said.

Swmming mostly uoderwaicr to avoit
rowed btpuse Leslie's boat is u«ler repair,
"My partner said, 'bey, there's plenty water splashing, the men pulled Newton and the fisl
The trio had chummed the water and hauled Minti^
box
toward shore for about 12 houis bcfori
m
this
boat,'"
Cay
said.
"We
sianed
in six or seven ahi ranging in size up lo 100

10 am. jwcrday. Gay said that once the sur
was upx ibey could sec whiie-tipped sharks in the
water beneath them, but drove them off b\
shouting underwater and banging iheu hands or
biting on the back of the boaL" where a 200- have time to grab the life jackets or make a Uiftfujfacc.
Mayday(SOS)call."
horsepower Mercury ouiboard was mounted
Gay
said
he
thinks
the
shark
tore
out
the
A fishing boat passed wiih XO yards of thtm
'•It was a bigshark." Gay said."I'd say lOor boat s dram ^ug or otherwise pierced the hull

shortly after first light, be said, but the swells
12feel long, 700 or 800 pounds. We think it was
a^eat white, because it was so aggressive. Both r
water
to cmet
so thatseas
the prevented anyone from spotting them.
boat liiied rapidlysea
once
threeto four-foot
i^so. at the request of the roadside
ccdors and the urging of Council
!of us are very experienced fishennen. and we stan^ pomhig over the damaged sieni. The boat
valued
was noi recovered
Member Vclma Santos, the commii- [ •know the difTcrence between sharks. It was a tabued and sank airoost immediately. Gay at 520,000.
Gay said he plans to go back out f.shicttacam
great white."

.compromise approach,

See COMMITTEE,page A3

ma couple of days."

upper hand, but next move a mystery
"

Dcsnite
Despite tninesweeninn
mincswccping

efforts now under

way. there is concern in the Pentagon that the
— Iranians My try again to mine the sea lanes or

aysc other problemi for the ships ai ihc

—■

v

SEE...

■ A heavily armed Frerwh ahcralt

^

S

f^ility of

""y

beer

TUE M

Pipebomb explodes at shopping
6y BRUCE DUNFORD

that Dceurrcd in an employees bo,-Tib squad and dogs irtuned to sniff
parking area of the A!a Moana out explosives, police said. No bomb
Center,
according to firciiglucrs who was found.
HONOLULU — A powerful
A man also telephoned television
pipebomb. simillar to one that extinguished the fire that heavily
damaged
a laie-modcl car owned by station KO.^O within four or five
damagMl a Waikiki hoicl last week,
Ttie Associated Press

mintucs of the bomb blast and told
exploded under a car in a shopping a bardc employee.
Minutes after the cxptosion, a man News Assignment Editor Janelle
center here yestaday, setting the car

on Hre and peppering eight other cars

telephoned the msitagcr of the Ala Sancishi that he had set off the bomb,

Moana Professional Building, according to News Director Jim
Police onicials suspect the two located on one side of t.he shopping .Manke.
The man suggested KGMB
bombings and a series of telephoned center, and said there was a bomb
with shrapnel, auihcrities said.

planted on the sixth floor,

exploded in a 22nd fioor storage area
at the Outrigger Mnce Kuhio hotel
in Waikiki, causing about Sl.OOO
damage but no bjuries.
That blast was followed by a scries
of telephone calls to the hotel,
warning thai other bombs would be
going off in the hotel later.
Some 350 hotel guests and
employees were evacuated and a
search of the hotel turned up no other
devices, according to police. On

evacuate its building, located near
the shaping center, but it was not, Tuesday night. a.nothcr series of
evacuated while the 23 - story Mankc said.
telephoned threats to the hotel
been disclosed.
On Friday, a homemade pipebomb prompted another evaucatioa and
There were no injuries in the blast building was searched by a police

bomb threats are related. The motive

for lite bombings, if known, has not

Hundreds of office workers were

search.

A former sccuriiv guard I
hotel was arrested Sunday

questioned, but was later tc!
without charges, police said.
The similarly of the two b
and the telephoned threats si
the bombings arc the work t
same person, police Maj. Robe
told television station KHON.

Deicaivcs are following up

developed in the hotel bombi

pan of their investigation ini
bombing at the shopping cent
said.

Hana apartment plan debated in Hawaii
to create jobs and housing for Hatta.

By JILL ENGLEDOW
SiaffWhter

hana — Opposition w-as strong

last night to a plan to build 36

apartment units on land in the Wakiu
area owned by Parker and Mary

Purdy. Residents requested, and the
Purdys sgt«d, to consider down-

sealing the projca to reduce 6e
possible impact on the commuoiiy.
'Nearly 200 persons crowded
Helene Hall for a meeting of the

ksii-

Planoiog and Land Use Commiuee
of the County Council, whose main

purpose for meeting in Haoa was to
consider the Purdy request.

mmm

The Purdy family wants to change
the state's zoning ftom rural to urban
and wants A-t Aparttnent ztmiog
from the county. There is no coumy

zoning, because the county does not
zone lands designated as rural by the
state.

Last night, some speakers
complained that the Planning
Commission paid little heed to

Combined newe services

appositioQ in the form of a petition

HONOLULU — State Dcpar
of Education officials say the
will have to insure junior j
officers itself if the program

signed by nearby neighbors, who

fured upzooing might evcnmally

mean hitter pre^rerty values and

consequently higher 1^ taxes.

Spuker John Blumer-Buell stud It

JPO program up to stf

continue.
Officials said the state has

was "an outrage" the way the
Planning Commission ignored the

unable to obtain private lit

petition and approved the Purdy

JPOs in the state's public school

request with no ^scussio.i.
Blumer • BuelJ

and others

insurance for the estimated
"Wc would not be

also

pointed to the history of the
designation of the ^mly land for

apartment use by the Hana
Community Plan.
Mike Minn, a member of the

community advisory counell that
devised the plan, said Mary Purdy

wlllin

under any circumstances, send
out there without protection,"
official Eugene Irnai said dur
meeting of the Board of Educa
Disciptiae and School S
Commiuee yesterday.
Since 1973, the state has obt

and AUieda Worst, who owns the

commercial insurance for the .
police officers. Last yei

Heavenly Hana Inn across from the

consortium

of

four

Insui

Speakers who opposed the prajea Purdys, just wanted their opcaiions compartics provided coverage.
to be ma^ legal.
This year, only one compan

last ni^t said they like and respect

the Purdy family. However, the

project is not in the spirit of the Ha-na
Community Plan, would not provide

housing local residents could afford
and would add undesirable traffle too

close to Hana Sdtool, they said.
Critics of the plan suggested the

Purdys get together with the recently
formed Development Steering
Conuniitee of the Hana Community
Association and try to cooie up with
a compromise plan.

Mary Purdy. replying to some of
the criiicisn and concerns expressed,
said since a Planning Commission

meeting on the subject in January, no
osK had come to her to discuss their

worries. She said the project already
has been reduced from 42 units to 36,

and pointed out the proposed zoning
would allow lOO units.

I^dy said the project bad been
• developed fey
ptoceeiures, that
the eoflunuoiiy needs bousing and

Tb« Maul Nuwa/ JILL ENQLCDOW photo

COMMISSION'S ACTION AN "OUTRAGE" — John Blumer-

3uell ^id the Planning Commission ignored a petition against the

Purdys' proposal and approved il wiihout discussion.

At the time, he said, the two were

operating visitor rental tmiis illegally,

lite advisory council's impression

was that all' they wanted was to be

(heir fbcilUies, but not to expai^
Mlnii calloJ for a review

the

community plan, which was passed
five years ago. Council Planniog
Committee chair-Velma Saiuoi said

the final version of the plan called
for review within lO years, and asked
the Hana people to wait until the
council finishes af^roving the last
two regional plans Eom the first

round b^oie beginning another.

Council Member Tom Morraw

said he would support' an early
review. The Hana plan was the fust
one done, he said, and provided a
leariiing process for all concerned,
including professionals giving udvicc
toiheeiiizcisabouihowiodcal'wiih .

such exuiing non-conforming uses
thu her currcru rental rates for as the Purdys' and Worsts'.
houses on (be famDy pcopeny pove
replying to eritkism of the
■Si*' ber future /aics would be Planning f/wnrnt^gi/m'« VignHtmg q(
FdSOOtillfc
the request, said she will iniuaic
Asked by Cnunril Member WsyiK legislaiioD to ereaxe a Haoa advisory
NTshiki if she would be willing to sit eommiitee to the Planning
down with the steering committee to Commission, sucb as those on
coQsidcr orho^ possibliiies. Purdy Molokai and Lanai.
agreed to do M.
Sflntof said the Planning »ivr L^nd
The opposilioo to the Purdy Use Commiuee would defer t
request was in contrast to the iVarisiim on the Puitiy request for a
previoitf Haoa meedng oo the tubjccs
lew weeks until the family can sit
in January, when tkoosi aJl who
down with the steering committee to
spoke to the Platming Cocifflissioo consider conpromiset.
said they (avored die project as a way

symbol of their claim to land parcels
also claimed by the company that
owns die hotel and ranch.

The fence cutters base their

actions on evidence they say they

to erect fences to keep cattle in and these disputing sides together in an
trespassers ouL Those who waiu to effort to resolve the access problem
use the access poirus must obtain a by allowing tradiuonal tise of the
shoreline while protecting it from
key and sign a liability waiver.
being overrun by the thousands of
Several of these disputes ate in the tourists who flock to Hana each year.

have gathered during years of courts. Richard Kckohubu. a relative

research that shows they or their of the Kaikala family, bolsters his
relatives still have interests in lands cUum with an ei^t-page poster
that were leased long ago to the eontaining details of land

conveyances and geneaology of his
Rosewood claims it has quieted family dating back to T859.

predecessors of Rosewood.

title on these lands, and has the right

Recent negotiations have brought

Residents who tp^ to County
Council members

in Hana for a

meeting last night expressed
confidence in current efforts io find a
win - win

answer

to

the

access

SIOO.OOO coverage for S20.0I
less.

legal esd to be allowed to upgrade

Bright side seen in beach dispute
Continued from page AI

oit die contract, tmi it could not
the state's requiicmeni that it p>

The residents appeared to be
worried that the council had come to

iaqrco beach accesses in order to
condemn them for public use. Land
Use and Ria-nning Cuiruniuee chair
Vcima Santos hastened to explain
that the committee was visiting only
in response to requests from

Fire burns lendfiil
KEALAKEHE — Big Islan
mews were tsailling a siubbon
today burning in the county's
landfill site.
The fire was in a contained

but crews were having a diJ
time extinguishing the flames,

began nghiing the blaze li
abandoned vehicles yard abi
pjn. yesterday.
Ftre officials said they dii
know what caused the blaze.

The landfill has been a pn

reccady for the county. Ofi
wee threatened with a Sl.OOO

fine by the State Dcpanme
.'Health last year.

State bans paint sales
HONOLULU

—

The

Oepariment of Agrieuliure

stopped the sale and use of □
paint containing high concrnir.
of a chemical it says could har
environment

and

cause

h

problems for people who apply
The Navy uses the paint. '
contains tributyl tin. or TST. on

Man held ai
morning were holding a io-yer
Kihei man involved in an ace
with a stolen car.

Norman K. Kinney was chi
with auto theft, failure to rcnde
81 the scene of an accident an

col having a driver's license. Hi:
was set at $2,080.

Kinney allegedly took a car

the house he was staying oi wi:
the owner's peimission last r

residents to look into the situation.

Council members agreed to "file"

the subjea and let ^ comnninicy
continue to seek its own solution.

Tavares mix
WAILUKU — Mayor Ham
Tavares is in San Francisco, all

Ing a conference of bis peers, the

Tie vote halts Kihei oiannina resolution

will take s brief vacaiioa

Tavares left yesterday am

/■ /
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Hana Community Poll Comments

-Thanks to the people who put this together.
Communication Issues:

1. Before more ranch land Is sold or developed, is it important to you that Hana

Ranch Partners work actively with the Hana Community to develop a long-term plan
for the community?
Yes-233(93.2%)
-

No - 10(4.0%)

Undecided - 7(2.8%)

How about Kalaeku AG. Park - Keanae to Kaupo

- depends, who will represent, hopefully not another "special interest" group.
- Yes to some extent. It seems to me that it must be remembered that the ranch is

private property, owned by investors who have every right to a return on investment.
What is sold or developed by these owners is already subject to the legal and zoning
constraints imposed by the County of Maui's zonirig, land use plan and the existing East
Maui Community Plan.
- Imperative!
- Very critical to my family
- To me I rather a golf course than 50 homes

- I thought that's what they were going to do from the beginning.
- What happened to the Hana Community Association (no community support)
- This group should include couple kupuna, couple young adults, and people who live here
all their lives.

2. Should a group be formed of Hana Community members to be the active contact
between the Ranch and the community?

Yes 205(82.7%)

No 28(11.3%)

Undecided 15(6.0%)

- Only with an open mind & property owners
- Communicate

- Who will choose this community representative group?
- If possible

- But the rest of the community should be informed who these people are and what their
beliefs are on matters.
- We had one of those before

- No! At least in term of forming yet another citizens group to speak on behalf of the
community. Our community's recent history is littered with special interest groups that have
proven to be both effective and / or have withered away from a lack of citizen input and
interest(Hana Community council, Hana Business Council, etc. etc.)

- It seems to me that the first thing that should be done is to involve our member of the
County Council and our State Senator. This is why we have a representative form of
government, so that those who have elected to represent the community can and should
act as our voices and mediate between dissenting members of the community. If our

elected representatives are unequal to the task, or prove to be biased on behalf of one
party or another, then that politician should be removed from office.
- On the other hand, if a sufficient number of residents within the community feel that Hana

Ranch Partners are acting illegally or are violating the restrictions of existing land use or
zoning laws, and our elected officials are not acting resolutely enough, then a lawsuit
should be filed for an injunction to restrain the Hana Ranch Partners from pursuing any
development that is a violation to those laws.

- How wouid this group be selected? Who? it would be impofiaru to tepresent all aspects
of the local community.
- Yes but no rubber stampers

- How can one or a few persons speak for the community when there are so many different
people and groups?
- underlined "ACTIVE CONTACT"

-Hana has too many "community groups". We can never get any real work done!
-Surveys & questionnaires work best!
-Information to community via news letters, postings.
-but put a lot of locals in groups

-Ranch should inform directly thru community meeting or mail.
-Group - all interested parties, not a selected few
-No developers on the group
Development Issues:

1. If development is inevitable would you rathisr see it makai or mauka?
Makai 6(2.6%)
Mauka 182(79.1%)
Undecided 42(18.3%)
Neither

-

Along Hana Highway only
Plan a master plan subject to amendment
None & my mind is made up

-

Neither

-

Neither

-

Don't want to see it, key words- hide it!

-

Unobtrusive

-

None of both
None of both

Neither

Neither

- Why should it be inevitable. We heard you say you purchased the ranch to help stop
development because you wanted to protect the Hana community with its unique lifestyle.
-

Would not like to see any development!

-

Rather have none

-

This would depend on archeological / sacred sites
It is NOT inevitable

-

No development
No development better
No development / none

-

Neither

- Leave Hana alone, no development or only affordable housing for long term residents
only
-

If?

-

Where's the clear title for one questioned
Doesn't matter as long as access is maintained.
undecided — depends where
It depends upon where, relative to the town, developent would take place

-

who cares?

-

depends on what type of development
no development

-

neither

-

neither

-

nowhere

-

neither

-

3 mauka lots, not subdivisions

-

makai or mauka where? Can't answer if the area is unknown.

- Nowhere we don't need It that is the reason why foreigners come to visit Hana. Do away
with vacation rentals keep them at a minimum. Right now the areas are exploding with
them. Don't want them.

- Its not anyones choice but Hana Ranch.
2. If development is inevitable would you like to limit it to one contained
geographical area?

Yes 151 (64.8%)

No 23(9.9%)

- Along the highway
- Only with an open mind & property owners
- Vs. spread out?
- Needs to be discussed

- depends on the area you're discussing
- Out of view plane

Undecided 59(25.3%)

- No ambient street lighting
- need more info/specs
-

none

-

none

- Neither

- Inevitable? Why?
- wrong premise - dumb question

- Why should it be inevitable? We heard you say you purchased the ranch to help stop
development because you wanted to protect the Hana community with its unique lifestyle.
- If community could choose the area
I want more information

-It depends upon the type of development we are talking about. If it is the kind of upscale
private home sites that the ranch's partners have already indicated would be eventually
developed, then this might not be contained in one area. If their development conforms to
the restraints of existing zoning and land use laws already on the books, then WHERE the
development takes place on the ranch's property is really not something that the
community can insist upon.

-my concern is that these new "mega-homes" are built that they don't adversely effect tax
structure of neighboring homes. To insure this, it would be more advantageous to keep the
development of these homes at one geographic area of the Hana Ranch, but certainly
away from the residential area of Hamoa.

- My family feel that no more apartment houses should be built.
- Where is the clear title for one questioned.
- What is the point of that, to get more of problems have now?
-depends on type of development
-no development it would ruin everything special about Hana
-neither

-no development as per original purchase criteria
-depends on where

-zoning will determine this
-Keep it out of Hana

-Not a choice of the community

3. If there was a way to preserve all ranch land as Conservation, would you want to
do that?

Yes 202(81.5%)

No 19(7.7%)

Undecided 27(10.9%)

- Why pick on Ranch land only?
- I would love it

- I guess

- If they could still have their cows, there are employees who make a living doing that
- Ranch Partners would get enormous tax benefits
Not all. The Ranch holds too many acres. Conservation is good, but there's
population—many local families rely upon the ocean and mountains supplement their
family's food stuff. Cost of purchasing at the Ranch Store takes most people's (employees)
pay check. Families here will not refuse their children sweets, toys, etc., and therefore
spend more than they can afford. Going fishing or hunting fills in those paycheck gaps.
The cost of groceries at Hana Ranch store also includes transporting plus overhead for
'I
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- yes, plus continuing ranch operations plus with opportunities for small farm leases.

- yes but it is not likely to happen in the immediate future.What about affordable housing?
Land for small local farming? Managed growth to accommodate the local community?
- no development

- Give it back to the Native Hawaiians to be put in trust for the betterment of our people

- Cannot lose the land and the only waste would be not letting it benefit. Benefit another
and benefit self and all. Dictionary ; conserve, protect from loss, waste, etc. Official care,
protection or management of natural resources.
-Definitely
-Of course

-Very important
-or most

-only a percentage
t

-mostly with an area for community housing, recreation, and education
-except for people who live here now who need help.
-more if needed

-absolutely not!

4. Is it important to you to keep development away from:
a. Archaeological/Burial/Cultural sites?

Yes 227(92.7%)

No 8(3.3%)

Undecided 10 (4.1%)

-Area of set back

- Need you ask dis question?
-No development- that was the original purpose.
b.Specially-used sites by the community?
Yes 211 (87.9%)

No 12(5.0%)

Undecided 17(7.1%)

-Area of set back

-Again AUTOMATIC!

-Specially-used sites by the community?
- depends where
-depends where
-They are all important areas for our livelihood. We as natives depend on the mountain
and the ocean to eat.

0. Makai?

Yes 197(84.2%)
-

No 12(5.1%)

Undecided 25 (10.7%)

Purpose or use in area set back
Specific ideas need to be publicly discussed
Negotiable
No development
Need you ask dis question?

d. Mauka?

Yes 106(48.8%)

NO 54(24.9%)

Undecided 57(26.3%)

- Purpose or use in area set back
- Specific ideas need to be publicly discussed
- No development
-Need you ask dis question?
-depends where

-They are all important areas for our livelihood. We as natives depend on the mountain
and the ocean to eat.

-depends where

5. Concern has been expressed about the obvious poisoning of trees on pasture
ranch lands. Does this concern you?
Yes 167(68.2%)

No 53(21.6%)

25 (10.2%)

- Depends on poison, African tulips & miconia have to be poisoned
- Urgency, useable, proper dose

- Government spending millions for evasive plant species, trees etc.

- Kaeleku sugar plantation use it for 50 or more years in Kaeleku ag. area are abundant
with flowers and foliage etc.
- Definitely

- Very Much. What Specific poisons have been used? What poison was used for aerial
spraying in the watershed area?

- Most of ranch property are mauka Hana Hwy and/or others elevated so that run-of goes
into the ocean - kill the limo which is food for the fishes. Fishes have no food - they leave!
Population is increasing and too many Hana young people cannot afford such high prices
to purchase land to build and raise families. They have to move away, leaving jobs in the
hotel, etc. to incoming mainlanders. Tourist come to Hana (the Last Hawaiian Place) to
see local people (Hawaiians) Otherwise, they could just as easily go to Miami, PL (or now
to Nevada). Local people prefer to stay put. That's a benefit for Hana and the hotel
- One adult male is an ISA certified arborist
- Somewhat!

- Why is it being done?
- alien species okay
- reforestation necessary

- It mostly depends on whether any of the poisoning agent is running off into our water
supplies or into the ocean. If there is no proven adverse environmental impact on the
community, then they have every right to clear their pasture using any legal agent they so
desire.

- the poison gets into the water and then into the ocean.

- The poison seeps through the lava tubes which our water system does too Rain & well
waters.

-Spike has 12 year half life and is noted by EPA for high propensity to poison ground water
(subsurface)
- Find flat lands Kaeleku etc.

-Invasive species need irradication

-Native and endemic plants need protection
-Very mucli

-And please help us check water that goes to the subdivision and by water tank at Helani
Gardens (Coopers). This may be contributing to all the cancer in our community
- Poison kills

- The trees being poisoned are not natives but usually invasive ones that have taken over,
as far as I've seen. If they wanted extra credit the ranch could plant more natives as
benefit locals, visitors and aina.
-run off effect on sea life

-water, ocean, fish, animals, big concern
-pollution of streams and ocean

-poison does not just "disappear". It could go into the water system and/or ocean, killing
life.
-if it's toxic

-am not aware of this. Would be concerned if it were happening.
-not if just afican tulips and miconia

-Hana Ranch always did it

-My #1 concern is what is coming after the clearing of the land. Is development coming?
This is my #1 concern - not the poising of the trees which I don't think will be ona
weekly/monthly basis.
-surface water

Affordable Housing:

1. If development is inevitable should affordable housing be a priority?
Yes 214(88.1%)
-

What is affordable?

-

And low income

No 15(6.2%)

Mix
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Undecided 14(5.8%)

-

Including rentals. What is really affordable?
If you keep it forever affordable
Especially if its for Hana Natives who live 3 to 4 families per hale

-

This is the only acceptable use - and only for people with family in Hana or who already

live in Hana

-

For locals only

- However it should not take further development to make affordable housing a priority.
We need that right now.
- We need someone who can coordinate a program to secure grants from the Federal,
State and County governments sufficient to make affordable housing a reality here in Hana.
Perhaps a community Housing Development Corporation might be established to perform
that function

-

It is NOT inevitable!! Doesn't have to be "inevitable"

- Ranch employees or prior promises should be honored / consulted
- Definitely
- For local Hawaiians only
- There is no such thing as affordable housing
-

Unless we all become millionaires

- The problem is how we define development, affordable and housing.
- Even if development is not inevitable it should be a priority
-Already set aside for that
-by all means
-only for present residents
-affordable to who
-What is affordable and who fits the criteria

Affordable housing should be the priority for the people who are already living here with
relatives - not because development is coming. We should take care of our people first.
-If for the Hana residents who currently do not own a home.
-Absolutely
-what is affordable, why not!
-What is affordable housing??????

2. Would you or someone in your family qualify for and wish to purchase an
affordable house in Hana?

Yes 111 (45.3%)

No 99(40.4%)

Undecided 35(14.3%)

-

Unless 3 person works
Qualify for -yes
Purchase- not sure

-

What is affordable? Really.

I have a bias against 'sub-division living" and I don't know that if In my elder age I would
qualify.

- We have 7 children, they too will qualify

Many people would and do qualify as poor in order to get an affordable house is a
contradiction. Would it be better to choose an affordable house.

-Not currently-2 children in college may in the future.
3. Do you believe it is critical that affordable housing be accomplished quickly?
Yes 182(75.5%)

No 31 (12.9%)

Undecided 28(11.6%)

-Do not understand "quickly". Not if bypassing the approval process and good planning.
-I think this is a joke, nothing is affordable here
-With good planning and mean that it is affordable
-I hope so!
-No more rich haouii

-Do not quality, have a house
-Before prices go even higher.
- Only the rich can afford so what is affordable
- If it is truly affordable -yes, otherwise low income perhaps more urgent
- But not by bypassing community input and public meetings in Hana. "Fast Track" zoning
is not necessarily good.
- Depends on the cost financially and environmentally for the "quickness".
- For whom?

- For locals only
- Do not sacrifice quality
- Absolutely critical I
- So that not more than 2 families live in a home

- Depends on housing being affordable to Hana residents and hot being for profit
development
- This answer is dependent upon who qualifies for affordable housing? Long time residents
or newcomers?

-Over-due signed form after firm with all new hotel owners-never saw a thing
- For local Hawaiians only.
- Who gets to buy the affordable housing?
- AUTOMATIC! What we going sleep in da rain?
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Public Access:

1. Is it important to maintain access to these areas for Hana residents:
a) shoreline access for fishing?

Yes 237(96%)-

No 4(1.6%)

Undecided 4(1.6 %)

- Only for Hana residents
- Absolutely no questions
-1 do believe that there is a law giving Kanaka Maoli these rights"
- Depends on respect and treatment of these lands

-If what is happening to Muolea Point is any indication , I say no -fourwheelers, dirt bikes,
overgrazing by cattle, trashed campsites. There is not a lot of respect going on for the land
there! Access should be restricted if it is abused.

- By consent of the landowner

-Hana residents only
-1 believe that there was a group of local people on a committee that formed the present
mauka/ makai access. Local people from Hana who used and practiced the activities.
- To not do so would be a waste. See definition.
-HANA RESIDENTS underlined.

-shoreline access for fishing?
-definitely
-definitely

b .shoreline access for walking/jogging/horseback riding?
Yes 212(89.1%)
-

No 17(7.1%)

Undecided 9(3.8%)

Where specifically?
Absolutely no questions
By consent of the landowner otherwise you are trespassing
Definitely not for ATV's and other motorized vehicles
Negotiable
How it I go walking in your yard?

c. mauka access for traditional hunting and gathering rights?
Yes 219(91.6%)

No 10(4.2%)

- absolutely no question
- By consent of the landowner

11

Undecided 10(4.2%)

d. jogging trails

Yes 188(79%)

No 32(13.4%)

Undecided 18 (7.6%)

-Existing only, no new trails
- Where? Not for outsiders

-How about Bicycle paths, too?
-Absolutely no questions
-Carving a trail vs. allowing access for walking feels like development
- By consent of the landowner
-Negotiable
-How much % people jog?
- absolutely yes - very important
-where, can we get one other than by the cross
-II aiou uocu lui uyuioico

-natural trails

e) spiritual sites for traditional cultural practices?

Yes 214(90.3%)

No 13(5.5%)

Undecided 10(4.2%)

- Nui nui

-

Only with kahu's and purpose
Only one Culture? What does this mean?
Absolutely no questions
By consent of the landowner
We are cultural people. We need to practice our rights.
Nah, let's bulldoze em and replace with asphalt and cement.

- We are the aina

- Who are we to say only heiau are spiritual sites different'ohana have own sites to
worship whatever way and style.

Open Questions:

1. If you could ask a question or express your concerns to the Hana Ranch Partners
what would they be?
-Is your profit line more important than the community and residents of this small village?
Conservation preservation is rewarded through the Dept. of Agriculture programs.

- What are your intentions for Hana's future? Do you honestly care about the Hana
residents? Do you or could you keep Hana from becoming another Wailea or West Maui
community whereby our Kupuna and their 'ohana are eventually pushed into a corner,
unable to continue their way of life? Or for the offspring the only future they would see
would be relocate or settle on family property, thereby causing a crowded home.
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-Where are the proposed lands?
-I would ask what is the real master plan? I know you have one. Please just ell us what it is.
Don't make us wonder if you're really for Hana or not.

-The Ranch should be concerned about the desires of the community. While growth is
inevitable, it can be done slowly and TASTEFULLY. We don't need "gated communities" or
"McMansions." Our biggest asset is our peace and tranquility. Let's keep it.
-Try for limited development with as little impact on open space as possible
-Can you be sure that all the properties you "claim" to own have total clear titles? And I'm
not just talking through bogus records & hidden partial ownerships. I mean clear of any
other co-owners who may even have the most minimal interest in any properties the Ranch
claims to own!! We know you claim to own what you once leased from uneducated
Hawaiians.

-To allow the people of Hana to have a say and vote on development. To really hear
concerns - to really care for the needs of the people and not about making money.

-What is the house at Hamoa for? Why idd they select this site? Is it legal to have this
house in the PK zoning? Why isn't the Ranch talking to us about their plans? We know they
are going to subdivide and sell at Hamoa. Why are they keeping it a secret? Why don't they
do like they promised and include the community?
-Do you really care about any of the "locals" answers to these questions or is this just
another development/subdivision project with profit as the only motivation?
-Be very careful! This is (so to speak)the last outpost in Hawaii - Let's not lose it!

-This is one of the last unspoiled places on Maui. Please let's try to keep it that way. And if
we build anything let's build houses people can afford.

-Does Hana Ranch Partners intend to sell some of its land for housing development and if
so, how soon and how many acres and where located?

-Why would any of these questions be an issue? Everyone has a right to practice their
traditional rights, nothing should be limited. A lot of people use our land to fish, hunt,
gather...to feed our families.

-Didn't the HRP, when they purchased the Ranch, tell the community they were
conservation minded and were NOT planning to develop the land????
-With very strict control. Reopen camping on ranch lands. Ban the slobs -but allow us who
clean up after ourselves that privilege
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-Minimum development
-Keep Hana Hana. Hana people first.

-How will Hana Ranch Partners, if development for affordable housing is decided to be

pursued is a priority. Choose WHO qualifies for such housing? 2. What's Hana Ranch
Partners plan for water in the event of a housing development project?

-Since you already put a house in the mauka pasture, without community input, sold Ka'iwi
0'Pele to Oprah without a peep from the community, can we trust you?

-What are your long term plans for Hana? What is your mission statement?
-Please don't forget the upper middle class - we would like to be able to buy land also
-Why is everything so secret? Why don't they communicate with the community? What are
they hiding?

-I think it's very important to keep the shoreline undeveloped!
-What are your plans for the Ranch?

-When you guys make a decision, do you folks include the community's input?
- No sell anymore land, Oprah says she not going develop, but is that a guarantee?
-Is there a luxury housing project currently being planned and marketed? What is the status
of any affordable housing?

-Please do not develop the green hills, pasture or natural areas! Along with community in
general, please support conservation.

-I am VERY concerned and disappointed at the Ranch's posting a "no trespassing" sign at
Waioka Pond (Maka'alae AKA Venus Pool) with barbed wire. A lawyer told me this Is
illegal, that access must be allowed to places used for generations by locals. Instead the
barbed wire should come down and a sign "Dangerous Conditions - Proceed at your own
risk. Landowner will not be held liable for any injuries that may occur. Mahalo."
-no development

-Please don't small parcel and sell. Please try to keep a large number of acres
undeveloped & preserved in trust.
-On all makai pastureland, don't sell, don't develop, no buildings forever!
- Leave Kauiki to Puuiki Makai pastureland as is.
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-Set up trust or legal document to secure all makai pastureiand from red send beach to
Maka'alae so that Hana community is certain there will never be buildings on any of it.
-Leave pastureiand for 1sf300 yards mauka of road. Only develop beyond that.

- Buy back Leho'ula and restore all rights to the Hana community that you promised in your
letter regarding shoreline access.

-Do you care about Hana? in Maui News Jan 2001, you promised to consult the community
before you took any action. LIVE UP TO YOUR PROMISES! & take back the actions
you've already done.

-Tear down the wall just below Hamoa that has robbed us of our view.

-There is a need to follow through on killing, or getting rid of guava - they are greening up
-If they must develop land, make sure It's at least 5-10 acres so it won't look like a Kahului
sub-division I!

-Why was a home built on the hill above Lehoula - highly visible & destroying the views
from both directions? It was very poor judgment.
-main concern would be the promises made to the community re; affordable housing seeing that they are accomplished in a timely manner.

-Why do you want to "develop" or sell at all? Is profit making of such overall importance?
Do you want another Kihei here? Four lane Hana Highway?
-There has been talk in the past of using the ranch to create an ORGANIC beef operation.

Is this an idea that is still under consideration? It is worth thinking about as an option.
- How do you plan to control the invasive species in a manner that is ecologically sound (ie
- no chemicals)?
-Why do you say it is inevitable, it is not

-The community plan process provides a forum for community discussion. Why isn't the
Hana Ranch Partners using it? Ditto Hotel and other Hana groups and
-Please consider a long-term plan for your lands. It is imperative coastal lands are not
locked up from the public. Please no luxury houses w/tall wails blocking scenic views
-Is there a way to keep the ocean pristine
-What are your plans for development and access for the community to the ocean?
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-Too many questions...never ansv/ered...never enough answers...Does it matter? Would it
really change anything? Would you actually take our opinions into consideration??
-Why would you want to alter the pristine beauty of Hana as it now? What makes Hana so
special is how much open space - natural beauty - is here. How could you have a clear
conscience if you destroyed the uniqueness and uncluttered beauty of Hana. Does
. everything have a price?

-Maintain open conservation - Hana is the last refuge of open space. Tourism is dependent
on Hana and it's environment. The state should augment their tax structure to lessen the
burden on the conserved parcels holder
. -Why is everything so secret?
-Hana residents were told Ranch would be conservation land, and not sold. Why is it being
sold and developed?
-Is it possible for our interests to converge?

-What role does monetary profit play now in the development planning?

-If they have no use for the land, don't sell it, give it back to the people of Hana, our
community.

-Always talk to the community/people of the Hana district before big changes happen.
-Keep in mind Hana is said to be the last Hawaiian place, let's keep it that way. How would
more development/ building represent Hana in a Hawaiin way?
-"Hawaiians speaking for the land"

-Thanks to Hana ranch and hotel for providing jobs (even if owners are not the same) and

free lands in the past
-Keep and speak only if you were a land owner, remember the closing of Kaeleku
Plantation in 1945

-We would insist that all development planning be discussed and disclosed to the Hana
community and not as at present be done clandestinely and therefore giving rise to
numerous rumors, both substantiated and unsubstantiated. To quote Woodrow Wilson
"open covenants, openly arrived at"

-Money no matter cause if you sell our aina is like starving the Hawaiians cause we need
the ocean and the mountain to catch our food

-That the partners develop a plan and stick to it
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-What's your agenda for development?
-How can development be controlled if large parcels are sold such as Oprah?
-Keep lots of open space
-Don't be so secretive and distant

-We would like to see horseback riding trails open to the community, after all this is a ranch
-Why do you not honor the land?

-Why are plans not shared with the community?
-What is all the secrecy about?
-The partners made promises and commitments that seem to be faltering. Was it all a
smokescreen?

-A lot of the land they are selling off, including "Simone's", "Oprah", land and where the
house is being built near arena were all stolen from Hawaiians (paying the taxes till can do
"adverse possession" is stealing to me. Many were leased, part of lease were paying taxes
not so they could eventually steal it- because that's the way the sugar companies did it) by
Kaeleku Sugar Co., now known as Hana Ranch. "Could they return the lands?"
-Have Mercy . . . . We live in a very sensitive area, culturally and environmentally.
Conservation is the ONLY Way to Go. Aloha!!

-They need to be meeting with the Community as they promised. Monthly meeting would
be appropriate at this point.
-To whom it may concem, With all the land the Ranch have instead of selling to the Rich
and Famous, Please Consider for our 'Ghana, with families who need to get their own
house and land and who is paying Rent. I am one of them who is own my home and land
from the Ranch who moved us from New Camp to the New Subdivision. Can it be done
the same way?

-If your purchase of the property was to develop Hana, you must have some idea what that
would look like. Can we see your plans, to better understand your outlook?

-Keep Hana Hawaiian - Do not sell our land — Because only the rich can afford it. Take
care of our local people - who will always be here by making affordable homes available.
-Continue cattle ranching. Concerned about dense development, unless it is close to
existing similar development.

-Concerned about design/appearance of affordable housing.
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-Develop mauka

-We feel that the Hana Ranch Partners are developing and selling their lands to outsiders

and giving their contracts/employment to outsiders. What are they going to do to benefit
the real Hana community?

-I am concerned about messages sent out to community assuring conservation &

responsible practices, then to find out the contrary - that rapid development is in the works.
It doesn't establish trust between community and the ranch.

-I'm concerned the Ranch & Hotel are the decision-making bodies of a whole community

-What are your intentions for development?

-My understanding is that the partners have profited nicely from their Initial investment — I
would like to know when is enough, enough! The original rhetoric when they bought the
land was about conservation. 1 would think the time for real conservation is now and would

encourage that path. Conservation easements can have significant tax advantages for
those with large tax liabilities.

-Why is the development of Hana being so actively pursued? Don't you think the reason
people are attracted to here is because of all the untouched beauty? Why would you want
to destroy that? Why would you want to turn this place into "just another tourist stop!"
-Keep it as a ranch

-Is there some way to keep Hana -"Hana"?

-Why can't "regular" people - the not rich, afford to buy property /homes here - this
includes Native Hawaiians, hotel and ranch personnel and school personnel.

-Are you as concerned about where we and ours will be in 20 years, as where you and
yours will be? Mahalo for being apparently more caring than some who we've left just as
vulnerable to might be.

-I am very concerned about development in Hana. No development on the Makai side of
Hana Highway should be done. There is plenty of mauka lands to use that would be less
noticeable, less destructive to the shoreline and water and would not inhibit shoreline use

by the residents. Hana is about the last "Hawaiian" place in the islands. Development
should be as minimal as possible to protect Hana's beauty and serenity.

-What are your plans for the future? What can you offer Hana residents now?
-If resale inevitable, sell to company/ranch that will purchase all ranch lands. Do not break
up ranch lands to various owners.
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'-Hana's attraction is its natural beauty and its deeply rooted Hawaiian culture. "Don't kill
the goose that laid the golden egg". Make your money elsewhere
-Please tell the straight truth. (No Hidden Agendas)
-Answer questions and mail that was sent to them the last 2 years!

- Are you familiar with the Hana Community Plan? If not, why not?

- How can dialogue happen if none of the "Partners" actually live in Hana. How many
people who live in Hana and not connected to Hana Ranch know who the "Partners" are.
other than the well-heeled local whites?

-Land used for cattle is better used for growing food than cattle or expensive homes.

Forests are needed for water (trees not shrubs)to land on the earth and water Is necessary
for life. Hawaiians put their homes on soil unable to be used for food and the best areas for
food growth.

-There is little integrity to current zoning/land use. So-called "Ag" parcels are mostly
second homes,some with rental units, and with no real ag production

-Why do you deny development in an area and say you have no plans when you have
surveyors on the land and have a plan of action?

-AFFORDABLE HOUSING: Affordable housing is a necessity of life. The quality of life for
people living in "affordable housing" is as important for the community as for the residents.
Another parking lot for people like the hotel subdivision will create more discontent and
anger in the community. Affordable housing should take into account not just the dwelling

but also the rural way of life in East Maui. This requires land to keep animals, room to dry
nets and have a garden. Ideally, two acres of land with the house or an urban cluster with

full urban amenities (street lights, side walks) that are attached to a large community
garden and farm area. The existing affordable housing proposal of putting urban housing
(1/4 acre) with NO urban amenities is the way to fill up the schedule of the counseling
services at Ghana Makamae.

-The existing subdivision was an upgraded "camp" for the hotel. This new project appears
to be a "camp" for the construction workers and grounds keepers the ranch will need to
build and maintain their future, upscale, sub divisions. In the interest of harmony, it would
seem wise not to squeeze rural people into small lots. Especially, when they will be the
workers on the property of the land rich.

-First I would like to acknowledge that the Hana Ranch Partners are not your typical
developers. The company shareholders are an interesting mix of aware politicians, lawyers
involved in ecological and human social issues, art supporters, extremely wealthy heirs and
ranchers. To say the least, an interesting mix. They have formed a company to make
money but perhaps are in a position and have the awareness to look beyond making the
most money possible and consider what we all will lose with mainland style development. I
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am sure they are aware that the Mainland USA was once considered a "paradise". That
most of the people moving to Hawaii and filling subdivisions are trying to escape this fallen
"paradise". It would be wise to learn from the mistakes that have been made on the
mainland.

-Landing mansions with all the amenities on the slopes of East Maui would be profitable in
the short term but a crime in the long term. How about building small houses that tread

lightly on lots of agriculturally zoned land. That way the life of the land (that is not human)
can still have a place to reside. Already, there begins the battle of the water pipe and

meters. What atiout all the proposed housing having water catchments and solar panels
for electric? That way they do not have to be on the grid. It encourages owners to "keep it
simple" and builds awareness about how much we actually depend on the non-human
forces of the world. Most banks may not want to give loans for housing without a water
meter for fire code reasons but surely the Getty partners can come up with some sort of
banking solution.

-By offering a solution to problems of development that all first world countries are now
facing, the Hana Ranch Partners would attract buyers who are also looking for solutions.
These people most likely would be interested in the welfare of society and nature. I believe
this would make development more acceptable and be the healthiest form of development
for East Maui.

-That being said, I think that there should be no new development approved for the Hana
iiroa until the Hana Community Plan has been revised. Its ten-year rewrite is now due.

Until the master plan rewrite is completed the community should not move ahead for on
any project.
-What would like to do with your lands?

-Whatever the development plans are, the goal should be not to destroy the untouched,
undeveloped charm of Hana; ie. Hamoa Beach not a condo or high rise hotel in sight.

-Why do you want to make more profit from this after the previous sales and continuing
ranching? Please help us maintain the friendly rural lifestyle of Hana, not destroy it!
-Do not sell land to build million $ homes - Don't change our life style. We love Hana the
way it is now. We want it to stay this way.
-LEAVE HANA THE PEACEFUL LITTLE TOWN IT ISIII!!

-How much more do you plan to sell off.

-What are your real intentions? Where and how much do you plan to develop — Couldn't
you put it in Conservation and get a big tax write-off? Ask Bill Gates to buy it.
-What's your answer to Question #2? What would Hana look like in 20 yrs?
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-Why does the Getty Foundation need the more money? Can't they exploit another area?
-Have Hana Community work with the Hana Ranch Partners. Because the people of Hana
knows what we need.

-Keep access to red sands beach open. You cannot and should not block public right of
way to this popular, spiritual ocean beach.

-Donate / gift as tax write off Ranch Lands at Hana Bay & Beach Park for recreation usage.
-Since various members of Hana Ranch Partners are indeed aware of the concerns on the

part of members of the community about current development issues, why has the Hana
Ranch Partners not selected someone to serve as a spokesperson and contact the
community. Supposedly, Judge Newson was to act in that regard, but he is seldom here in
Hana. This speaks of disinterest on the part of the Hana Ranch Partners to be good
neighbors to the rest of the community, which does not make any sense in terms of good
business practices.
Quite frankly, one of the reasons that there is such poor
communication is virtually everything having to do with development of the Hana Ranch
Partner's land has to go through David Nokamura, the partnerships attorney, for legal
approval. And history has proven the Mr. Nokamura shares very little in the way of
information about the land development issues with the community, as would probably be
the case with any lawyer.
-How will you insure that Hana remain a rural and protected, safe,'ohana community?

-It would be nice to grow just enough to have affordable restaurants, etc. and for people to
make a living. The buildings should match the landscape and never become the focus.
The school should be structured like learning centers with an observatory, swimming pool,
hale, garden nursery, etc. where children 1-100 can learn together. The school should be
governed in accordance with the Hana plan.

-My concern would be that the ocean access be always available to the local community.

-That there be no development of any kind on or at least % mile from the ocean.
-That the locals would be able to camp on the beach weekends (with rules of course)
-Leave a legacy of helping the Hana Ohana in every way.
-What are your long range plans for Hana Ranch and do these plans take into
consideration the sacredness and well being of the landbase...archeological sites..and
present/ future Hana and surrounding communities?
-My concerns are that Hana maintains its' character and rural setting. That the current
community needs are met. That the keiki if this town are able to grow up to live , work and
own their own homes here. I don't want to see Hana become another Carmel or Sausilto

by the sea where only the very rich can afford to live. I also don't want to see any large
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chains or fast food places appear here. Please preserve Hana. Please improve the
opportunities available to the local community.

-Why have you not sought input from the Hana residents and long time Hawaiian families
about your plans?

-I am concerned that you honestly have no regard for the spiritual / cultural significance of
Hana to the Hawaiian Islands. The fact that you are considering development is appalling.

-The Getty's do not have any affection or connection to Hana. They have been completely
insensitive to this community and its' people. Their only motivation for being here is greed.
Dan Omer apparently picked that house site for the new house- how could he? With 3000
acres to choose from, they destroyed the pristine view corridor forever. Greed. They are all
motivated only by greed. They are setting a tone for all outsiders.
-I think it is sad that Omer and Getty majority stockholders and other complacent ranch
partners have no grasp of the impact their actions have on this fragile irreplaceable
environment. There's an old saying about this which perfectly applies to the Hana Ranch
Partners who have professed to "save" the ranch: They have pooped in their hats and now
have to put it on. Selling off God only knows how many lots strictly for a few more
hundreds of thousands of dollars - are you listening, Gordon & Anne, Judge Newsom, Dan
& Patty??? - will destroy Hana forever. These people must be stopped !!!

-They are great. They are with the Hana people like one Ghana, very comfortable, plenhy
aloha.

-I thought their letter stated that they had sold enough to Oprah that more land sale wasn't
necessary???

-It would be beneficial to the community to hold a dialog regularly or at least receive an
informative newsletter about what the Hana Ranch Partners are doing on the land. Cattle

ranching, forest replanting, conservation, general land management and future plans for
development.
-Keep Hana Hawaiian

-Would we be able to utilize the land given without waiting for self help?
-Gould we be given land individually to build a house?
-Please stop poisoning our lands
-Please stop selling our Hawaiian lands.
-Please stop building haole houses!

-you need to make MORE money by selling the land and destroying the last Hawaiian
place?

-Masterplan coordinated with community - Let's do it now
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-Preservation of Hana open space for enjoynnent of future generations

-Create a land trust aimed at the keeping open space and beauty of our unique Hana
-I was born and raise here in Hana in Makaalie! During that time growing up, Mr. Paul
Fagen was the owner of the hotel and ranch. We could camp out with our own Q'hana
Makaalae, Kolike, Lehoula & other spots down the beach. Can this be brought back to us
local residents only!! Still sign a waiver from the ranch and pick up keys so you folks know
whose camping where?

-We are mainly concerned that the local people of Hana Hawaiians (as well as community
workers, ie. teachers) will no longer be able to afford to buy or build homes for their
families. We are also concerned that the true "Hawaiianess" of Hana will be destroyed.
Aro

o
\ ^4.;n
yxjKi ^ii ic iLJi.rx
raiuic;io/
ouii

t—i... i
:
uic dcii-iictp
i icrudin^

:

xo

ix
|i

Iu„...x
luw icti diuity

is the project? Can we get more info. About this in your newsletter? What about all the
people who already applied- do we have to apply again?
- Stop Selling!!

-Please talk to us and the kupuna before developing. This is our home and the lands that
our king gave to us.
-Why do you not preserve all open space ranch owned properties as parkland or
conservation? It is vital to keep open view space and expanses of land for all residents and
visitors alike to enjoy visually and asthetically

-Before they start to give up lands or sell anything, they should try to make sure most of the
Hawaiian families who need housing probably still has rights to these lands
-Affordable housing and apartments
-Affordable housing and apartments for seniors

-Recreation for children, learning center weekends
-Why are you thinking of more development when some people in Hana do not have water
meters now. There should be development after current owners have water meters. What
deals did you make with Oprah?
-Put a limit on Ex. Type homes

-To qualify rnust be a Hana resident for at least 5-8 years

-Was development the real reason for your purchase of the Hana Ranch property? I doubt
I would get an honest answer.
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-Please do not over develop us with expensive homes that will not be affordable to Hana
folks with low income ad will raise our taxes: making it harder for us to live where we were
born and raised.

■ -What are their long term plans for properties owned by them.
-My spiritual ancestors wanted to be included. Take me seriously. This is not a laughing
matter.

-Show us clear title proof. Why is their nothing mentioned about NATIVE HAWAIIANS
inclusion in this poll. Settle all other disputes pertaining to land ownership.
-Share da aina.

- Achieve sustainability.
-Enhance culture.

-Look before act going to save false crack.

-PLEASE don't spoil Hana for the sake of making you all richer. Nuff already.

-To the largest shareholder - what was their original intent when purchasing Hana Ranch?
-What are their long term plans? How will this benefit the community?

-Please try to be more than fair with these Hawaiian folks in Hana, stay small?
-Why, they don't have enough keys, to go into the ranch lands to go fishing, and why some
people hold the keys, that others cannot go fishing because they don't return it?
-Would you live next to the land you just poisoned, with your children? Would you drink
from a well in that area?

-You stated many of my concerns. Thank you for doing this so Hana people have a voice.
1) What happened to your pro-environment, no development goals? 2) How are you giving
back to the Hana community? 3) What is the plan? 4)When will the public b included?
-If there's any development plans let us be partners in the planning process. And whatever
Hana Ranch Partners future plans are, please do it PONO for everyone involved.
-What was the agreement between the Ranch and Oprah Winfrey she bought her parcel?
For development?

-That Hana will be over-developed like the West side
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-I am concerned that any of this incredible property be sold to someone who is only out for
profit.

-Please do not sell to any big corporations, contract developers, big buyers, etc. that would
try to make us a place like Kahului, or a Waikiki. Keep it for the people of Hana. Maybe
even give back the land wrongfully taken from them.
-Thank you for your interest in preserving the pristine beauty of Hana
-Is there a plan already in blue print? Because Hana has no regulation about size or height
of structures being built - we would like to see some conscious building, ie nothing like the
newest houses being built in Hana. We would like to see Hana remain mostly one story
community in keeping with the old plantation style.
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preserve all that is special and culturally significant about East Maui? Show us. Those of
us who came here from somewhere else (Including myself) need to step back and listen to
the people of Hana. They know what's best for the land better than we ever will. And I
mean that from a very practical perspective.

-How many acres are we talking about?

-Do not pretend to want the best for Hawaiians. Disclose your ambition and hurried need
for profit.

-There should never have been a question whether we should be part of the planning.
Open dialog Is always the best way.
-DO NOT be overwhelmed by developers. It is not worth the impact that it would cause on
the land

-Please consider keeping the shoreline accessible. We hope to continue our traditions and
cultural heritage - make sure we can have our gathering rights to the mauka and makai
lands.

-Not to build in a way that would mar the pristine nature of pastureland from the Hana
Highway

-Aloha, you folks who own the ranch are of wealth and that brings power. You can live
anywhere you choose. We cannot. For you to come and make such drastic changes to our
lifestyle, ie buy and sell at such prices that our taxes are increased to the point of forcing us
out, we live simply, we do not need luxury homes. Look at us, we only want to maintain our
culture. We want to live peacefully. We do not belong to private clubs, exclusive country
clubs, we do not have hired help or the means to send our kids to private schools or study
abroad. Help us, if you can, to continue to live in dignity. Many of you own several homes.
We only want our home, and affordable. Having three generations in one house isn't very
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comfortable and leads to many probfems. Please consider housing for our young families
before you build yet another home for yourselves. There is enough here to be generous
enough to help. We do not want or expect a handout. But perhaps we can work together to
keep Hana Hana.

-Could they preserve packets of land as conservation to avoid sprawl?
-There should be limited development here with NO golf courses

-Stop selling the land! Because you hold the lease or deed to the land does not give you
selling rights. There native local people of Hana are the REAL owners of the land. They
have been here for generations and take offense to their land being sold from under them.
Hana Ranch Partners and Realtor/Brokers are no different. They are making money from

selling "local" Hawaiian lands. I for one am angered at seeing our lands being sold only foj^
the benefit/gain of reaitors/HRP getting money. What do the local Hana people get?
NOTHING! Many families are crowded living in one house. It's like when they sold 102
acres to Oprah Winfrey only to tell the residents after the sale. The people have been the
caretakers for generations and should have had a say in the areas around Kaiwi O Pele.
HRP are so insensitive culturally. It just goes to show that they are only after money. And
where do these people live anyway? And who are they — the Hana Ranch Partners??
-What are your plans, goals for your Hana investments? — Really and honestly — Do you
understand the message in the fairy tale about the goose that laid the golden egg?

-What do you think Hana would be like in 10, 20, 30 or more years from now? Do you think
that the community should know what is going on or being developed in Hana, as well as,
get an input on projects?

-Keep any development to a bare minimum. Affordable housing and housing be priority
above all else. We have ENOUGH million dollar homeowners here in Hana. Get involved
w/ opening the Hana Marketplace.

-What's their goals for Hana? Ask them the second and let's hear what they have to say.

-What are your plans for the future? What has already been decided on? How important
are the wishes of the community to you?

-How can it be possible to develop along-term plan for the community when the Ranch
changes ownership unpredictably?

-When considering negotiations with the Hana "Community"- consider who you are talking
with!!! Make sure they are Hana People!! Also, do what ever you WANT...if it's within the
legal limits of the law and zoning restrictions. It's your land 111
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-Why did the wall at the roads curve below Hamoa Beach be built to obstruct car view of
the point, beach and coast line? Was this VIEW promised in the first two letters to the
community? How rude to this community and its visitor to obstruct this wonderful view.
-Why did you sell land to Oprah? That should not have happened.
-Think Wisely. Think Hana.
-What price ranges do you consider affordable housing to be?
-What plans for expansion and development have you not shared with the Hana
Community? Are all the titles to that lands you "own" legal?

-To have more jobs for the Hana people so they can support their family. And also to clean
the makai pasture in front of tl ie old nasegawa Store and the service station.
-Plans for waste disposal from households of additional residents? Plans for noise control?
-Why do so few need to "own" so much? How much money and land Is enough?

-What is affordable housing? No more rich hauolis. No development except affordable
housing to Hana permanent residents. No outsiders for rentals.
-Will there ever be an area set aside for small local businesses in or near Hana, such as
the failed area near the center of town?

-Keep Hana Hana! Forget development. Just improve what we have. Avoid GREED.
-Would it be possible for the community to purchase the property at a discounted price?
-I would like for the Ranch Partners to collaborate with facets of the community to assist in
achieving infrastructure needs of existing organizations ie Ghana Makamae, MOO, etc. I
think Hana Ranch Partners is comprised of well-meaning individuals and look fon^/ard to
working with them.
-Nothing. Give them time to establish why now. Not before then.
2. Twenty years from now, what would you like the community of Hana to look like?

-If the land at Waikola ponds sold again -To be purchased for County or State Parks

-We would like to have Hana remain a small HAWAIIAN village with natives enjoying the
same simple activities and able to fish, hunt and forage as they did for many years. The
increase of ocean FUN activities in Hana has changed the regular spawning areas of many
species for fish that the natives have depended on for many years. The present Hotel is
able to employ many but an increased development would mostly likely change the entire
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community atmbspheile. It would be nice to think of Hana as the same community as 20
years prior; it would be sad to return to a community that one would not be able to
recognize.
-Improved

roads/water/services. More small businesses at Town Center.

Other

restaurants, open air rharket
-We both would like it to look the same as it is today as much as possible
-Like it is NOW. Rursil. We don't need another Kihei. Growth should be very controlled,

keeping the charm of Hana. The more development, the less unique we become.
-Limited development j Housing mauka of road and some additional retail outlets.
-Ideally I liope it stays' the same. But we know money talks. Outsiders from the mainland
are drawn here for a piece of paradise; while the poor people, mostly Hana residents, are
stuck here w/low paying jobs, jacked up land tax & a bunch of rich haole neighbors. Come
on, lets' try to help the real Hana Community (old style), not the new and improved rich
Hana community!
-Very affordable houses for all.
-Bike and running trails for all to use.

- Outdoor sports park for kids & families.
-No commercial development.

- A community crafte|rs market - affordable, run and operated by the community handcrafted Hana products.
-I give up. It will be overrun by the wealthy and the local people will be pushed out.

I
-Very close to what it looks like now.
I

-More greenways, less development.
I

-A little more development of stores for Hana Residents which would provide more jobs. A
community center. A "working" town. Why not sell Hana beef here?
-As it does now!

-Like it does today. Little development. We need housing for local families but we do not
need big fancy houses, more stores, restaurants, condos, timeshares, gold courses, etc
etc. If Ranch wants to sell land to developers, sell it back to the people of our community.
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-Like it does now! I would also like to see all illegal vacation rentals converted to housing
for the local community.

-I would like to see it fairly much the same, but would hope that families living in shakestructures would have been able to build homes. Better CONSTRUCTION with lasting
power.

-Drug free, domestic abuse free, alcohol free, teenage pregnancy free, soil & water
conservation rules, followed by ALL. including HAWAIIANS!
-With very limited remodeling, the same.
-Much the same as it is now. Minimize development and if necessary, confine it to specific
areas.

-Same

-Hawaiian community - fishing, canoeing, hunting, healing centers not just Hawaiian - Unity
in diversity.

-Affordable housing that uses alternative energy - solar, wind turbines, water catchment:
less reliance on 'grid' utilities and more independent systems.
- Sidewalks on 'uproad' and 'downroad'safer for keiki or bike ways.
- Continual "opening" of loi.
- less families struggling with effects of alcohol & drug abuse.

- Childcare for pre-preschoolers integrated with kupuna involvement instill value of ohana.

- Alternative leaming center for students who do not Tit" in public school settings; off
campus...work-study program.

- Less Incidence of diabetes, heart disease, alcohol/drug abuse, more healthy Kanaka
Maoli.

-community garden led by high schoolers/teens off campus: mahele to kupuna and large
ohana, sell to tourists, educate elementary on benefits of gardening/subsistence living.
- all graduates seeking post high school education
- less incidents of teen pregnancy.

-Hana community newspaper.
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- a laundry^mat facility.

- a graduating class that 'oielo Hawai'i.
- dialysis facilities. 15.

'

-Kamehameha Schools involvement in Hana's children in Hana beyond preschool age enrichment programs for older children.

- Community plays - resident actors/actresses bringing to life Hawaiian legends.
-Automotive repair facilities and staffing provided by Hana Gas.

- Kupuna discounts on essential food/living items from either store (toilet paper, eggs,
ui^ayj, iiiiirv, ou^ai, iiwuiy.

-Much as it is now. Perhaps with more indigenous plants, less invasive species.

-Molokai. If development is inevitable, who cares? I only care if development isn't
Inevitable. Why don't we stop it? Nobody stops it, nobody cares. Look @ Hina Malailena nobody cared - we let people who lie and cheat get away with it!
-Much the way it is now. A small quaint little town with lots of open land, cattle grazing and
fishermen on the shore.

-minimal changes with indigenous use of plants, etc.

-Good school for children. Something of the Hawaiian culture still in place, esp. in the
Hawaiians. The natural beauty should be preserved. It's what keeps Hana special. Once
that is gone, we lose a lot.

-Access to all shoreline, minimal development for Hana residents mauka
-I don't want to see it turn into Kihei or Wailea w/lots of condos. Leave it as it is, if you

develop, then make affordable housing for our Hana residents so that they can have a
place of their own instead of renting or living in homes w/10-20 people!
-It would be nice if it looked pretty much like it does now, with the additions of affordable
housing, both to buy and to rent.

-Just like it does now, only better social & community services and support.

-Intelligently developed, with great care given to preserving as much open space and
access to beach, pools, waterfalls as possible. These places are the reasion we chose to

live here and why tourists come. Most people don't want to live in such a remote plaq^
anyway.
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-same as above (no development)

-It would be nice to have the community still maintain its rural qualities. I'd like to see a
'beautification plan' for the town area - esp the general store!
-All Makai Pastureland identical to how it is now, secured by law. More local organic farms -

fruit & vegetables. Local beef and fish and pig available. More paths into the jungle. Not just
rich and poor homes, but in between, too. Sidewalks in all developments. Most of Mauka
preserved as conservation pastureland. A few more stores. More small entrepreneurial
businesses.

-The 100 acres for affordable housing developed, and the park developed, the pastures
cleared, and wetlands returned and maintained.

-As most as possible like it looks today.

-Small town look and feel. Open spaces, green, eco friendly commercial outlets with good
food. Recycling, a movie theatre (one) and laundry.

-All open view planes be preserved. The green pastures to sea should be designated
"Highly Scenic" like the Calif Coastal Commission to preserve the breath taking beauty.
Expensive homes destroy the feel of Hana views!
-Very much the same as it looks now.
-The same (affordable housing)
-Like now.

-Connected to the aina. Growing our own food. Living more sustainably with the resources
that we use.

-A better balance of housing between "mansions" and affordable. SMALL retail &/o
commercial development within confines of Town Center. Coastlines open & accessible!
-For sure not another Kihei or Lahaina! Keep our community looking the same with #1
priority affordable housing & laundromat away/indirectly away from public view.

-I would like to see pastureland reforested with native trees and plants. I would hope that
any additional housing that is constructed be arranged in thoughtfully designed areas - with
plenty of space for walking & bike trails - not cheaply made slapdash low income projects.

- I hope that efforts are taken to provide sustainable energy sources & ecologically sound
sewage treatment.
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- I would hope that our precious places (natural & historical) are preserved, i hope that
there is a local marketplace that sells organic produce & handmade crafts as well as some
reasonably priced restaurants that serve traditional Hawaiian and organic food made from
locally grown produce & meat. •

-A community planned for the benefit of all residents, not just the big land owners.
-Very similar to what we have now but w/some affordable homes, a few more homes
mauka, lots of pen space; organic farming; bike/walking/jogging paths to get around town
and the other areas for recreation.

-Much open space with access to the ocean and hiking trails along the ocean. A town
center with alternate eating places. The market to finally open for LOCAL vendors to sell
produce,food and crafts.

-We would like for Hana to look like it did twenty years ago, maybe more. If more

development continues, we won't be Hana or a town. We'll be a damn city. NO MORE
COUNTRY!! NO MORE BEAUTIFUL HANA??!!?? Might as well change the name!!
-Just like it does now! What's wrong with that? PS: Thank you for asking.

-keep Hana as is with minimum development(not less than 5-10 acre parcels that does not
impact the community). Water is the critical factor in any development. Limit the water
meters or shares and you limit growth. Prohibit County from taking over the water
company. I own five acres in the Kaeleku farm area as do those around me. If the county
took over the water company, the averages would be subdivided into 1/2 acre lots by the
greedy and the destruction of Hana would begin. History teaches us that high density would
follow county water goals.

-The way it is today, no changes to the makai side & less or no more vacation rentals w/no
ability to rent for locals in the community

- No more racism. That people see each other as people, not as a color. That we try
harder to understand the differences in cultures and are kinder because of it.

That all

people do everything they can to support the Hawaiian people, give them their homelands,
and their dignity, protect their aina, laugh with them, learn from them, and ask that they In
turn respect that the world has changed and will not go back, our only hope for happiness
is how we deal with it and each other.

-Why they are not informing the community of all the land sales? What is their 20 year
projection? How are they going to stay afloat?
- The Piilani Kings Trail repaired and usable by the public.
- Small business allowed by locals.
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- more public bathrooms

- keep Hana, HanaU

- much as it does now but more varied, more adult, more childlike, better larger school,
more kids.

- I would like to see it the way it is now. This is what makes Hana unique and different
from other places

- hopefully gas prices won't rise too far

- If Hana could stay just how it is, that would be perfect

- keep the serenity but only the above average income and rich wil! spell it. ! blame the
realtors for our high property taxes : greed for money

- obviously some development is inevitable, but we wish a harmonious community of full
and part time residents where there is still a thriving ranch with cattle, unspoiled beaches, a
couple of terrific restaurants, first class public facilities, no billboards, no fast food chains
and a place that remains "no ka oi"
- Pretty much like it is today
- The way it is now

- Too many mainlanders buying up Hawaiian land

- Haoles don't like the brown skin people, they only nice so they can take their land. I see
it from experience. They just want their land.

- A tropical rural village with unique local crafts & goods, traditions offered in a manner that
reflects traditional Hawaiian life styles

- Rural setting with Hawaiian Ghana still maintaining ownership of their lands
- Just like it does now, except with an affordable housing area
- More jobs
-Less development
- Retain the flavor of the "Heart of Hawaii" as much as possible.

- Very restricted development in the past 20 years
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- More services for locals, food, entertainment, but done low key, no national chains

- Like it does today with very limited development & with development being in alignment
with the current( and past) era of Hana

- Progress (business type) kept to Hana town — Ranch / Hotel being open to leasing or
selling lots in town for businesses to thrive: barbershop, restaurants, ice cream ? pizza?
Outside of hana town limited to "special use", no sub divisions that are not built of Hana
people "ie affordable housing"
- Hawaiian homelands opened up
- The Same As it Does Now

- Open Space, View corridors and aH Makai areas in Conservation
- A community tree planting and beautification program

-Government needs to enforce zoning laws, follow the community plan and act in the
community's best interests - not "Special Interests"
- The Hana Community Health Center needs to be controlled by a community membership
as oriqinallv envisioned.
-MAHALO FOR THIS EFFORT!

-I would like Hana to be Hana, but a little improved, a Laundry Mat with Dryers and few Big
Washers. All of Hana Ohana have more washers but need dryers. For me I had to go to

Wailuku to do my washing on my Big Blanket and Spreads.
Hopefully for the next generation to come!
- Be Hana, Ohana

- Twenty years from now I will be 80 years old, so whatever will be, will be.
- For the shore line to look as it does today.
- 1^ to have gated communities.

- Real affordable housing, that is realistic for people who work a 40 hour job, and have
kids.

- Places for kids to pursue activities ie: skate park, public swimming pool for sports, Visual
Arts Center for diversity.
- No traffic lights
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- Small village center ovmed and operated by individuals
- i would like to get up in the morning to hear the birds making noise, roosters crowing,
dogs barking (you know the hunters are going out) be able to see the sunrise and the
sweet smell of flowers and clean pure air. I would like to see small scale improvements, jot
of open space, and more cattle on the range. No more homes high in the mountains like
Kahawaikapia side (spoils the scenery) I hope our Hawaiian culture live on thru our Ghana
from generation to generation. Family luaus for special occasions will continue - learning
to gather, preparing for this is special in Hana.
- Similar to what exists. Minimum 2-3 acre sites. Adequate water/infrastructure for sites.
Underground utilities (electrical, telephone, cable). Additional commercial service sites for
local shops. Additional transportation (bus/air) to the other side.
- 3afr!0 as now.

- Like it does now, with the exception of a small number of affordable homes, for Hana
residents to extend their families.

- An improved version of what it is now—

- completing much-needed projects like the marketplace, the proposed deli/market,
transforming the old Hasegawa store; and securing funds for improvements in our school,
our health center, our local nonprofits; businesses, improvements for the people who live &
and work here - but not an increase in development of land and residential sites for rich
newcomers, who are increasingly making our precious coastline unavailable and
inaccessible to current residents.

- As much as possible as it looks today with moratorium on Makai development
- Controlled, unobtrusive development to benefit M of the community
- Care for the aina and its original inhabitants and their natural resources.
-I would like to see a number of diversified agricultural ventures that offer real employment
to the community and significantly reduce the tourist based economic stronghold that is
currently the case. I would like to see managed growth, real affordable housing as
provided for by community land trusts and large preserves of open space and conservation
lands. I would love to see the coastal stretch from K. Eade's to Koki beach still as it is

today. I would love to see the workers of the hotel buy out the owner with an ESOP or
similar mechanism and worker/manage the business.

-We would like Hana to look "uncongested". We don't need another Kihei. We would like
to look along our coastlines and see nature, not houses or buildings. We would like to
look up in our mountains and see plenty of untouched lush green beauty & not a place
riddled with construction looking like our subdivision. Keeping Hana as close to the "old
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Hawaii" should be the priority. Preserving what is left of this incredibly unique area should
be of value and not how much can we get away with building before it's destroyed.
-It would be nice to have a limit to the development, and preserve the rest as it is
-Like it does now!

-Like the Hana of today

-Self sustainable to a greater degree, with economic and cultural security. Connecting and
adequate green belts winding in and around neighborhoods with a walk or ride along
coastline and deep mauka areas of multi purpose access including agriculture. A ranch
(non expanding cattle, but horse proud) is a hotel partnership in Ecotourism and cultural
immersion. Hana youth are hoping against an odds for this future.

-As close to what it looks like now as possible. The town center needs a facelift as long as
it is kept "Hawaiian" looking. No strip mall. No fast food outlets. Outside influence kept so

minima! as hardly to be noticed. The village Market Place needs to be put to use by the
people of Hana. It would be wonderful if the old theater could become a theater again for
movie showings and use by Hana Arts and for other community functions. Please keep
Hana Hawaiian and as undeveloped as possible. It is too special to ruin for money.
-Thank you for your efforts. This is good.
-Just like it is now!
-The same as now

-1. No fast food outlets. 2. no shopping malls. 3. larger youth center/ more "Hana"-type
education and activities. 4. local architecture, ie. Island/tropical. 5. better beach facilities.
6. new pier

-A vibrant community where resources are available to our residents and we can share our
culture with visitors in a controlled way
-Same
-Like now

-Like it was 20 years ago-

-Are you asking for "fantasy" or "reality"? a) Fantasy: Care for our aina, the environment,
respect for cultural areas and beliefs. B)Reality: Greed and destruction of our ocean and
aina by uncaring people who leave their s ^t behind for the locals to clean up. We who
are "keiki o Ka aina" cannot fight those with big bucks. We only know that God created and
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we are the custodians of his creation. What we leave behind fo future generations we will
have to stand before God and be accountable.

-If your survey wasn't successful it's because didn't include a stamp to maif it back. This
one's for love of Hana! and "on the house".

-Like stepping into the past with the existence of villages (hale Kahiko) surrounding other
home styles which utilize the past (nanahope) as a guide of how to preserve and use the
resources efficiently and with the next generations in the plan for growth.
-Like Hana, not like the rest of Maui, which used to be beautiful too. You're already rich;
swallow your greed and do the right thing.

-If there is development it should be low density so not to disturb the tranquil feeling of
Hana. No Golf Courses or Gated Corrirnunities

-Twenty years from now I would like to see no more of the urban subdivisions that have
created so much stress and distress in the community. I would hope that all future
development truly takes on the rural needs of the people living in East Maui. Rural life is
not for everybody and for those people there is West Maui. There is need for an extension
of a small business district near Hana town center that is not a monopoly of ownership.

-I would like to see a small pier for fishing and swimming with a simple ramp for getting
small fishing boats in and out of the water. We do not need a multimillion-dollar pier that
would encourage developers to bring in shipping containers. Most of all, I would like to see
that even the non-human inhabitants of East Maui are taken into consideration. They give

so much to us in ways that it may not be easy to calculate but if we push this life out we
lose what "paradise" we have left on East Maui.
-I will not be.here!

-Very much the same but with improved housing available for an employment pool that
would service the community in all aspects of the community's economy

-Very similar to now. with small businesses in the little buildings next to Hasegawas that
would work for benefiting everyone, le. - a small edible oil press and people could bring
their own nuts, a food drying facility where people could bring their extra fruit to make a little
extra money from their home yards and gardens.

-THANK GOD FOR HANA

We beg you to help us stem the encroaching tide of

development!

-We want to be peaceful, beautiful and untouched by too many homes, people, stores,
bidgs., etc. Why is Hana called Heavenly? Don't change HEAVEN!Keep it Kapu!
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-This poem was written and given to me by a past guest of HOTEL HANA MAUl IN THE
EARLY 1980's. He and his family presented it to me in the dining room during dinner. This
was before ROSEWOOD came to Hana!

-The God's came down, and made for man,
-The earth, the sun and the sea.

-And then they made,for God's own use.
-A heaven on earth Hawaii.

-They blessed this work, this Hawai'l they made
-And breathed magic into it's soul.
-Now we who touch these magical shores,

-Discover Love is life's true goal.
-You breathed the air, and walked the sands,
-Where Gods once chose to play.

-It cost you dear, for it is here
-Your hearts will forever stay

-You will leave your hearts in this land of Love
-And your life will forever more be
-A measure of time away from Love's home
-This birthplace of Love, HANA - MAUl.

-Don't ruin what God has given us We ARE A SPECIAL PLACE ON THIS ISLAND OF
MAUl. LETS KEEP IT THIS WAY 1!!!! MY HEART ACHES TO THINK THAT CHANGE

(MILLION $ HOMES. AND ALL THAT COMES WITH IT) WILL TAKE AWAY THE
BEAUTY, THE PEACE, THE LOVE AND 'Ohana lifestyle we LIVE TODAY. What of our
ANCESTORS BURIED ON RANCH LAND? BE RESPECTFUL OF THEM! LAND TAXES
WILL GO UP AND WE CANNOT AFFORD THIS. WE LOSE OUR HOMES!

-Don't do this to us, we do not deserve it. FOR ONCE THINK AND FEEL FOR THE
PEOPLE OF HANA AND NOT FOR YOUR POCKETS!!!!!!!!!
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-PS I have lived here for 27 happy, wonderful years, let me die happy. Leave Hana as is!
-The same outside of town

-Just like it is except in town. I think that a commercial center would be good for the
community and provide employment.

-Much the same, but with more affordable housing, park area for children developed
(Pa'ani Mai), Better access to MCC, UH allowing for further education and thus young
people to get education and return to Hana if desired.

-A community that is self sustaining with Hana Resident, Hana Housing for Hana Resident
only at least 10 years or more in Hana. A park for skate board, bike riding, with parking
area. A walking and jogging path.
-Very much like it is today
-Young families having a house, more of the same families still around, enough Jobs to
keep most of our youth home and preserving the sensitivity of Hana's way of life and well
being
- Obtain what we have already in the community and by all means "slow controlled growth"
-Be free of commercial development, such as fast food franchises, etc.
- Affordable (and Kupuna assisted living) housing in place and satisfying the needs of the
community.

- A community that had reversed the problems of drug and spousal abuse.
- A less divisive community, one that worked together for the common good under the
guidance of a committed and effective community council.
- Improved agriculture and aquaculture business ppportunities which would sources of
employment for our Hana district residents.

- Rural, slow paced, sparse population
- Hana would not be Hana without the local culture and the Hawaiian people. Let's keep it
sacred and unspoiled with lots of open space..

-Development that allows for truly affordable housing for the Hawaiian Hana families and
other Hana community members who are committed to perpetuating ancient and
contemporary culture and tradtition, and who are committed to Hana. 1 think we would
benefit from a cultural center too that incorporates all the arts.
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-The proportions of ethnic groups would remain the same. Local people should be able to
buy land and have enough good employment to return or remain here.
-Like it was 20 years ago

-The same as it is today 2/05 but with the exception of affordable homes on at least 1-2
acre parcels

-Similar to today 2/11/05

-sustainable community of people who live work and recreate on the land with reverence
for it's resources and spirit. Better affordable housing and community gardens that grow
healthy organic food that is planted, tended harvested and eaten by the community itself.
Reforestation of the indigenous forests and preservation of coastal waters and inland
streams. Conscious stewardship of the aina that nourishes and empowers the entire
community

-Twenty years from now, ! would love to see the local community in Hana thriving. The
young people of Hana having realized the opportunity to own their own homes, open small
businesses and small specialty farms. A plan in place to manage sustained growth for the
local community. The ranch has the opportunity to make this possible by selling the land to
affordable housing and farming endeavors and by opening up space for locally owned
businesses to operate.

-I am glad to see that your current plans include property for a park and some land for
housing. I hope this happens soon and that you will continue to do more along these lines.
Additionally that a significant part of ranch lands continues to have an agricultural purpose
which benefits the land and the community.

-Just like it is now except for a bigger grocery store and a laundry mat.

-Like the way it's always is, no development, don't use the lands for the convenience of the
people, there's more alien here in Hawaii then Hawaiians. Look at our land, we never had
any of those shit of plants, fence, bugs, etc. and they dare to check our bags when we
leave to go to the mainland, and they bring snakes and shits. And destroy our land. Now
this huge ship, they throw they waste in the ocean, the fish eat it and we eat the fish. The
aliens shits, then we all look senile that came from the Nile River to Paradise. What next.

-Much as it does now with only a new Hasegawas, new restaurant and new hotel owners!
-Open space along the coastline. A few houses at the foothills, but not on prominent
hilltops. Large trees and planting around the houses to soften the impact.
-It is important to maintain the rural atmosphere of Hana. While its important for the
partners to receive a reasonable return on their investment, it's vital that any real estate

building be kept low key and tasteful. Gaited gentleman estates are not in keeping with the

40

spirit of Hana. Wailea is a prime example of gaited communities losing touch with
Hawaiian culture and life style.
-The same as it is today

-I'd like Hana to be a town where we don't look like we're poor. When you have to live with
your parents, it makes you feel like you're not independent. We are! We just can't afford
the prices available.

-Like to have more brown people instead of white.

-Be the Hana community like it was, hukilaus, luaus, sharing our ocean and mountain foods
and be the loving community we still cherish today, Ghana style.
-No traffic jams, plenty of open spaces, clean air, clean water, clean ocean

-Like it does today
-A magnetic, unparalleled place of beauty, perpetually cared for by and for future
generations.
-As it is

-Dear Friends, I thank you for the pureness of your motives in establishing a perpetual
endowment of Hana's beauty for future generations. I hope we may encourage these new
land owners to be active members in the community, with equal love for it's unparalleled
beauty, that their motives to preserve it may exceed ours in all zealousness. God bless us
all.

-Safe playground for kids
-Clean ocean and land and air

-Hana infrastructure is not prepared for more development(schools, roads, stores)
-Very much to remain Heavenly Hana old Hawaii - I pray it never become like everywhere
else! That what makes it sacred.

-Hana should remain Heavenly Hana!! Not Lahaina or Kihei or U.S.A mainland. Visitors
come to Hana for us, the local people and the beauty of our aina. Open lands, beautiful
beaches and shorelines. Not houses so close to each other like Oahu! They say Hana is
the last Hawaiian place. I bom and raise in Hana, 54 years and I say It's not!! We do need
progress but limited and well planned, so that it won't boom into something we can't
control!

-We would like it to stay as close to it is now as possible
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-Much the same as it is today. However, because progress is inevitable, I v/ouid like to see

a public swimming pool (1^') and a community center (like Helene Hall) but further out from
town & bigger,(much bigger)
-HANA !

-Small development
-Housing for local folks
-I want it to stay the same as it is now

-More brown people than white people
-From the list I see only 2 local Hana people. Everyone else are imports. Why come tell us
what to do. Crack down on all the guys who buy and rent vacation homes around town
illegally (like it Ag. Parks etc.) cause then we no can buy
-No new growth

-No new development

-No new buildup

-Exisitng businesses and parks upgraded

-Existing residential properties allowed to add buildings otherwise NO NEW CLEARING OF
LAND for buildings or homes
-No new residence / business permits to be issued

-Establish a MORITORIUM for 5-10 years and then re-evaluate

-All Hawaiians whose families has been here for 7 or more generations back on their
rightful lands, including the lands the ranch claims!
-Municipal swimming pool
-About the same

-Affordable supermarket
-I would like to see it with some more restaurants. A movie theater and a wellness center

that's not interested in pushing meds. Less drug abuse and more places for locals to live in
beauty and harmony. Better stage lighting at Helene Hall and a gret chef at the Hana Hotel
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-Ideally Hana should look the same way it does today

-Like it did 20 years ago! This growth spurt is scaring the heck out of me. We're losing
everything that made Hana so great in the first place. We definitely support monitoring of
growth rate and location. With prayers for Hana future and the Hawaiian community.
Aloha.

-Similar to today with a few shops like they had in the days when the sugar mill was

running. Small shops with many local specfalty. Rebuild the town like the old days 1930's. No 2 story buildings.
-As it is today
-No buses, less dependency on tourism. No ferry's, less traffic.

Homes for Native

Hawaiian, not affordable houses.

-Restoration of native plants.
-Access Rights
-You know think Hawaiian. Listen to the voice of our ancestors not the business sector or
the carnal mind.

-Minimum development - country living - no fast foods - no more hotels - better boating
facilities at Hana Bay -(dock upgrade - washdown area -temp moorings etc.)
-As the model for all. A place of nature and community. A place of to work easy and play
hard. A place would desire to live and raise a family or import it's practices to places they
are visiting from.

-P.S. Good luck and thanks for caring
-Like it did 20 years ago. There are too many rich estate houses going up that no one but
the very wealthy will ever be able to afford, when the people who built them get bored and
move on.

-The way it is now with greater access to specified trails. It is now a closed gate community.

-Better medical facility, less loose dogs, housing for teachers, activities for children playground, swimming pool, not necessarily for recreation but for exercise. Safe
bike/walking paths, continue with as much greenery as possible with native plants.
-No traffic lights here

-I would like to s MORE Hawaiians, local people, have houses of their own.
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-About what it looks like now.

-Just like it is. I want my kids to grow up the same way I did. which is why I choose to raise
my family in Hana.
-Keep Hana, Hana!

-Economically stable, thriving, healthy people. Alternative energy model for outside model,
cultural sites and natural resources protected. Empowered community united and working

together. Community swimming pool, minimal industrial area for private industry, more
places for children and teens to learn In (private school), NO state system.

-As close as possible to how it looks now, giving priority to affordable housing, not just the
wealthy.

-I want Hana to be tradition sate tor us and our future families a place where we can call
our home town. Feel free to go away and come back home. Our haven.

-Exactly like it does now except for a an affordable housing subdivision or community of
some kind for struggling present residents.

-As close as possible to the way it is now, with a new floating Pier in Hana Bay for the kids
and the community. Also our new Pa'ani Mai Park as well.
-Not much different than right nov»'

-We are not in favor of a golf course. But if it's inevitable we would like to see an

ecologically updated on without chemicals to run off to the ocean or poison the ground and
water. We are opposed to the use of chemicals and herbicides.

-Pretty much the same as now, only with single family affordable housing. Meaning
ACTUALLY affordable; not just as a catch term.
-As close to the present as possible.

_The T— you" mansions of Wailea will be built here. There are already a few around. They
landscape with poison and use Hawaiians for yardworki

-That the community is seen as the only last Hawaiian place, and not diluted with no
natives left to represent the true spirit of aloha and place. Mahalo nui for your kokua and
this letter.
-As it is now

-I would like it to remain just the way as today except for a Laundromat addition
-1 would like to see cluster development with lots of open space.
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-Like Hana Town, not Hana Resort

-The same as today
-A truly Hawaiian community. No
luxury homes, no gated areas.
-Taxes still affordable.

-Same

-Develop affordable housing from Health Ctr to Paianini Park, not past it. Preserve Mauka
from current subdivision. Makai areas free from development. Single family homes if
anything, with height limits and shoreline public access. Continue rural lifestyle w/ more
small farms; windmlils/soiar for erectric power, water catchment for county water, sidewalks
btwn the Health Center to town on upper road, more teacher housing.

-Hopefully Hana can be kept as the last Hawaiian place with minimal development. Mahalo!
-Small increase in development of high end homes or commercial. Large increase in
development of affordable housing
- For one thing I don't want to see the local people still living with relatives, crowded.
- I don't want the local people to be a minority among other races. This is happening real
fast. If nothing is done, there won't be any land left for the "custodians" of the aina.
- Hana Drug Free - on ice, marijuana, mainly.
-Like it does now, but with a repaired wharf; less litter (including fireworks litter

ESPECIALLY); an affordable housing subdivision conveniently located; a newly built
Hasegawa Store - the but the inside similar to current store. Small farms selling healthy
fruits and vegetables at reasonable prices (farmers market?),. No helicopters overhead or
roosters underfoot in the residential neighborhoods. Reasonable rentals.
-I would like to see Hana close to what it is today. No golf courses. No big buildings.
Nothing that will change Hana in a drastic way. Develop businesses that will be of benefit
for Hana today and in the long run.
-Much like it is now - w/ the exception of the Hana Marketplace would like to see all the
spaces full up and running - improved medical care - a sit down and take out local food
small restaurant - no more $$$ million dollar homes before Hana locals can't afford land

taxes to stay in their own homes on their own lands.

-I would want to see Hana as it is today. I cannot take it back to when I was growing up.
But to keep Hana as it is today for several generations. Help save our wharf along with the
land. Rebuild and have our community generate revenues from it's renovations; not the
state or others.
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-Just like it does now. but i know that that's unrealistic. Yes, we do need more affordable

housing. I'd like these housings to blend into the existing landscape, and I'm absolutely
against unnecessary development like a spa "for the community." All development should
benefit our community.

-Poison-free, drug-free, Every Hawaiian family owning its own home.
-I want Hana to be like it was twenty + years ago before Gary Chow, George Kinder, Dawn
Lono, Kamaui Aiona, Bob Felipe, Kathy Lubar, Mike Minn, Joanne Fanning, Kekula
Crawford. Bill Sides and Marti Wukelic. These people aren't FROM Hana!

-A village with some local owned restaurants and stores with the community health center
plan fully realized and housing for all the Hawaiian families with appropriate land for family
sustainability to grow on. Orchards and gardens and have outdoor alternative living.
Mahalo.

-I want it to look like it does now.

-Sprawling pastures with cattle. Preserve Hawaiian culture and all families
-I would like it to look just as it is today.

-2 lane roads. 3-4 housing clusters w/20 houses per cluster max, from Wakiu to Koali. NO
streetlights. Expand Hana Ranch Store. Much like it is today. Drug Free.
-To be beautiful and clean and affordable houses for the people. And to have a Laundry

Mat so people can wash and dry their clothes - cause Hana people always have to go to
Wailuku to dry their clothes.

-Limit loss of primitive rainforest areas, at least makai, from Nahiku to Kaupo. Have
dialysis in Hana. Have hospice care in Hana. Have at least as many cattle and flower and
other kinds farms. Try to stay rural. No high rises, golf courses, bars, neon signs, booming
vehicles. Impose fines actively, aggressively
-A community of peace

-Like it does now, except for affordable housing for people who work in Hana on a
permanent basis and live here now!!!!
-I would like it to look the same with the exception of an area for local entrepreneurs to
open shop.

-Much the same as it does today but with better shopping facilities for local residents. I e
small industrial park and also better food store with more reasonable prices so we don't
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have to drive out for everything we need. Prenatal and birthing facilities here at home.
Corporate greed discouraged!

-1) More ahfordable housing, 2) Infrastructure need improved (and which the community
has input on) 3) Educational needs being met on a K 20 basis, 4) Private medical practices
so we don't have to go to HCHC. Having options is always good, for HCHC as well as the
community at large. 5) Stabilized population (very slow growth), 6) More economic
opportunities for residents that a. provide benefits, b. do not upset the ecological balance
and 0. stabilize the economy and d. do no 'wipe out' the middle class
-The same
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From:

Lynda Fox <lyndakfox@gmail.com>

Sent:
To:

Wednesday, November 20, 2019 12:38 PM
County Clerk

Subject:

Bill 59
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I wish to address Bill 59, section 3.48.305 B 5. I understand this relates to how
properties in planned unit developments are classified for real property tax purposes.
My unit is in Puamana and is used as a long-term rental to teachers who work in the
area. If the designation of long-term rental is lost and my taxes increase greatly, 1 will
be forced to raise the rent so high that they may not be able to afford the rent. We
need affordable rentals on the West side. We do not need more short-term rentals.

Teachers do not make very much money and cannot afford the increase that would
be needed.

Please consider putting in place the designation of long-term rentals being different
that the short-term rentals. We are providing a needed niche at a reasonable price.
Lynda Fox
40-1 Puakukui PI

Lahaina, Hi 96761

From:

William Johnson <wej!aw@msn.com>

Sent:

Monday, November 18, 2019 11:59 AM

20(9 NOV 20 AH 9- ^5

To:
Cc:

Tamara A. Paltin; County Clerk
.. .,
Kelly King; KeanI N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Rikl Hokama; Alice ted,-;Mike Jj
Shane M. Sinenci; Yukllei Sugimura
• •.- .'^1 Y 'v r-^-v

Subject:

Real Property Tax Classifications

I am an owner at Puamana in Lahaina which is a planned unit development. Why does the current version of Bill No.59
delete this provision:

[5. A unit and its appertaining common interest
that are psirt of a planned development where transient
vacation rentals are permitted, in accordance with chapter
19.32 of this code, shall be classified in accordance with
subsection 3,48.305(C)(2)(a). The planned development shall
form an entity that shall annually report to the director on a

form prescribed by the director, the actual use of each unit
in the planned development along with any information
deemed relevant by the director to determine the actual use
of each unit. If the required annual report is not filed on or
before December 1, the director may classify all units in &e

planned development in accordance with subsection
3.48.305(A) for the following assessment year. The entity
shall report any change in actual use of a unit in the
planned development within thirty days of that change. The
director may investigate any unit and, if it is determined by
the director that the actual use differs from the use reported,
reclassify and reassess the unit.

-3-

I object to this deletion. Units In planned unit developments like in condominium developments should be classified in
accordance with their actual use. There are long term rentals by Maui residents at Puamana which will end if this
language is deleted. There is no rational basis for distinguishing between condominiums and planned init

developments. Please do not delete this language. If you will not reinstate this language, please explain why you insist
on deleting it.

Thank you.

Bill.

Sent from my iPhone
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From:
Sent:

Marie Lemos <martielemos@aol.com>
Wednesday, November 20, 2019 926 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Bill 59
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It has come to my attention that there is an Item (Bill 59)on your docket which would remove section 3.48.30SB5 of the
property tax guide. I own two homes in Puamana, one is my second home where I spend up to 6 months a year and

have never rented it, the other is a full time rental property which has been occupied by a young family for nearly 3
years. My tax rates are already astronomical but putting me into another bracket with increases at 70% is criminal and
would force out the tenants who could not afford the rent increase I would have pass along.

Please to not remove section 3.48.305B5, it will create a larger housing shortage and price young families out.
Between my taxes and HOA dues, I make no profit as it is.
Thank you,
Marie Lemos

Sent from my iPhone

REC?'V'1HD
From:
Sent:

Mark Marchello <markonmaui@gnnail.com>
Tuesday, November 19, 2019 5:35 PM

To:
Cc:

CountyClerk
, ,'.0~ Of' M
Keani N. Rawlins; Kelly King; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; AlicelTl^eei'Mike J|.-Molina;
Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura

Subject:

Bill # 59 Revision

Aloha Honorable Council Members,

Thank you for all your efforts on behalf of Maul County.

I have been a long term rental manager for owners in the Kaanapali Plantation and Ruamana for over
25 years.

I just discovered Bill #59 would change the tax status for my long term rental owners to short term
rental use classification increasing their property taxes 75%.
In my experience owners rarely raise their rental rates if they have good tenants in place who pay
rent on time. However with this large a jump in their property taxes they will be forced to raise rents
to market levels to cover this expense or consider switching to short term rentals since the benefit of
lower property taxes no longer applies.

Hopefully there is time to redraft adding the usage classification back into the legislation for Planned
Developments as it was corrected for Condominiums. 1 understand the redraft for condominiums was
made once the council was notified of the negative impact on Mau long term rental market during the
first reading.

If this is not corrected, this legislation will negatively impact West Maui's longterm rental market.
Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,
Mark Marchello, R
Property Manager

RE^'

From:

Mark Marchello <markonmaui@gnnail.com>

Sent:

Wednesday, November 20, 2019 12:36 PM

To:

'John Cote'; County Clerk

Cc:

Keani N. Rawlins; Kelly King; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L,;LeerMikeO-;M
Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura

Subject:
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RE: Bill # 59 Revision

Aloha John,

Thank you for responding to my letter however it sounds like you haven't reviewed the proposed
ordinance. Bill 59 will remove the usage basis for determining tax classifications.

With Kaanapali Plantation's highest tax use being short term rentals all long term rental owners will
have their tax base changed to short term increasing their yearly property tax rate by 75%.

This will most likely cause your long term rental owners to either raise their tenant's rents or consider
short term renting their properties.

If you don't want more short term rentals then you would be against this bill's passage.
I have several friends and family members who rent long term thus I don't want to see rents go even
higher on MauL I also manage rentals in Kaanapali Plantation and Puamana and know what
happens when owner's expenses jump up in a tight rental market.

Hopefully this bill will be revised to maintain the incentive for all owners of long term rentals.
All the best,
Mark

Mark Marchello, R
Property Manager
808-283-5296

From: John Cote [mailto:john@96761realty.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 11:46 AM

To; Mark Marchello; county.clerk@mauicounty.us

Cc: Keanl.Rawlins@mauicounty.us; Ke!ly.King@mauicounty-us; Tasha.Kama@mauicounty.us;
Riki.Hokama@mauicounty.us; Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us; Mike.Molina@mauicounty.us; Shane.Sinenci@mauicounty.us;
Yukiiei.Sugimura@mauicounty.us

Subject: RE: Bill # 59 Revision

Aloha Mark,

Please do not include Kaanapali Plantation in your list to the County Council in regards to Bill #59.
Kaanapali Plantation is a R-2 zoned community located a half mile from the ocean.

An attorney for Puamana included Kaanapali Plantation in a report to the County Council some years
ago to strengthen Puamana's position to allow short term rentals in their community. This was by way
of a Variance which allowed our peaceful community to become a nightmare.

In the past 6-8 years there have been, at recent count, 23 short term rentals, disrupting our lifestyle
and wearing out our property. Trash has doubled. Water usage has doubled. Our overall property is
showing more than excessive wear and tear costing our home owner's Association and owners much
more than owner occupant or long term rental.

I implore our County Council to right this horrible situation and remove the Variance on our Kaanapali
Plantation to stop the wave of Short Term rentals and exist in the R-2 zone community as it once
was.

Respectfully,
REALTOR (Broker)
150 Puukolii Rd.,#25
Lahaina, HI 96761

From: Mark Marchello <markonmaui@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 5:35 PM
To: county.clerk@mauicounty.us

Co: Keani.Rawlins@mauicounty.us; Kelly.King(S)mauicounty.us; Tasha.Kama(5)mauicounty.us;

Riki.Hokama@mauicounty.us; Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us; Mike.Mollna@mauicounty.us; Shane.Sinenci@maulcounty.us;
Yukilei.Sugimura@mauicounty.us
Subject: Bill # 59 Revision

Aloha Honorable Council Members,

Thank you for all your efforts on behalf of Maul County.

I have been a long term rental manager for owners in the Kaanapali Plantation and Puamana for over
25 years.

I just discovered Bill #59 would change the tax status for my long term rental owners to short term
rental use classification increasing their property taxes 75%.

In my experience owners rarely raise their rental rates if they have good tenants in place who pay
rent on time. However with this large a jump in their property taxes they will be forced to raise rents
to market levels to cover this expense or consider switching to short term rentals since the benefit of
lower property taxes no longer applies.

Hopefully there is time to redraft adding the usage classification back into the legislation for Planned
Developments as it was corrected for Condominiums. I understand the redraft for condominiums was
made once the council was notified of the negative impact on Mau long term rental market during the
first reading.

If this is not corrected, this legislation will negatively impact West Maui's longterm rental market.

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,
Mark Marchello, R
Property Manager

From:

Victorine Merriman <victonnemerriman@me.com>

Sent:

Wednesday, November 20, 2019 8:29 AM

To:

County Clerk; Kelly King; Keani.Rawlings@mauicounty.us; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama;
Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina; Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura
Bill 59 changes to tax classisfication

Subject:

Aloha,

We would like to go on record as being opposed to some of the proposed changes to property tax classification. Our
situation may be unique in that we have two homes and use both homes each week. We reside In our primary

residence 4-5 days per week and our second home 2-3 days per week. Neither home is used as a rental, either long
term or short term.

I know that we represent a small segment of Maui's population. An exemption for people who list Maul as their primary
residence, and pay Hawaii State income taxes seems justified, fair and it will not add to the number of Air B&B or VRBO
tourists on Maul.

If the proposed changes In tax classification go through, we will be forced to put our second home in the short term
rental pool. The increase in taxes will Just be too much.
We appreciate your consideration.
Mahalo,
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From:

John Nicola <jnicola@nicolawealth.com>

Sent:

Thursday, November 21,2019 10:56 AM

To:

County Clerk

Cc:
Subject:

Claire Nicola
Bill 59
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I am a home owner in Maui and have been for about 6 years . Before that we were vacation renters. I understand that
Bill 59 is going to make homeowners such as my wife and I pay significantly more in property taxes even though we do
not rent our property out to anyone ..

This seems completely unreasonable . I understand that someone renting their property 200-300 days per year is using
far more of the county's resources than we are who are here about 75 days per year. In addition the rental property is

getting income that allows them to pay additional taxes on their property. We and others like us do not. Many of us
are also retired .

I'd like to request that the members of the Maui County council reconsider Bill 59 as it relates to property taxes on
purely residential non rental homes
Respectfully
John and Claire Nicolal9-4 Puamelia Place, Lahaina
This email and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient or this message has been addressed to you in error, please notify the sender immediately by retum email, delete this email and
destroy any copies. Any dissemination, copying, storage or use of this information by a person other than the intended recipient is unauthon'zed and
strictly prohibited.

From:

John Peterson <jhpeterson3@gmail.com>

Sent:

Wednesday, November 20, 2019 7:17 AM

2519 HQV 90 AH 9' 45

To:

County Clerk; Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee;

Subj'ect:

Maui County Council and Concerns over Bill 59

Mike J. Molina; Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura O r ; .• ?

■ ^1

November 20, 2019

Dear Committee Chair King and Maui County Council members;
I am writing to you today in favor of fair and reasonable tax rates for the vacation rental
industry and to address my concerns with Bill 59.
My family and I have owned real estate in West IVIaui since 1976. We spend time
there each and every year and as often as schedules permit. I have watched Maui grow
and flourish and seen the benefits my tax dollar have on our community.
My home is not a hotel or a time share and should not be taxed at that rate.

Short Term Rentals are currently taxed at $9.28/$1000, the third highest only exceeded by
Hotel and Resort and Time Share rates. Increasing the Short term rental rate too extreme
puts an unfair burden on the individual owners of these properties, and the guests to these
properties, and can only move to harm the small businesses that depend on the vacation
rental industry.
We have a blossoming vacation rental industry on Maui, subject to appropriate restrictions
and standards, and a fair existing permitting and taxing process. Short term rentals
already comprise 25% of the $319,516,547 of real property tax revenue compared to 11%
for time share, and 7% for hotel and resort. The purpose of the industry is to allow for
varied accommodations and experiences for visitors, and to allow small businesses to
benefit from tourism.

I am supportive of efforts to find a fair and equitable solution for taxing the vacation rental
industry that limits any negative implications for the community.
Short term rentals brings in $79,500,000 in direct taxable revenue, and have created
thousands of jobs for our island as well.

Thank you for considering my testimony.
Sincerely,

John H. Peterson
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From:

Betsy Schusser <betsyschusser@gnnail.com>

Sent:

Tuesday, November 19, 2019 1:51 PM

To:

Subject:

^519 I^OV 20 iiH 9- ^5

Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Tamara A. Paltin;
Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; County Clerk
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Bill 59 will decrease affordable housing
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Dear Council Members,

At Puamana, making all rental units pay vacation rental taxes, will eliminate precious long term rental housing by

Increasing the property cost to owners of second units by 70%. We have personally had a second unit at Puamana for
almost 30 years and it has been a long term rental for 28 years. If our property tax is increased to a transient vacation
rental level, our tenants, a school teacher and his young family, will have to find affordable housing somewhere else. We
will need to convert it to a vacation rental to be able to pay the vacation rental taxes. Please make changes to Bill 59
regarding our Planned Development, so that we can foster our community by continuing to offer long term rentals here
at Puamana.

Mahalo,

Betsy Schusser MD
Doug Schusser
28 Puapake Place,#1
Lahaina, HI

HAWAII
FARM BUREAU
Maui County
November 21, 2019

TESTIMONY

Bill 58(2019)"A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO TIERS OF REAL
PROPERTY TAX
RATES"

Bill 59(2019)"A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO REAL PROPERTY TAX
VALUATIONS"

Chair King and Members of the Council,

Farm Bureau appreciates this opportunity to comment on this measure.
We have watched the Council hearings and attended the community meetings. We
understand that the agricultural lands without dwellings will remain as agriculture

with no change. However, many questions remain relating to our farm lots with
dwellings whether they be owner occupied or non owner occupied.

We appreciate this opportunity to voice our opinion. We believe further details are
needed to move this measure forward so there will be no unintended

consequences or harm to the agricultural industry that is said to be a priority for
Maui County.. Please take this into consideration and move for deferral of this
measure.

Thankyou.
Warren K. Watanabe
Executive Director

Maui County Farm Bureau

Maui County Farm Bureau • Box 148• Kula, Hawaii 96790•(808)2819718
info@mauicountyfarmbureau.org

